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U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Clyde Armory, Inc. 
4800 Atlanta Highway 
Bogart,GA 30622, Clarke 

6. ATE ®EFICER(SjASSIGNED
Lead Investigator 

(b)(6) Assigned Investigator 

(b)(6) F Assigned Investigator 

(b)(6) F Assigned Investigator -.-.-.-.-.-._ 
(b)(6) Assigned Investigator 

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

(b)(6) Acting Area Supervisor, 08/07/2014 

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 

760530-2014-0271-B 1 B 
3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 4a. TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS 

158059017C06817 9/30/2014 
5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

FIREARMS_ INVENTORY _._._._._._._._._. ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
inventory sampling may be utilized. An inventory 

sampling using a minimum sample size of 200 plus 10 percent of the difference between the total number of guns in inventory and 200, 
may be conducted (in lieu of a full inventory) for FFLs with more than 750 firearms in inventory. However, if discrepancies are noted in the 
inventory sampling, further sampling — up to and including a full inventory — should be conducted to determine the full extent of the errors. 
Inspect the inventory for any unregistered NFA firearms or firearms with obliterated serial numbers. 
4473 REVIEW 
All ATF F's 4473 on file for the last twelve months will be reviewed.
Com are the denied ATE Forms 4473 to the ATE Forms 4473 documentin transfers.! _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _(b)(-7 E) 

(b)(7)(E) 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E)  
-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. --.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. - 

.- . -.-. -.-.- .-.- .-. -.- .-.-. -.
(b)(7)(E) 

Run NCIC querie 

9. INSPECTION RESULTS fl . CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL) 
NO. OF VIOLATIONS 7 NO. OF REFERRALS  2111 - PER DIEM 

NO. OF TECS CHECKS    (b)(7)(E) NO. OF TECS HITS 2112 - P.O.A. 

NO. OF TAX 
ADJUSTMENTS 

$ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM. AIR 

$ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR 

NO. OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115 - GPV EXPENSES 

NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 2116 - MISC. 

NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP. 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 
Assignment and Report 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Clyde Armory, Inc. 
4800 Atlanta Highway 
Bogart,GA 30622, Clarke 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 

760530-2014-0271-B 1 B 
3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 4a. TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS 

158059017C06817 9/30/2014 
5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION 

Submitted by[ (b)(6) . - Industry Operations Investigator 

Submitted on- 12/02/2014 
Under normal circumstances, transferring a firearm to a prohibited person knowing or having reason to believe that the transferee is a 
prohibited

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) ;might be considered justification for 
revocation of the Federal Firearms License. This licensee completed b" -'--.-111===.1=== ATF Forms 4473 during the inspection period with 

----------- ----------- ----------- --------------i forms with errors and occurrence involving a prohibited person. This represents (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 1%) 

error rate among the ;forms reviewed. This is the first compliance inspection conducted under this license. For these reasons, a 
warning conference is recommended in lieu of revocation. 

Viols DIO (or Delegate) Held WC ILO Revocation 

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) I (b)(6) 

AUG 2014 35.50 
SEP 2014 61.50 
OCT 2014 40.50 
DEC 2014 7.00 
JAN 2015 3.00 

FEB 2015 4.00 

MAR 2015 10.50 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 162.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) (b)(6) 
AUG 2014 26.50 

SEP 2014 11.00 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 37.50 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) (b)(6) 
AUG 2014 10.00 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 10.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) ;.-.-.-.-. (b)(6) 

AUG 2014 40.00 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 40.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

TOTAL HOURS 249.50 

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING 

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION 

Viols DIO (or Delegate) Held WC ILO Revocation 

REVIEWED X CONCUR X SEE COMMENTS u FINAL DISPOSITION 

SIGNATURE AND TITLE REVIEW DATE 
(b)(6) - - - Area Supervisor 11/07/2014 

ATF EF 5700.14 (10-98) For Official Use Only Page 2 of 3 



U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Clyde Armory, Inc. 
4800 Atlanta Highway 
Bogart,GA 30622, Clarke 

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION 

Concur with ALT-WC ILO Revocation and recall inspection. This is 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 

760530-2014-0271-B 1 B 
3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 4a. TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS 

158059017C06817 9/30/2014 
5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

was cited. for six violations of which one violation warrants revocations_._._ (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55.125 Stat 552),(b)(7)(E)_._. 
Viols DIO (or Delegate) Held WC ILO Revocation 

X REVIEWED CONCUR X SEE COMMENTS X FINAL DISPOSITION 

SIGNATURE AND TITLE REVIEW DATE 
. (b)(6) ;- Director of Industry Operations 11/21/2014 

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE 

❑ 1. 

L12. 
❑ 3. 

1114. 

(b)(6) 

ATF EF 5700.14 (10-98) For Official Use Only Page 3 of 3 



Name: Clyde Armory, Inc. UI#: 760555-2015-0110-BIB 
Trade Name: FFL#: 15815301PA10986 

Address: 4025 Watson Blvd 110 
Warner Robins, GA 31093, Houston 

1 - Introduction
On November 21, 2014, Industry Operations Investigators[ (b)(6) 
---(b)(6) -.-.-;conducted an onsite original Firearms Qualification Inspection on 
Clyde Armory, Inc. Andrew Clyde, Owner/CEO, and _ _ (b)(6) Manager, were 
interviewed. Investigator; (b)(6) notified Macon Field Office Special Agent; (b)(6) 
(b)(6) of this inspection to determine if the inspection would compromise any .-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 
ongoing investigation and in order to obtain any additional information that would 
be useful in conducting the inspection. No derogatory information was provided. 
NForce and Federal Licensing System (FLS) queries were also conducted on the 
applicant and responsible person with no significant information disclosed. 

2 - Recommendation 
Approval of the original application is recommended. 

3 - Application 
The following items were amended on the application during the inspection: 

(1) Item 7: Business phone was corrected from the Athens GA location to the 
Warner Robins location. 

(2) Item 23A: Name of person certifying compliance should be blank. 
(3) Items 24A, 24C, 24D: A written statement was included addressing the yes 

answers to these items.(Reference Exhibit 1) 
(4) Item 27: Houston County was added as the CLEO's county. 

The applicant intends to conduct business in retail sales of new and used firearms. 
The applicant is correctly applying for a Type 01 FFL. (b)(4 

(b)(4) 
(b)(4) The applicant is in 

compliance with all state and local licensing requirements. Clyde Armory, Inc. 

holds an additional Type 01 FFL in Athens, GA (FFL# 1-58-06817). Andrew 
Clyde also holds 2 licenses as a sole proprietor (FFL#s 1-58-39344 and 40899) and 
is a responsible person for Madison Armament, LLC (FFL# 1-58-03574), all of 
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Name: Clyde Armory, Inc. 
Trade Name: 

U1#: 760555-2015-0110-BIB 
FFL#: 15815301PA10986 

which are also located in Athens, GA. There are no additional licenses required. 

5 - Ownership and Control 
The applicant intends to operate under a Corporate business structure with Andrew 
Clyde listed as Owner/CEO and sole responsible person. Georgia Secretary of State 
records indicate that the company was registered and issued a certificate of 
registration on 4119/2014. (Reference Exhibit 2) No responsible persons were 
removed from or added to the application. Hidden ownership of the business is not 
suspected. 

M 
(b)(4) 

(b)(4) The premises is located in a commercial urban area and was 
and found to be suitable for the nronosed activitvK (b)(4) 

L._._. 1b.)_(4)_._._._Jwitl (b)(6) Investigator (b)(6) ;confirmed the 
authorization of the firearms business with the City of Warner Robins Zoning 
Office Specialist (b)(6) and obtained a copy of the occupation tax permit. 
(Reference Exhibit 3) Investigator; (b)(6) ;advised the applicant of ATF's right of 
entry and advised that the premises, records, and inventory are subject to 
inspection. The applicant does not intend to maintain any off-site storage of 
inventory. 

7 - Regulatory Requirements 
Investigator (b)(6) ;thoroughly reviewed the Acknowledgment of Federal Firearms 
Regulations (Reference Exhibit 4), as well as the certification for secure gun 
storage and safety devices requirements, with. (b)(6) Owner/CEO, on 
11/21114. In addition, InvestigatoriL._._._._._.(b)(6) ;thoroughly instructed the 
applicant on proper record keeping procedures, including completion of the ATF 
Form 4473 and maintaining an Acquisition and Disposition (A&D) Record. 
Investigators[._._._._._(b)(6)._._._._._ ;provided the applicant with various handouts and 
publications, including ATF and FBI NICS contact information, the Federal 
Firearms Regulations Guide, and the FFL Quick Reference and Best Practices 
Guide. 

8 — Standard Operating Procedures 
Mr. Clyde will be the primary person involved in the business. He anticipates a 
large number of firearms in inventory and a high volume of transactions. He has 
established a number of internal control procedures including monthly internal 
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Name: Clyde Armory, Inc. 
Trade Name: 

audits, quarterly 
measures includ 

9 - Variance Request 
No variances were requested. 

10 — Referrals 
No referrals were generated. 

IIi 

UI#: 760555-2015-0110-BIB 
FFL#: 15815301PA10986 

(b)(4) 

No other significant information was disclosed. 

Signature 
Investig~

Title 

4 

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits 
Exhibit 1- Written Statement Explaining questions 24A, 24C, and 24D 
Exhibit 2- Georgia Secretary of State Certificate of Registration 
Exhibit 3- City of Warner Robins occupation Tax Permit 
Exhibit 4- Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations 

11/24/2014
Date of Report 
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Name: Clyde, Andrew Scott 

Trade Clyde Armory 

Name: 

Address: 4800 Atlanta Highway 
Bogart, GA 30622 

1 - Introduction 

r f 1 1 

Inspection Profile: 
On August 28-29, 2014, Industry Operations Investigators (101)[._._._._._._ (b)(6) ._._._._._._.

_._._.(b)(6)._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._..conducted a 
compliance inspection in accordance with special instructions as noted on ATF 
EF 5700.14. On September 25-26, 2014, IOI (b)(6) returned to the premises 
to complete the inspection. Mr. Andrew Clyde, CEO, was available during the 
inspection. The inspection covered the period August 25, 2013 through August 
24, 2014. IOI (b)(6) 'i did not provide advance notification. 1 (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 
A query of the Federal Licensing System (FLS) disclosed no Special Attention 
Flags (SAF) or investigations. Notification of the inspection sent to all Atlanta 
Field Division Criminal Enforcement Supervisors resulted in no additional 
information. 

Business Profile: 
Clyde Armory leases and operates in a building designed by Mr. Clyde to 
replicate the original armory located in downtown Athens. The building is 
owned by (p)(4) 

._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

(b)(4) 1 The business premises are zoned commercial property in _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
Athens-Clarke County, Georgia. Firearms are stored (b)(4) 

(b)(4) Transfers are estimated to be (b)(4)! individual 
retail sales,. (b)(4) ;dealer-to-dealer transactions, and; (b)(4) law enforcement or 
government agency transactions. The licensee conducts no business at gunshows 
but does attend manufacturer and law enforcement trade shows and/or events. 
The primary suppliers of firearms arcs _--------------------------(b)(4) ._. _._._. _.

(b)(4)
(b)(4) 1 Approximately 

t of firearms received are used firearms. The business acquired; mu m 
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Name: Clyde, Andrew Scott 

Trade Clyde Armory 

Name: 

r 1 1 1 

firearms; (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) during the past 12 months and 

disposed 01 'firearms ̀  (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) The inventory 

consists of approximately -- handguns and . long guns. The licensee 
utilizes their own websites found at www.clydearmory.com and 
www.policeguns.com to conduct internet sales. The licensee holds an Athens-
Clarke County business license. Mr. Clyde has operated as a sole proprietor d/b/a 
Clyde Armory for almost twenty years under FFL 1-58-01-39344. He also holds 
1-58-10-40899 and. (b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) 
(b)(3)(26 use § 6103) Clyde Armory, Inc., of which Andrew Clyde is the sole officer 
and director, operates out of the same licensed premises under FFL 1-58-059-01-
7C-06817. The licensee does not utilize any off-site storage locations but does 
have firearms signed out to sales representatives. 

Ownership and Control: 
Andrew Scott Clyde is the sole owner and operator of Clyde Armory. Mr. Clyde 
confirmed that he is the sole responsible person on the license and that there have 
been no changes to the business structure. FLS accurately reflects this 
information. 

Variance: 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

2 - Recommendation
No violations, No referrals, No further action. 

3 - Inspection History 

Date and Type of Inspection 
UI#: 
Inspection Results 
Cited Violations: 

Date and Type of Inspection 
UI#: 

September 1, 2010 DE Non-VCIT Inspection 
771030-2010-0051-BIB 
No Further Action, Referrals Made 
None 

Revised 5/15/14 Page 2 of 6 



Name: Clyde, Andrew Scott 

Trade Clyde Armory 

Name: 

Inspection Results 
Cited Violations: 

Date and Type of Inspection: 

UI#: 

Inspection Results: 
Cited Violations: 

Date and Type of Inspection: 

UI#: 

Inspection Results: 
Cited Violations: 

Date and Type of Inspection: 
UI#: 

Inspection Results: 
Cited Violations: 

Date and Type of Inspection: 

UI#: 
Inspection Results: 
Cited Violations: 

r f 1 1 

No Further Action 
None 

April 16, 2010 Telephonic Special Request 

771030-2010-0241-BIB 
Issuance of Amended License 

None 

January 27, 2010 Forward Trace Initiative 

771030-2009-0129 
No Further Action 

None 

September 14, 1999 Compliance Inspection 

771030-1999-0623 
No Further Action 

None 

August 18, 1997 Compliance Inspection 

771030-2006-0308 
No Further Action 

None 

4 - Acquisition & Disposition (A&D) Record - Inventory 
Mr. Clyde converted his records to a new computerized program referred to as Celerant 

in July 2014. At the time of this inspection, Mr. Clyde had not yet printed an A&D 

record and was still testing the system to ensure it was working properly. A few 

adjustments were made to the program as a result of this inspection to ensure that 

firearms processed in the system as on lay-away were not logged out of the A&D 

record until they were paid off and transferred to the individual. There werd_ _ _w _.open 

entries in the A&D record. Each open entry was successfully traced to a firearm in 
physical inventory on August 21, 2014. All required information was included in the 

A&D record and is printed in the proper format. The licensee timely records entries. 

There were no firearm _ _ (b)(3) (112 PublicLaw 55 125 Stat 552) IOIs successfully 

traced the ..-~~... .firearms disposed of during the previous twelve months from the A&D 

record to the final disposition record. IOIs identified no trafficking issues, obliterated 

serial numbers or illegal firearms. 
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Name: Clyde, Andrew Scott 

Trade Clyde Armory 

Name: 

r f 1 1 

5 - ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions 
There were - ATF Forms 4473 on file for the inspection period. IOI1(b)(6) reviewed 
all -------;forms and disclosed no discrepancies. 

The FFL Audit Log reports that this FFL conducted background checks all resulting 
in a denied response for the period November 30, 1998 and August 1, 2014.
(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) I were traced to a corresponding ATF Form 4473 

on file. Tha ..-u ;transactions not traced were more than six years old. 

Mr. Clyde obtains a copy of the Federal Firearms License of the licensee to which he is 
transferring a firearm and often uses FFLEZCheck to verify the license before shipping 
the firearm. 

6 — Multiple Sales _ 
IOIs disclose s-~ --imultiple sales for this FFL during the inspection period. The Violent 
Crime Analysis F ranch FFL Master Query report showed;- ;reported multiple sales of 
handguns. 

7 — Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers 
The IOIs identified - - ;suspicious or prohibited purchasers. Criminal history checks on

;purchasers resulted in no disabling information. ._._._._._.. 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

Revised 5/15/14 Page 4 of 6 



Name: Clyde, Andrew Scott 

Trade Clyde Armory 

Name: 

9 - NFA/Imnorter/Collector/Manufacturer 

r f 1 1 

(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) ,(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 

10 - Referrals
I01 (b)(6) ,generated no referrals during this inspection. 

11 - Other
The FFL is in compliance with the Youth Handgun Safety Act and is aware of the 
requirement to have secure gun storage/safety devices on hand. 

12 - Closing Actions 
On September 25, 2014, I011 (b)(6) ;reviewed the regulatory requirements to include 
record keeping, conduct of business and secure gun storage and safety devices with 
Andrew Clyde as evidenced by his and IOI (b)(6) ;signatures on the Report of 
Violations and Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations reference guide. 
Reference Exhibit C. (b)(6) Retail Sales Manager, was also present during the 
closing conference. 

I01 (b)(6) ;provided Mr. Clyde with an updated Important ATF Phone Numbers list 
and fifteen ATF P 5300.15, Federal Firearms Licensee Quick Reference and Best 
Practices Guides. He stated he had all other required laws, regulations, and documents 
on hand. 
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Name: Clyde, Andrew Scott 

Trade Clyde Armory 

Name: 

13 - Violations 

IOIs identified no violations during this inspection. 

r f 1 1 

(b)(6) Industry Operations Investigator 10/9/2014 

Signature Title Date of Report 

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits 
Worksheet 2 — Review of ATF Forms 4473 
Exhibit A —Firearms Trace Information 

(b)(3)(26 USC § 
610.3). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Exhibit C - Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Laws and Regulations 

Revised 5/15/14 Page 6 of 6 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Firearms Inspection 

FTL- 1772 

07/14/2023 02:57 PM 

TOIL--------------(b)(6)  Macon II (I0) Field Office 

I 1 liners Spent on inspection 
8.0 

liNes I r 
6/6/22 1:00 AM 

l icensee Name RD",Key 
CLYDE ARMORY INC 1-58-10986 

Business '],ype 

Premises Dws wrsh€1:€ 
Type

Store Front 

Premises Location Type 

Corporation 

1 - mn Number license ;e 
1-58-153-01-4A-10986 01 - Dealer License 

Premises Address 

4025 WATSON BLVD SUITE 110 
WARNER ROBINS, GA 31093 

Phone Type Phone Number Remarks 
Business +1 478-333-5454 

Naves 
CLYDE ARMORY INC 

Please assist the FFL in submitting the ATF 3310.11. 

Theftf]S..oss Report o: 
.. 

vi 
Theft 

What date was the uheftdosa discovered 1 5 the indu- trn sri ember? 
05/22/2022 

On what t date did the theft/loss occur? 
From 

05/22/2022 

Provide a-€in additional det iI available about the circumstances of Re loss. 
FFL burglary occurring at approximately 0515 hrs on 5/22/2022. 
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Warner Robins, Georgia Police Department 

Addiw€€onai EotesfNarrative
The Warner Robins Police responded to an alarm and found that a front window had been broken and noticed a 
firearm's tag near the point of entry. Shortly thereafter a citizen called the police to report seeing someone hiding 
a rifle nearby. The police eventually made contact with three male juveniles in possession of firearms. The police 
ended up arresting four juveniles and recovering six stolen firearms via Warner Robins PD Case # 2022-06436. 
ATF CE S/A (b)(6) ;responded via ATF CE UI 760535-22-0059. ATF Regulatory assisted in the theft/ 
loss report via Spartan FTL-1772. The ATF Stolen Firearms Branch Issued Incident Number is (b)(')H12Pob1oLaw55125St°t55OO 

Theft - Additional Questions 

Was the method. of entry f; reed or breed? 
Forced 

Addi €on: I deser iption of die method of entry 
Broken front glass window. 

Point of lhlntm 
Window 

Method hod of En Or 
Other 

Method of Entry l .; €pti 
Broken front commercial glass window. 

11101  11)ocum t ti€gin 
The Warner Robins Police responded to an alarm and found that a front window had been broken and noticed a 
firearm's tag near the point of entry. Shortly thereafter a citizen called the police to report seeing someone hiding 
a rifle nearby. The police eventually made contact with three male juveniles in possession of firearms. The police 
ended up arresting four juveniles and recovering six stolen firearms via Warner Robins PD Case # 2022-06436. 
ATF CE S/A (b)(6) responded via ATF CE UI 760535-22-0059. ATF Regulatory assisted in the theft/ ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. --------------------------- -
loss report via Spartan FTL-1772. The ATF Stolen Firearms Branch Issued Incident Number is _----------- -- -a_ss ----------

Firearm Record Type Aquisition Date Manufacturer lmporter Model Caliber/Gauge Serial Number 

No items 

inspection Area. Description 
The business premises is identified as a commercial storefront located in Warner Robins, Georgia. 

Primary Activity 
Retail 

GPS Coordinates 

1. atituu e 
32.36558 

Longitude 
-083.41485 

Category 

File 

ScOrned P :s'sl ai SeLuril Measures res 

(b)(4) 

FTL-1772 FFL Burglary-Clyde Armory-Warner 
Robins- ATF Form 3310.11.pdf 
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File 

Discrepancy CS V 

File 

File 

FTL-1772 FFL Burglary-Clyde Armory-Warner 
Robins, ATF Issued Incident Number.pdf 
FTL-1772 FFL Burglary-Clyde Armory-Warner 
Robins- ATF Form 3310.1 l.pdf 

Assignment of FFL Burglary (Clyde Armory).pdf 

1-58-10986 (FLS).pdf 
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(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) 



€&Dtp r a tosf; ss 'e 
€~rEalu ~f AlcohW, and

... . .. .. ... . . . .. ..... 

port ot Vohdiop 

~ a (i 4 p$ p . . ..  fl .,.. _  rh  
repr T as •K u.E w g ,< ,a. pw: ,b €,€ =F.~ & f °~.b9 w . h r ~. ~r : mp £ =x`d , i:gR . ~ i ,~€ : '. sf . :gY ;sF, t* .. i.,f.. ~F ~. dnx  . A. c  . E. ~,'y g. rn tt 'f •c Eta $ ,m d S . r ais:. 

got r` f I ' pri r I ra tp apt€t~ (c 

id Army `< o . 3 S ,3k.; ,i,; s L 4 i4&";• 

,a.l<3 aF^`• _,= ;' 
I 

LLt.

7 . .. .;.  `= t '    ' `:  F3..,E€

is't a~ .min € =gat ea# tctu i :8 ait_ r aat ti 
 

t s h _ 

i. k,<"'& i 3 3 F 

g €i #1 ! `•€P9 $36 {96 Et t§€€I h&€EFL €$S #)€ I3na;31cs%a a Fa r €,aatF<E 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)1(b)(7)(C) 

N k ` 2. 

F Y, 'o, €i.NS,:~s 8 e€E 8 3e•. t  € dE 4 :v  . ja tl ti k  TE si;, £ 

€ E:

1 8'4. iti`t7l 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)!(b)(7)(C) 

(._ 27 ( 47.

ti i,§ i,,. t,. . _ 4. € ii tilt

•F;= » F,:: . . = i:: : ~ ~ €. Ill II =tta,E nii

a , r. . Ea; ,,•ss, `j:, . = it;; Ns . '.::s .it.ii .ti £E, :,:a. Eit .t   . iiittiI .t 4i s..:iii tril

t .£<ti .,n:c~t,E.f€ a,F.R~:i'4~~~~ia,=l~ ~n~3.~€a; a~~t3tj bF,.~E~t,~~ S€a4~atI€; ft



sVia, Lp 1Jk 
rea,  ofAc bxyl" T €Sasa: .  mo. Report of tkh tL 

.. . . ;,. . . : ., x x `:.' •..: ? " x a. :.. .,, y? ,..4 'S'4 °r.~s'P$ ", ",ETen to "£l'€i:, Y~5,~'.F$"€€~~i ?a ~.y1"eL `&s'ponliblV• 
D aly M. "~ .63 ivolpt s.Fx€~~ :€ ,x >,," =~P ? ~~m,~W mpm0,_ gry € €,€~W E .?.:MUMS. , 

kn' w>0 b > ubminoa : ; :fry, Wr: io.o1 in0P 00 01o0 o. n s,, ;:* as=0 th_". x:, o.0 

__ .. ... ...... . 
P s , i r, s aEr s s r $r a~ s ~ <,€€ .: ~.E t. a,xal : '; t ~ 4` qM " of 

• a'~ Armory, S `f=i::. € ' ~ ~: E r` hu. ? r x`<x<S." y - j Ei% E~ax,. „i: j'4I;;€ s`#• •~. \ `€' ;„' "s@ #'.A. 

?xo'1 of IC, c.9.CI:floo; 
YYYi 

t) . , ` 1i. .t3 h

", ., ...w.... . < ...,. . 
0 0 00 o ~o.a Y? t 1 a " a o.hF  . €  "€ s ,s'> t "i e ..€S; 9 € €   @3€x>, ~ 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

&1$Y .: €

•  .€.€1, !o4' t$x' $' :4;,'L" oY 

.t x

..,aa `th : s. 

FW u .§ R€IiFPES n. €nC €~

or I4, F Crros0000 d..€:o 't', 

n.E'fk' h' J3ig ,Lt E§ k 'oa 41 $`L °̀.ao&,< 



ffi t  kth=E < F m Report of Vohtkms

': . '`.s : 3' i .E ..: - "..4 a a'. j:.. ` . u 's :': t J_- ti` p8 .. ' ~: Y •` " q": 
•:: €~.P€ ~ , a~ __( €~ .~~~ ~ ~€m?~~~~~i~;~ s €,, _.~'~.~ .~~ ~ ,. ,~E.~~.~.~ ,.~=~1~ ~~ay~.~~~~ .~a.`y Cs~r~r~ i~ ~~~~<=~~~r~~. ~~1a rr =,~~ ~~

r4€~~~~€~s = ~~~~t~,,9 ~~~~~bt ra Ut:aI ~c~~~~~r t~~~ ~::~~ .~ai., €¢.a~: ~~~ ~ e,~~ ~€E:ht~ r~;~s~~. ~ga~~~'~~a~t3~ .. 4~i1~ th 4

4 4p 

~  .4. °,  4 Pages 

Ii. . °~C '€1;~, "•, '..~5 : ~' .9CS=.€~ff if .;,cd',t,i 7 a i4` ir.~?i4 ( ~€i •t €'€€I, § €t ~e'" ti ml o I ns,'~ .cI €:~€$ 

W } "'tt ,. =3 5 F .. ¢ „ 3 ,.•E.Ea' ~~. ,. £-F ~~ 3 ~ q Cr e3 1 4:P 1 

1ff~%j €e==a aavza sT: 

r `   Rd ➢'~e9a€.SEE€{~#~ ih z is & lF F ( F4 t 1 t t pa s q€ t s z • E .€,.•. z z t:

4 

e ( is m G o 

s4 , I ,Y" 4 3 L4 fl fl

Za g rt 14 iolati 
•: 

 
. ,,.. '$s$~IC 9~3 #~" ~€~~;~~~'~~4 ai~~tL9~$<$~~~~:R<~, F{~e. C~~':iI =~_.~.; z ,f~E~~iE: ~e<~Sn4zn`.5~5:.~ 3,P(x• ~e3 ast=~;°~£E 

A,EB'F3: F"4~t8?x€,:6k~g:4y:Fya •4. 111 4l t1fl1I,sfQ h59.•=~t1'.i,a..~,e1a'~a., ;.ki<K. ~ ~c.,g: a .. `~b s z:;. 

1Th44 iP. E€e 4  1 4 I1.44I4e,a 1 t .€s1 >,€St: : P I$ E i A €fl. ~;~ , A t• 1.44E4fl4 =t 41max, €fl 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 

..: .aa ¢r'1•=,d :•x.= Ad ows: •E=. be Ji.4Ifl 

.,.s ,144 1 r

er Ill; 41I 111 

11 1111 44111 sx,.A..za4.=`p,: 

1.€€4 fl fl ,jairait'x,!  Ih i.h,

fl . i ls 14
14 fl r:, «€ s Ef FIEa, € tsfr€ § t€ .jy fl 4  ` E 14 1fl1 ai 'stt 

Ed=rt, 4 1 l4 1U b H 3E s ,,, : Y a f €e A 1 ' l € m 
lI4eL%i• 9°ry,daum$•and 

3 x€ 8`ia~=>I4 fli II 'BtI Y 44: II i 44 

(I11 I411l1111(11 plrte11444 L 0o"J 418: A 1 
I I e ,4 .lur 1:44 11141i4.kfl1 o 14 1 .

141111 4414 
* 44 14 (11141 Iu4). I 

2emetwn~., Ertl 4411 



.... .... ............. 
............. ........... .. .. .. ... . ... .. . - - ------------- ... .. ........ ... .. ..... .. ... ........ ... .. .... .. .. .. 



U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 
Assignment and Report 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Clyde Armory, Inc. 
Clyde Armory 
4025 Watson Blvd., Suite 110 
Warner Robins,GA 31093, Houston 

6. ATF OFFICERLS)ASSIGNED 
(b)(6) Lead Investigator 

Assigned Investigator 

ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

(b)(6)- ; Area Supervisor, 11/04/2015 

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

To assist in responding to an FFL burglary. 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 

760555-2016-0053-B1 B 
3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 4a. TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS 

158153018A10986 11/11/2015 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

9. INSPECTION RESULTS fl . CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL) 
NO. OF VIOLATIONS NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM 

NO. OF TECS CHECKS NO. OF TECS HITS 2112 - P.O.A. 

NO. OF TAX 
ADJUSTMENTS 

$ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM. AIR 

$ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR 

NO. OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115 - GPV EXPENSES 

NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 2116 - MISC. 

NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP. 

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION 

Submitted bye (b)(6) - Industry Operations Investigator 

Submitted on- 11/06/2015 
See Related CE UI# 760535-16-0010 

See Related CE UI 

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) I 

NOV 2015 10.00 

(b)(6) 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 10.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 

NOV 2015 8.00
(b)(6) 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 8.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

TOTAL HOURS 18.00 

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING 

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION 

See Related CE UI# 760535-16-0010 

See Related CE UI 

X REVIEWED CONCUR X SEE COMMENTS X FINAL DISPOSITION 

SIGNATURE AND TITLE -------------- L9 sG (b)(s) pF f oLarF REVIEW DATE  
(b)(6) Area Supervisor (b)(6) ~.zb 6 s~°°° 03 a 11/09/2015 

ATF EF 5700.14 (10-98) For Official Use Only Page 1 of 2 



U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Clyde Armory, Inc. 
Clyde Armory 
4025 Watson Blvd., Suite 110 
Warner Robins,GA 31093, Houston 

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE 

❑1 

❑2 

❑3 

❑4 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 

760555-2016-0053-B1 B 
3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 4a. TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS 

158153018A10986 11/11/2015 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE 

ATF EF 5700.14 (10-98) For Official Use Only Page 2 of 2 



FIREARMS INSPECTION 
Informational Page 

Enter the Licensee's name and UI# in the boxes below to populate all worksheets in the Workbook. 

Licensee Name: UI Number: 

Clyde Armory, Inc 760530-2016-0024 

Enter the Investigator's name and date to populate all worksheets in the Workbook. 

Prepared By: Date: 

(b)(6) 08/12/16 

Figures for the Results Tab in N-Spect 

478.99 Total Transactions With Violations: 

478.100 Total Number of Transactions with Violations: 

478.102 Total Number of Transactions with Violations: 

478.124 Total Number ATF Forms 4473 Reviewed: 

478.124 Total No. With Violations on F 4473 Certification: 

478.124 Total No. With Violations on F 4473 Section A: 

478.124 Total Number with Other Violations: 
(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55125 Stat 552) 

478.125 Firearms in Phys. Inventory Verified w AID Book: 

478.125 Firearms in AID Bk Verified w Phys Inventory: 

478.125 *Number of Discrepancies: 

478.125 Firearms Missing/Stolen after Reconciliation: 

478.125 Firearm transactions completed but not recorded 

478.126a Total Number of Unreported Multiple Sales: 

478.126a Total Number of Guns Involved: 

Violation Summary for Report of Violations and Violation Tab in Nspect 

Violation Worksheet 2 
Number of Times 

2008 Edition 2012 Edition 
Regulation Violated 

._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

Cite 

478.21(a) 

Type 

Administrative 

478.124(c)(1) Records & Reports 

478.124(c)(3)(i) Records & Reports 

478.124(c)(3)(iii) Records & Reports 

478.124(c)(3)(iv) Records & Reports 

478.124(c)(4) Records & Reports 

478.124(c)(5) Records & Reports 

478.102(a) Conduct of Business 

478.102(a)(2)(ii) Conduct of Business 

478.102(c) Conduct of Business 

478.126a Records & Reports 
923(g)(5)(A) Records & Reports 

478.131(a)(2) Records & Reports 

478.99(a) Conduct of Business 

478.99(b) Conduct of Business 

478.99(c) Conduct of Business 

478.124(a) Records & Reports 

478.129(b) Records & Reports 

478.122(a)(b)(d) [Importer] 

478.123(a)(b)(d) [Manufacturer] 
478.125(e) [Dealer] 

Records & Reports 

found in inventory, dispositions not recorded but reconciled, duplicate entries and firearms missing from inventory. The number of 

NOTE: Light Green shaded cells contain formulas; do not type in these cells. 

Revised 1011412015 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552)1(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)1(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



FIREARMS INSPECTION 
Statistical Page 

Licensee Name: UI Number: 

Clyde Armory, Inc 760530-2016-0024 

Prepared by: Date: 
(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 08/12/16 

NOTE: The numbers and percentages below are provided only to help apply ATF 0 5370.1B, 

Federal Firearms Administrative Action Policy and Procedures. It is NOT meant to be all inclusive. 
Items r h as theFFL narticinatinu in a straw ar h he transfer of a firearm to a orohibi ed 

(2008 (2012 
edition) edition) 

A & D Bound Book and Inventory Violations: 
Falurc to timely and/or correctly record acquisition entries. 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

Failure to timely and/or correctly record disposition entries. 

Missing firearms after reconciliation 

Forms 4473 Violations: 
Fails to execute ATF Forms 4473 

Missing ATF Forms 4473 

Fails to obtain complete or accurate information in 
certification section 

Fails to record any ID 

Fails to record valid and complete ID 

NICS Violations: 

Acceptance of non-qualifying State permit as substitute for 
NICS check. 

Fails to conduct NICS check or obtain alternative permit 

Failure to initiate a new NICS check when the transaction is 
not completed within the 30 day period. 

Prohibited Sales Violations: 

Transfer of long gun to a resident in another state that 
violates state law 

Transfer of handgun to out-of-state resident 

Transfer of a receiver to a person under the age of 21. 

Transfer of firearm to a purchaser, who at the time of the 
transfer appeared to be prohibited 

Conduct of Business: 
Fails to report required multiple sales 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



Name: Andrew Scott Clyde UI#: 771030-2010-0242 BIB 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory FFL#: 1-58-219-10-1L-40899 

Address: 4800 Atlanta Hwy 
Bogart, GA 30622 (Clarke Co) 

1 - Introduction
On 03/01/10, Andrew Scott Clyde, dba Clyde Armory executed an ATF Form 
5300.38 — Application for an Amended Federal Firearms License (FFL). The 
business is moving from 165 Ben Burton Rd., #D, Bogart, GA 30622 to 4800 
Atlanta Hwy., Bogart, GA 30622. 

On 04101/10, the Application for an Amended FFL was received as noted in the 
Federal Licensing System (FLS). 

On 04/12/10, the Application for an Amended FFL was received in Atlanta V 
(I0) for review. 

On 04/14/10, I01 (b)(6) ;was assigned to conduct a Special Request 
inspection to determine any changes in ownership structure, to verify the validity 
of new premises address with respect to all local and state zoning laws, and to 
ascertain the ownership of the new premises address. 

On 04/16/10, I01 (b)(6) ;telephonically interviewed Andrew Clyde regarding the 
Application for an Amended FFL. No on-site inspection was warranted. 

2 - Recommendation
Special Request Completed 

Recommend the Application for an Amended FFL be approved with the 
following amendments: 

Item #6 — ADD Clarke County (059) — see note below 
Item #7 — ADD Clarke County (059) — see note below 
Item #20 — Owner of Building is (b)(4) 

(b)(4) 
(Nofe Tfie'county in-'-'-F'LS sfiouId fie updated- to reflect -the correct county as 
Clarke County (059) rather than Oconee Co (219). Refer to the U.S. Address 
Lookup & Verify printout attached.) (Exhibit 1). 

3 - Action/Results 
On 04/12/10, IOI (b)(6) observed the new building at 4800 Atlanta Hwy., Bogart, 
GA 3062 while conducting an unrelated compliance inspection in the area. The 
building is a recreation of the original image of the Cook and Brother Armory in 
1862. 

Page 1 of 3 



On 04/16/10, the application was reviewed with Andrew Scott Clyde and the 
changes noted above in paragraph 2 —Recommendation were made. The changes 
were initialed and dated. 

On 04/16/10, Andrew Clyde provided via facsimile copies of the following to 
document compliance with State and local laws and ordinance. 

Certificate of Occupancy, Athens-Clarke County, Georgia, No 10-04-005, 
permanent occupancy was authorized on April 12, 2010 by the Fire Official and 
on April 13, 2010 by the Building Official. (Exhibit 2). 

Athens-Clarke County, Georgia Business occupation Tax Application, filed 
04/12/10. (Exhibit 3). 

April 16, 2010 email correspondence with - _ _ _(b)(6)_  Director Investigative 
Division, Georgia Department of Public Safety advising that the email 
notification of the change of address is sufficient until the Georgia Wholesale & 
Retail License is renewed in July 1, 2010. (Exhibit 4). 

The premises is located in Clarke County (059). The previous location was also 
located in Clarke Co; however, the FLS system erroneously linked the zip code 
30622 to Oconee Co (219). According to Andrew Clyde, the zip code 30622 
crosses 3 counties — Clarke, Oconee and Barrow. The current and new business 
addresses are both located in Clarke County which was verified with the U.S. 
Address Lookup & Verify website 
www.melissadata.comllookups/addressverify.asp. (Exhibit 1) 

. . m . 

No referrals of information generated. 

5 - Closing Actions 
The licensee moved out of the 165 Ben Burton Road '- Bogart, GA 30622 location -.-... ..-
on 04/13/10 ̀  (b)(4) The licensee anticipated 
opening for business at 4800 Atlanta Hwy., Bogart, GA 30622 on 04/19/10. An 
official "Ribbon Cutting Ceremony" will be held on 05101110. (Exhibit 5). 

6 - Violations
1. No violations identified. 

(b)(6) Industry Operations Investigator 04/19/10 
Signature Title Date of Report 

Page 2 of 3 



Index of Worksheets and Exhibits 
Worksheets — None 

Exhibits 
1. U.S. Address Lookup & Verify www.melissadata.comllookups/addressverify.asp 

printouts of verification that the current business address 165 Ben Burton Rd., 
Bogart, GA 30622 and the new business address 4800 Atlanta Hwy., Bogart, GA 
30622 are both located in Clarke County (059) 

2. Certificate of Occupancy — Athens-Clarke County, Georgia No. 10-04-005 

3. Athens-Clarke County, Georgia Business Occupation Tax Application 

4. April 16, 2010 email correspondence with (b)(6) Director, Special 
Investigations Division - Georgia Department of Public Safety advising that the 
email notification of the change of address is sufficient until the Georgia 
Wholesale & Retail License is renewed in July 1, 2010 

Announcement of the May 1, 2010 Ribbon Cutting Ceremony of Clyde Armory at 
4800 Atlanta Hwy., Bogart, GA 30622 

Page 3 of 3 



Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations 
Page references are in Federal Firearms Regulations Reference Guide (ATF P 5300.4 - December 2014) 

Licensee Name: LTI Number:
- -- - - ---------

IF i . nzir l r., i9 b ai leri . -tnx a €)~,_ 2(+,5 tiM w Fitt 

q 

TOPIC 

QtiIRED RECORDS & REPORTS 
Acquisition and Disposition Record 
Computerized Acquisition and Disposition Record 
Transaction Record/ATF F 4473** 
Identification Document 
Report of Multiple Handgun Sales/ATF F 3310.4** 
Report of Multiple Rifle Sales/ATF F 3310.12** 
(CA, AZ, NM, and TX FFLs ONLY) 
Reporting Thefts or Losses/ATF F 3310.11 ** 
Retention of Records 

)UCT OF BUSINESS 
Firearm Frame or Receiver 
NICS Requirements 

18 U.S.C., 27 CFR & Other References 

Secure Gun Storage or Safety Device 
Child Safety Lock Act 
Sales or Deliveries between Licensees 
FFL El Check 
Gun Show Guidelines** 
Out of State/Mail Order and Internet Sales 
Prohibited Sales and Deliveries 
Ammunition - Age Requirements for Handgun Ammunition 
Sales to Law Enforcement Officers 
Youth I-landgun Safety Act- Sales of Handguns/Poster and Notices** 
Obliterated Serial Number 
Short Barreled Rifle & Shotgun 

478.122, 478.123 & 478.125(e) 
ATF Ruling 2016-1 

478.124 
478.11 

478.126a 
923(g)(5)(A) & Demand Letter 3 

478.39a 
478.129 

478.11 
478.102 & 478.131 

v v.tbi. ov/hgLciisdfnicsiindexhtm 
921(a), 922(z), & 923(d)(1)(G) 

18 U.S.C. 922(z) 
478.94 & 478.95 

uwu. atfoniine.gov/fflezeheck 
478.100 

478.96 
478.99 

478.99(b)(1) 
478.134 
478.103 
478.34 
478.11 

Pane Number 

62, 63 & 65 
170 

63-64 
37 
67 
22 

45 
68-69 

37 
53-54 & 68 

10,15-16 & 19-20 
19 
51 

53 

51-52 
52-53 

52 
68-69 
54--56 

44 
39 

3. 

4. 

LICENSES 

Engaged in the Business 478.11 36 
Correction of Error 478.48 47 
Posting of License 478.91 50 
Renewal/Duration 478.45 & 478.49 46 & 47 
Premises Covered 478.50 47 
Reporting Changes of Address / ATE F 5300.3$** 478.52 48 
Reporting Changes in Trade Name 478.53 48 
Reporting Changes of Control 478.54 48 
Discontinuance of Business 478.57 & 478.127 48 & 67 

PROVISIONS 
Right of Entry and Examination 478.23 40 
Tracing Request from AI'F 478.25a 41 
"Straw" Purchase 478.128 67-68 
Curios or Relics / ATF P 5300.115* 478.11 36 
Antique Firearm / Muzzleloader (Conversion Exceptions) 478.11 & General Info. # 7 35 & 185 
Consignment of Firearms 478.124(a), Q&A Section G22, 63 & 204 
Personal Firearms / ATF P 3312.8** 478.125a 66-67 
Firearm Transportation 478.38 44 
Theft%Loss Prevention for Licensees! ATF P 5380.1** Loss Prevention for Firearms Retailers / FFL Alert Notice 

MISCELLANEOUS 

5. STATE LAWS AND LOCAL ORDINANCES 
Compliance with State Law Publication / ATF P 5300.5** 478.24 40-41 
Review of basic requirements including additional licenses, waiting periods, concealed carry permits, and firearms permits. 

6. GUNSMITH ACTIVITIES N/A 
Gunsmithing Definition 478.11 - Engaged in the business (d) 36 
Gunsmith Recordkeeping 478.124(a) & .12(e), ATF Ruling 77-1 63 & 65,:124 
Return of Repaired Firearm 478.124(a), Q&A Section J 63 & 206 
Firearms & Ammunition Excise Tax-Contact Tax & Trade Bureau www.ttb.gov/firearms 877-882-3277 

Provide a copy of the form or publication (or refer to www.atf.gov for an a-copy) and explain the requirements for completing the forms. Page 1 of 2 



Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations 
Page references are in Federal Firearms Regulations Reference Guide (ATF P 5300.4 - December 2014) 

Licensee Name: UI Number: 

Clyde Armory Inc., d/b/a Clyde Armory , 76O555-2018: 0252,-BlB 

TOPIC 18 U.S.C., 27 CFR & Other References 

7. FIREARMS & AMMUNITION MANUFACTURERS N/A 
Manufacturer Definition 478.11 and 479.11 
Markings 478.92 , 479.102, Rulings 9-5, 12-1 & 13-3 
Records 478.123 & 478.125(i), ATF Ruling 16-3 
Annual Firearms Manufacturing & Exportation Report / ATF F 5300.11 ** 
Firearms & Ammunition Excise Tax-Contact Tax & Trade Bureau ww.ttb.gov'fireanns
NFA Firearms 479.103 
Special Occupational Tax / ATF F 5630.7** 479.31-479.37 

8. NFA DEALER 
Authorized Operations 
NFA Firearms 

General Information / ATF P 5320.8** 
Forms used to transfer NFA items 
Special Occupational Tax / ATF F 5630.7** 

10. EXPORTATION 

N/A 
ATF Ruling 76-22 

Part 479 
Q&A Section N 

NFA Forms 1,2,3,4 & 5** 
479.31-479.37 

9. I11'IPOR1'ER N/A 
Importer Definition 478.11 
Importation Acquisition & Disposition Record 478.122 & 478.125(i), ATF Ruling 1I-1 
Markings 478,92/112(d)(2)&479.102, Ruling 13-3 
ATF Forms 6 and 6A** 478.112 
Firearm & Ammunition Excise Tax-Contact Tax & Trade Bureau www.ttb.gov/firearms
NFA Firearms 479.111-479.113 

N/A Qj 

Pace Number 

37 & 81 
50-51 & 89-90 
63-66 & 156 

877-882-3277 
90 

82-84 

124 
78-97 

208-210 

82-84 

37 
62 &160 

50/57 & 89-90 
56-57 

877-882-3277 
91-92 

Arms Export Control Act of 1976 22 U.S.C. 2778 95-106 

11. SCHOOL ZONE N/A ATF P 5310.1 ** 
If the FFL's premises falls within a school zone, firearms in possession of FFL's customers must be unloaded and placed in a locked 
container or in a locked firearms rack that is on a motor vehicle. Also, the FFL should use specific means to ensure that their 
customers are not in violation of 18 U.S.C. 922(q). For example, the FFL could advise the customer of State permits/license options 
or the use of lockable containers. Refer to 18 U.S.C. 921(a)25 on page 7 for the full definition of "School Zone". 

12. GENERAL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Investigator (b)(6) explained this information to me on / 1 d / 2-0

191-217 

and answered my questions regarding this information. I have received a copy of this for my records as a reference. I understand that this is only 
a general overview of the regulations and that I will be responsible for familiarizing myself with all of the laws and regulations governing my 
licensed firearms business. --------------------- - -----------------

rj ,• 

(h)(6) (b) 
 ( 

) 
xd Date 

k~eaaerar xennr rc t tlon Ke7 rence Guide: www.atf.Lov/'file/11241/ viiroad--.-.---.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.--A

Federal Firearms Licensing Center 866-662-2750 
ATF Website: www.atf.gov Firearms Tracing Center 800-788-7133 

ATF Office Contact #: Firearms imports Branch 304-616-4550 

REPORTING THEFTS: 888-930-9275 

800-800-3855 

National Firearms Act (NFA) Branch 304-616-4500 

Firearms and Ammunition Technology Branch 304-260-1699 

Firearms Industry Programs Branch 202-648-7190 

Distribution Center / Forms 703-870-7526 

Revised 9,121/2016 - version (03) 

" Provide a copy of the form or publication (or refer to www.atf.gov for an a-copy) and explain the requirements for completing the forms. Page 2 of 2 



U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 
Assignment and Report 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Clyde Armory, Inc. 
4800 Atlanta Highway 
Athens,GA 30606, Clarke 

6. ATF OFFICER(S)ASSIGNED 
(b)(6) -Assigned Investigator 

____ (b)(6) -Assigned Investigator 

(b)(6 ~ ) - Assigned Investigator 

~(b)(6) '- Assigned Investigator 

(b)(6) _ _ _ _ _! - Lead Investigator 

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

(b)(6)  Area Supervisor, 10/16/2015 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 

760530-2016-0024-B 1 B 
3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 4a. TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS 

158059017006817 8/15/2016 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

Conduct Recall Firearms Compliance Inspection. Last inspection resulted in adverse action or a recommended recall. Obtain printout 
from NTC. Identify and refer potential traffickers. 

NOTE: Last inspection date: 09/25/2014 
WC Held: 03/26/2015 

9. INSPECTION RESULTS CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC _ 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL) 
NO. OF VIOLATIONS 

NO. OF TECS CHECKS I 

NO. OF TAX 
ADJUSTMENTS 

NO. OF ASSESSMENTS 

NO. OF CLAIMS 

NO. OF TAX PERIODS I 

NO. OF REFERRALS 

(b)(3)(112PublicLaw55125Stat552) 

2111 - PER DIEM 

NO. OF TECS HITS 2112 - P.O.A. 

$ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM. AIR 

$VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114- RENTAL CAR 

$ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115- GPV EXPENSES 

$ VALUE OF CLAIMS 2116- MISC. 

$VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP. 

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION 

Submitted by  (b)(6).-.-. - Industry Operations Investigator 

Suhmitted on: 09/14/20161 
ROV Only and No Recall Inspection 
The following addition should be made to the FLS database: 
•Add aclyde@clydearmory.com as Responsible Person Andrew Clyde's email address. 

Viols ROV ONLY No Recall Inspection 

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) (b)(6)_ 

AUG 2016 22.50 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 22.50 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) I (b)(6) 

AUG 2016 32.00 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 32.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) I (b)(6) 

AUG 2016 40.00 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 40.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

ATF EF 5700.14 (10-98) For Official Use Only Page 1 of 2 



U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 
Assignment and Report 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Clyde Armory, Inc. 
4800 Atlanta Highway 
Athens,GA 30606, Clarke 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 

760530-2016-0024-B 1 B 
3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 4a. TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS 

158059017006817 8/15/2016 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) (b)(6) 
AUG 2016 25.00 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 25.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) (b)(6) 

JUL 2016 1.50 

AUG 2016 81.50 

SEP 2016 6.00 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 89.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

TOTAL HOURS 208.50 

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING 

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION 

Recommendation: Violations ROV ONLY No Recall Inspection. 

NOTE: Please update the FLS database to reflect the following: 
•aclyde@clydearmory.com as Responsible Person Andrew Clyde's email address. 

X REVIEWED CONCUR ® SEE COMMENTS ® FINAL DISPOSITION 

SIGNATURE AND TITLE ---- - REVIEW DATE _ 

(b)(6)

 __ 

( U )( 6 ) 

DI t  20 s6092 ~ 0400 

.._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
Area Supervisor oat :Zo,b.°9.Z; 104553 0400 09/27/2016 

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE 

❑ 1. 

❑ 2. CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE 
L13. 

Elk 

ATF EF 5700.14 (10-98) For Official Use Only Page 2 of 2 



'', (b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) ,(b)(6) 



(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) ,(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) ,(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) ,(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) ,(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) ,(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) ,(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) ,(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) ,(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) ,(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) ,(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) ,(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations 
Page references are in ATF P 53€ 0.4** (Sept. 2005) 

Licensee Name: uI Number: 

CLYDE ARMORY €NC ~I I 

TOPIC l8 U.S.C. 27 CFR & Other References Pace Number 

1. REQUIRED RECORDS & REPORTS 
c J Acquisition and Disposition Record 478.125(e) 66 

Computerized Acquisition and Disposition Record ATE Ruling 2013-5 
Transaction Record/ATF F 4473* 478,124 63-65 
Identification Document 478.11 37 
Report of Multiple Handgun Sales/ATF F 3310.4** 478.126a 68 
Report of Multiple Rifle Sales/ATF F 3310.12** 923(g)(5)(A) & Demand Letter 3 18 
(CA, AZ, NM, and TX FFLs ONLY)
Reporting Thefts or Losses/ATE F 3310.11 47&039a 44 
Retention of Records, 478.129 68-69 

2. CQNDUCT OF BUSINESS , 
Firearm Frame or Receiver 478.11 36 
NICS Requirements 478.102 & 478,131 54-55 & 69 

%v-%,,A,.fbi. ov/b EC isd/nics index,fitin 

Secure Gun Storage or Safety Device 921(x), 922(z), & 923(d)(l)(G) 4 & 15-166 
Child Safety Lock Act 18 U.S.C. 922(z) 15-16 
Sales or Deliveries between Licensees 478.94 & 478.95 52 
FFL EZ Check r.atfonline.gov/ffl.ezchecls 
Gun Show Guidelines * 478,100 54 
Out of State/Mail Order and Internet Sales 4711.96 52 
Prohibited Sales and Deliveries 478.99 53-54 
Ammunition ..Age  Requirements for Handgun Ammunition 478.99(b)(1) 53 
Sales to Law Enforcement Officer: 478.134 69-70 
Youth Handgun Safety Act ¢ Sales of Handguns,' Poster and Notices 478.103 55-56 
Obliterated Serial Number 478.34 43 
Short Barreled Rifle & Shotgun 478.11 39 

3, 1 C NSES 
Engaged in the Business 478.11 36 
Correction of Error 478.48 49 

1 Posting of License 478.91 50 
RenewalVDuration 478.45 & 478.49 47 & 48 
Premises Covered 478.50 48 
Reporting Changes of Address r ATF F 5300,38** 478.52 48 

j j Reporting Changes in Trade Name 478.53 48 
Reporting Changes of Control 478.54 48 
Discontinuance of Business 478.57 & 478,127 49 & 68 

4. 1 ..SC LLANEOUS PROVISIONS 
Right of Entry and Examination 478.23 40 
Tracing Request from ATF 478.25a 41 
"Straw" Purchase 478.128 & General Info. # 15 68 & 165 
Curios or Relics ATF P 5300,11** 478.11 35 
Antique Firearm = Muzzleloader (Conversion Exceptions) 478,11 & General Info. # 8(C) 35-36 & 161 
Compliance with State Law Publication / AlT P 5300.5** 478.24 40-41 
Consignment of Firearms 47$.124(x), Q&A Section FIS, 63 & 182-183 
Personal Firearms / ATF P 3312,8** 478,125a 67 
Firearm Transportation 478,38 44 

5. ,4TE ,4T LAWS AND LOCAL ORDINANCES 
Review of basic requirements including additional licences, waiting periods, concealed carry permits and Firearms permits 

6. GUNSMITH ACTIVITIES N/A 
Gunsnnithing Definition 478.1 l - Engaged in the business (d) 36 
Gunsmith Recordkeeping 478,124(x) & .125(e), ATF Ruling 77-1 63,66 & 125-126 
Return of Repaired Firearm 478.124(a), Q&A Section 1 63 & 184 
Firearms & Ammunition Excise Tax - Contact Tax & Trade Bursas. ww.ttb.gov/firc"arms 877-882-3277 

°a Provide a copy of the form or publication for refer to www.atf.gov for an a-copy) and explain the requirements for completing the forms, Page 1 of 2 



Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations 
Page references are in ATF P 530€1.4** (Sept. 2005) 

Licensee Name: UI Number: 

CLYDE ARMORY INC. TbO  €41S €lfli)4 i l ' 

TOPIC I8 .S.C... 27 CFR & Other References pace Number 

7. FIREARMS & AMMUNITION MANUFACTURERS N/A fl
Manufacturer Definition 478,11 and 479.11 37 & 82 
Markings 478.92 ,479.102, Rulings 9-5, 12-1 & 13-3 50-51 &9192 
Records 478.123 & 478.125(i), ATF Ruling l0-8 63 & 184 
Annual Firearms Manufacturing & Exportation Report / ATF F 530€1.11 *' 
Firearms & Ammunition Excise Tax-Contact Tax & Trade Bureau www.ttb.gov/firearm 877-882-3277 
NFA Firearms 479.103 92 
Special Occupational Tax / ATF F 5630,7** 479.31-479.37 84-86 

_8_._._N.4_ EALER ; (b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) 

Authorized Operations --------------- ATF Ruling 7622 125 
NFA. Firearms part 479 79-97 

(e)(a)(26USC§ 61oa) General Information / ATF P 532€1.8* ` Q&A Section M 186-189 
Forms used to transfer NFA items NFA Forms 1,2,3,4 & 5** 
Special Occupational Tax /ATF F 5630.7** 479,31-479,37 84-86 

9. IMPORTER N/A 
Importer Definition 478.11 37 
Importation Acquisition & Disposition Record 476.122 & 478,125(i), ATF Ruling 11-1 62 & 67 
Markings 478.92/112(d)(2) & 479.102, Ruling 13-3 5041, 59 & 91-92 
ATF Forms 6 and 6A* 478,112 57-58 
Firearm & Ammunition Excise Tax.Contact Tax & Trade Blared. w,,vw,ttb.cov/frearuu 877-882-3277 
NFA Firearms 479.111-479.113 93-95 

10, EXPORTATION N/A 
Arms Export Control Act of 1976 22 U.S.C. 2778 98-100 

11. SCHOOL ZONE N/A ATF P 531€1.1** 

If the FFL's premises falls within a school zone, firearms in possession of FFL's customers must be unloaded and placed in 
a locked container or in a locked firearms rack that is on a motor vehicle. Also, the FFL should use specific means to 
ensure that their customers are not in violation of 18 U.S.C. 922(q). For example, the FFL could advise the customer of 
State permits/license options or the use of lockable containers. Refer to 18 U.S.C. 921 (a)25 on page 7 for the fu ll 
definition of "School Zone", 

12. , N RAL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 169-201 

lrivestigato: (b)(6) explained this infoemation to rye on I f 
and answered my questions regarding this information. I have received a copy of this for my records as a reference, I understand that 
this is only a general overview of the regulations  + that I will be resniibk.fuz.f ill izinmisaILwithall.snt=1 .Taws and 
regulations governing my licensed firearms business. 

App; (b)(6) (b)(6) 
dal Firearms Licensing Ce t r 966-662-2750 

ATF Office Contact t (478-405-2450) Firearms Tracing Center 800-7188-7133 
ATF We site: www.atf.gov Firearms Imports Branch 304$16-455€1 

National Firearms Act (NFA) Branch 304-616-450€1 

REPORTING THEFTS: 888 930.9275 Firearms Technology Branch 304-260-1699 

800.804-3855 Firearms Industry Programs Branch 2012-648-719€1 

Distribution Center! Forms 7€13-87€1-7526 

Revised £15'2014

— Provide a copy of the form or pub'ication (or refer to www,atf,ov for an a-copy) and explain the requirements for completing the farms. Page 2 of 2 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



Acknowledgement of Federa Firearms Regulations 
Page references are in ATF P 5300.4 (Sent. 2005 i 

see

TOPIC 

1. QUIEED RECORDS & REPORTS 
Acquisition and Disposition Record 
Computerized Acquisition and Disposition Record 
Transaction Record/ATF F 4473
Identification Document 
Report of Multiple Handgun. Sales/ATF F 3310.4' 
Report Of Multiple Rifle Sales/A.TF F 3310.12** 
(CA, AZ, NM, and. TX FFLs ONLY) 
Reporting Thefts carLosses/A'T? F 3310,11
Retention of Records 

2, QNDUCT OF BUSINESS 
Firearm Frame or Receiver 
NICS Requirements 

C.. 27 C . tther Refe 'erases 

478.125(e) 
ATF Ruling 2013-5 

478.124 
478.11 

478.126a 
923(8)(5)(A) & Demand Letter 3 

478.39a 
478.129 

478.11 
478.102 & 478,131 

Secure Gun Storage or Safety Device 921(a), 922(2), & 923(d)(1)(G) j J Child Safety Lock Act 18 U.S.C. 922(z) 
Sales or Deliveries between Licensees 478.94 & 478,9S 
FFL EZ Check v,~_:~_^N.atfcr~lirie gov%flezchc ck 
Gun Show Guidelines* 478.1.00 
Out of State/Mail Order and Internet Sales 478,96 
Prohibited Sales and Deliveries 478.99 
Ammunition  -.Age Requirements for Handgun Amunition. 478.99(b)(1) Sales to Law Enforcement Officer, 478.134 Youth Handgun Safety .Act- Sales of Handguns J Poster and Notice; 478.103 
Obliterated Serial Number 478.34 
Short Barreled Rifle & Shotgun ,'72 I 1

3. LJCENSES 
Engaged in the Business 
Correction Of Error 
Posting of License 
Renewal/Duration 
Premises Covered 
Reporting Changes of Address %ATF F 5300,38** 
Reporting Changes in Trade Name 
Reporting Changes of Control 
Discontinuance of Business 

4. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 
Right of Entry and Examination 
Tracing Request from ATF 
„Straw" Purchase 
Curios or Relics f AT? P 5300.11. 
Antique Firearm I Muzzleloader (Conversion Exceptions) 
Compliance with State Law Publication i.AT? P 5300,5 
Consignment of Firearms 
Personal Fir rms / ATF P

JJJ 
 3312.8' 

F.ireann Transportation 

478.11 
478,48 
478.91 

478.45 & 478.49 
47$.50 
478.52 
478.53 
478.54 

479.57 & 478.127 

478.23 
478.25a 

478.128 & General Info, # 15 
478.1.1 

478.11 & General Info, 6 8(C) 
478.24 

478.124(a), Q&A Section P15, 
478.125a 

478.38 

P Number 

66 

63-65 
37 
68 
18 

44 
68-69 

36 
54-55 & 69 

4& 1.5.16 
15-16 

52 

54 
52 

53-54 
53 

69-70 
55-56 

43 
39 

36 
48 
Soo 

47 & 48 
48 
48 
48 
48 

49 & 68 

40 
41 

68 & 165 
35 

35-36 & 161 
40-41 

63 & 182-183 
67 
44 

5. STATE LAWS AND LOCAL ORDINANCES 
Review of basic requirements including additional licenses, waiting periods, concealed carry permit,-,, and firearms permits 

6. jJ4SMLTH ACTIVITIES N/A 
t urea ithing Definition 478.11 - Engaged in the business (d) 36 Gunsmith. Recordkeeping 478.124(a) & .125(4;, ATF Ruling 77-1 63,66 & ] 25-126 Return of Repaired Firearm 478.124(a), Q&A. Section 1 63 & 184 Firearms & Ammunition Excise Tax - Contact Tax & Trade Bu eat Aj wvftb.2rv/firearms 877-882-3277 

"" Provide a copy of the form or publication (or refer to w.etf.gov for en e.copy) and explain the requirements for completing the forms, Page I of 2 



Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations 
T'ag~ r~.Cer aces are in,; .TF P 5300.4**(Sept. 200-5t 

TOPIC 
18 U sod. 27 ~`k z tither efe ences P e l!ii mber 

7. FIREARMS & AMMUNITION MANUFACTURERS N/A 
Manufacturer Defin t on 

478.11 and 479.11 Markings 478.92 , 479.102. Rulings 9-5, I2-1 & 13-3 Records 
37 & 82 

50-51 & 91-92 
478.123 & 478.125(j), ATF Ruling 10-8 A.nnual. Firearms Manufacturing & Exportation Report / ATF F 5300.11 

63 & 184 
Firearms & Ammmiition Excise Tax-Contact Tax & Trade Bureau ~ s. ty.ftb. oy/ ireai s 'A Firearms 877-882-3277 
Special Occupational Tax ; A.TF F 5630.7 6* 

479.103 92 
- --------------------- 479.31-474.0

 
7 84-86 p3

-._._ FA .PEA~.}L,, ED`` (b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) 

NA
Au

 
otized Operations 

ATE Ruling 76-22 Firearms arzras 125 
Part 479 ce c3 czs usc g sm3 ' General, Iuf'onnation / ATE P 5320.8 79-97 

Q&A Section M orris used to transfer NFA items 186-189 
NFA Forms 1,2,3,4 & 5 ! ; Special Occupational Tax !ATE F 5630,7** 

479.31-479.37 
9  RTER ER 

NIA 

84-86 

Importer Definition 
478.11 Importation Acquisition. & Disposition Record 478.122 & 478.1.25(i), ATF Ruling 11-1 

37 
62 & 67 Markings 

478.92/112(d)t2) & 479.102, Ruling ].3-3 ATF Faros 6 anal 6A** 50-51, 59 & 91-92 
478.112 Firearm & Ammunition Excise Tax-Contact Tax & Trade Bureau 57-58 

l"r'S~v i1~3 ~f3vt~~la'~°,3Ii11f I CFA Firearms 877-882-3277 
479.111-479.113 93.95 

10, EXPORTATION N/A 
Anna Export Control Act of 1976 22 U.S.C. 2778 98-100 

11. SCHOOL ZONE N/A J J ATE P 5$10.I** it the Fib 's premises falls within s school zone, firearms in possession of EEL'S customers must be unloaded and placed in a locked container or in a locked firearms rack that is on a motor vehicle. Also, the FFL should use specific means to ensure that their customers are not in violation of 18 U.S.C. 922(q). For example, the FFL could advise the customer of State permits/license options or the use of lockable containers. Refer to 18 U.S.C. 921(x)25 on page 7 for the dill "School definition of Zone' . 
12. NERAL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

169-201 

Iiu estigator (b) (6) cxplarnd ¢ its information to ma on  fand answered  my questiors regarding this information. I have received a copy of this for my records as a reference.  I understand that this is only a general overview of the regulations and that I will be responsibI . ici'. arnilias~zi -----
regulations governing my licensed firearms business. 

(b)(6) (b)(6) 
Federal Firearms Licensing center 866-662-2750 ATF Office Contact #: (l A , -'"~ Firearms Tracing Center 800-788-7133 ATF + Websitoo wwwatfgov Firearms Imports Branch 304-616-4550 

National Firearms Act (NFA) Branch 304.616-4500 REPORTING THEFTS: 888-930-9275 Firearms Technology Branch 304-260-1699 
800-800-3855 Firearms Industry Programs Branch 202-648-7190 

Distribution Center / Forms 703-870-7526 Revised 5/i 5/2014 

Provide a Copy of the forooi or pubtstaos (or refit to w .Stf.gov for en a copy end explein the regodrements for completing the tannic, Pq 2 .-



GEORGIA https://ecorp. sos.ga.gov/BusinessSearch/BusinessInformation?businessId=1411970&businessT... 

Business Name: CLYDE ARMORY INC. No=* ' .I' 

ill'] IiiT 

Business Purpose: NONE 

j jtJiiJ 
State of Formation: Georgia 

County: Clarke 

Name Title 

41 ► i • 

41 ► i • 

JENNIFER CHRISTINE CLYDE Secretary 

Date of Formation / Registration 
1/2/2009 

Date: 

Last Annual Registration Year: 2018 

Business Address 

4800 ATLANTA HIGHWAY, ATHENS, GA, 30606, USA 
........................................................................................................................................................... 

4800 ATLANTA HIGHWAY, ATHENS, GA, 30606, USA 
........................................................................................................................................................... 

4800 ATLANTA HIGHWAY, ATHENS, GA, 30606, USA 

Back Filing History Name History Return to Business Search 

Office of the Georgia Secretary of State Attn: 2 MLK, Jr. Dr. Suite 313, Floyd West Tower Atlanta, GA 30334-1530, Phone: (404) 656-2817 Tol l-free: (844) 
753-7825, WEBSITE: http://www.sos.ga.gov/ 

® 2015 PCC Technology Group. All Rights Reserved. Version 4.6.1 Report a Problem? 

2 of 2 8/29/2018 4:51 PM 



M< FI  1 I 
M1 DI 1 M 

Clyde Armory, Inc 

4800 Atlanta Hwy 
Athens, GA 30606 

1 - Introduction 

Inspection Profile: 
A query of the Federal Licensing System (FLS) disclosed that this Federal 
Firearms Licensee (FFL) is on the Demand Letter 2 list. The results were 
negative. A query of the N-Force disclosed no investigations. Notification of 
the inspection sent to all Atlanta Field Division Criminal Enforcement 
Supervisors resulted in no information to preclude the inspection. 

On August 9 _12 2016, Industry Operations Investigators (IOIs) (b)(6) 
(b)(6) conducted a compliance 

inspection on Clyde Armory, Inc. (referred to herein as the "Licensee") located 
at 4800 Atlanta Highway, Athens, Georgia 30606. IOIs (b)(6) 

(b)(6) !assisted with the inspection on August 10-12, 2016. Mr. 
Andrew Clyde, CEO, was interviewed and available during the inspection. I01 

(b)(6) ;identified Mr. Clyde with! (b)(6) The inspection 
covered the period August 9, 2015 through August 8, 2016, the day before this 
inspection commenced. IOI ._._(b)(6)_._did provide advance notification since 
Mr. Clyde travels to manufacturer and law enforcement trade shows. On 
August 25, 2016, IO1 (b)(6) returned to the premises to complete the 
inspection and conduct the closing conference. 

The Licensee leases and operates in a building designed by Mr. Clyde to 
replicate the original armory located in downtown Athens. The building is 
owned by _  -(b)(4-

(b)(4) The business premises are zoned commercial property in 
Athens-Clarke County, Georgia. Firearms are stored (b)(4) 

(b)(4) Transfers are estimated to b
individual retail sales, dealer-to-dealer transactions, and; i law 
enforcement or Government agency transactions. (b)(4) 

(b)(4) 
b)(4 The Licensee conducts 

no business at gunshows but does attend manufacturer and law enforcement 

(b)(4) 
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Name: Clyde Armory, Inc 
Trade Name: 

(b)(4) Approximately,. of firearms received _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
are used firearms. The business acquired : - _ ;firearms during the past 12 
months and disposed of approximately;-,_,_.. _ firearms. The inventory consists 
of approximately ------------ -handguns and long guns. The Licensee utilizes 
their own websites found at w - ..( yde ~rmorv.cor and w - -.1 ~iic «~ r€ ~. orn ---- ------ ----- -- -- ----------- 
to conduct internet sales. The Licensee holds an Athens-Clarke County 
Occupational Tax License; (b)(4) 
L(b)(4) 

The Licensee has operated as a firearm business since February 2011 but Mr. 
Clyde has operated as a sole proprietor d/b/a Clyde Armory for more than 
seventeen years under FF_L 1-5. 8_-01-39344 1 and .58-_1. 0_ -40899 

(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) 
lb)l3)(26 USC § 6103) 

The Licensee does not 
utilize any off-site storage locations but does have firearms signed out to 
corporate sales representatives. 

Madison Armament LLC (1-58-03574) is collocated with Clyde Armory, Inc. 
which holds a Federal firearms license as a manufacturer of firearms other than 
destructive devices. Mr. Bruce A. Weiner, CEO and Mr. Andrew Clyde are 
listed as Responsible Persons in the FLS. Madison Armament LLC has off site 
storage. 

Ownership and Control: 
Clyde Armory, Inc. is a Georgia corporation created January 2, 2009. Andrew 
Scott Clyde is the CEO, CFO and Secretary of the corporation. The Federal 
Licensing System (FLS) reflects Andrew Clyde and Bret Carson Jamieson, 
Store Manager are the responsible persons. Mr. Clyde confirmed that he and 
Bret Jamieson are the current responsible persons on the license and that there 
have been no changes to the corporate structure. There have been no changes 
in control of the corporation. There is no indication of hidden ownership. The 
information in FLS needs to be update to reflect Mr. Clyde's email address. 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

ROV Only and No Recall Inspection 

In accordance with the Federal Firearms Administrative Action Policy (ATF 0 
5370.1B), paragraph 6_ .c. (7) the Licensee failed to prepare a report of multiple sales or 
other disposition in -mum instance, in violation of 27 CFR 478.126a. In accordance 
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Name: Clyde Armory, Inc 
Trade Name: 

with the ATF 0 5370.1B, paragraph 9.a.(2), IOI ._. (b)(6) ;recommends a report of 
violation as an alternate recommendation to the warning letter based on the following: 

• The Licensee conducted approximately. _ __m_ATF Form 4473 transactions in 
the 12-month inspection period, a total of  AT_F Forms 4473 were cited 

among the five violations. That is an error rate of -LL m

• The Licensee has many standard operating procedures in place, such as quarterly 
inventories and triple reviews of the ATF Form 4473 transactions. The Licensee 
employs (b)(4) ; employees. (3) X112 Pub1ic Law 55125 Stat 5s~~ . the Licensee's 
SOPs work. 
The Licensee accounted for all inventory and acquisition and disposition entries 
during the inspection period. There were approximatel  "H firearms in 
inventory acquisitions and ;dispositions over the last 12-months. 
The Licensee timely reported an estimated ;multiple sale transactions 
involving;_ _:_'firearms over the last 12-months. 
The Licensee responded successfully to the _ _ ;firearms trace requests during the 
12-month inspection period. 

The following addition should be made to the FLS database: 
r-------------; 

• Add; (b)(6) f«7cly ca mmoi-y.com as Responsible Person Andrew Clyde's email 
L._._._._._._.• 

address. 

3 - Inspection History 
This is the second compliance inspection. 

Date of Inspection: 
Type of Inspection: 
UI#: 
Inspection Results: 
Cited Violations: 

August 25, 2014 
Compliance Inspection 
760530-2014-0271-BIB 
Viols DIO (or Delegate) Held WC ILO Revocation 
27 CFR 478.21(a) — Failure to clarify the "no" answer to the 
question, "Are you the actual buyer of this firearm?".in._._._._._._ 
question 11 a prior to transferring the firearm on

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 
— Failure to obtain a Form 

all of the required and/or correct information.

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv) — Failure to..-  record the complete 
NICS response and accurate dates on._:_. JATF Forms 4473. 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 
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Name: Clyde Armory, Inc UI#: 760530-2016-0024 
Trade Name: FFL#: 1-58-059-01-7C-06817 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 
27 CFR 102(a) - Failure to conduct a NICS check on the 
purchaser when the carry_ permit provided did not meet NICS 
exemptions. (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 
27 CFR 99(c) - Failure to stop the transfer of a firearm when 
the licensee has reason to believe the person is prohibited fror 
possessing a firearm.; (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

27 CFR 129(b) - Failure to record on the Form 4473, any 
transaction number, for which the licensee has initiated a 
NICS check for a proposed firearms transaction, but the sale, 
delivery, or transfer of the firearm is not made, and retain the 
Form 4473 for a period of not less than five years after the 
date of the NICS inquiry. 

Date of Inspection: February 22, 2011 
Type of Inspection: Firearms Application Inspection 
UI#: 771030-2011-0163-BIB 
Inspection Results: 1-58-059-01-06817 issued on February 27, 2014 
Cited Violations: None 

On August 10 -12, 2016, IOIs (b)(6) conducted a full inventory 
of firearms in physical inventory and compared the firearms to their corresponding 
entry in the computerized Acquisition & Disposition (A&D) Record. IOIs (b)(6) 

(b)(6) inventoried (b)(4) firearms. TheK(b)(4);firearms corresponded to an 
t-.......... 

entry in the Licensee's computerized A&D Record, disclosing discrepancies_ 
Utilizing the A&D Record, and ATF Forms 4473, IOI (b)(6)__  tfaced~e~~ ~~ Pub1icLaw5515 ass~ 
firearms from acquisition through disposition, disclosing . -discrepancres. TOT

(b)(6)_ did not identify any trafficking issues, obliterated serial numbers or illegal 
firearms. The Licensee's records were found to be in the proper format, the information 
accurately recorded and the entries timely made. 1 (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

c 

The warehouse employees records the acquisition information into the computerized 
A&D Record at the time the firearm is received. When a firearm is sold an ATF Form 
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Name: Clyde Armory, Inc 
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4473 is completed and the disposition information is entered into the computerized 
A&D Record by the employee that sold the firearm and before the customer leaves the 
store. The Licensee stated they usually conduct two inventories during the calendar 
year. 

5 - ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions 
There were; ATF Forms 4473 on file and reviewed for the inspection period -~-

(b)(3) J(112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) Errors/discrepancies were disclosed 
on ~b11_111121-•~a-==1===a== forms. , ~......• copies were made of the respective ATF Forms 4473 as 

. " ; .-.-.-..._ ._ r------------------------- 

documentation of the violations using I01 (b)(6) ATF I-Phone camera. 

The review of the ATF Forms 4473 on file disclosed the following violations: 

Licensee failed to obtain all the information called for in each ATF Form 4473 as 
indicated by the headings on the form and the instructions on or pertaining to the form 
iii ~N~~ Auss ~ instance, in violation of 27 CFR 478.21(a). Reference Worksheet 2, 
Exhibit 5, and ROV 1. 

License failed to obtain complete and accurate information and certification from the 
buyer/transferee on ~N 12._u_ss~ _. ATF Forms 4473 prior to making an over-the-counter 
transfer of a firearm to anon-licensed individual, in violation of 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1). 
Reference Worksheet 2, Exhibits 1 and 6, and ROV 2. 

Licensee failed to verify the identity of the transferee by examining the identification 
document(s) (as defined in Section 478.11) presented and note on the ATF Form 4473 
the type of identification used irz instances. 'i (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 
(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 'i in violation of 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i). Reference 

Worksheet 2, Exhibits 4 and 7, and ROV 3. 

Licensee failed to accurately record and/or complete the date the NICS was contacted 
on the ATF Form 4473 in Section B, Item 21a, (b)(3)(112 Public Law 55125 Stat 552)-(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 

In violation 

of 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv). Reference Worksheet 2, Exhibit 2, and ROY 4. 

The FFL Audit Log was received listing denied status transactions for the period 
November 30, 1998 to July 11, 2016, and non-denied status transactions for the 60-day 
period May 23, 2016 to July 11, 2016. The audit log reported 248 proceed transactions, 
four delayed transactions, nine open transactions, two cancelled transactions, and 42 
denied transactions, of which 12 denied transactions were during the inspection period. 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 
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me

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 
(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55125 Stat 552( 

The Licensee obtains a copy of the Federal Firearms License (FFL) of the Licensee to 
which they are transferring a firearm and uses FFL EZ-Check to verify the license 
before shipping the firearm. The Licensee transfers firearms to law enforcement and 
other government agencies through direct shipment from the manufacturer to the agency 
and then bills the agency directly. 

Mr. Clyde stated that once a customer is ready to purchase a firearm, an ATF Form 
4473 is presented to the customer. The customer completes Section A of the ATF Form 
4473. The form is examined for completeness and accuracy by Mr. Clyde and/or 
another employee. The transferee's identification is then examined and the document 
information is recorded in Item #20a of the form. At this point, either a NICS check is 
initiated, or the Georgia Firearms License (GFL) / Georgia Carry Weapons License 
(GCL) is examined. When the NICS check results are favorable, the rest of the form is 
completed and the firearm is transferred. Mr. Clyde was advised that if he discovers an 
ATF Form 4473 is incomplete or improperly completed after the firearm has been 
transferred, then he should make a photocopy of the inaccurate form and make any 
necessary additions or revisions to the photocopy. Mr. Clyde was further advised that 
he should only make changes to Sections B and D of the ATF Form 4473 and the 
transferee should only make changes to Section A and C. Mr. Clyde was further 
advised that whoever makes the changes should initial and date the changes then the 
corrected photocopy should be attached to the original ATF Form 4473. Mr. Clyde was 
advised the ATF Form 4473 should be completed entirely prior to transferring the 
firearm. Mr. Clyde stated that an employee reviews the form as the customer completes 
it, a second employee reviews and initials the form before the firearm is transferred, and 
a third employee reviews and initials it prior to filing the form. (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55125 Stat 552) 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) -, -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 
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Name: Clyde Armory, Inc 
Trade Name: 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 

IOI` (b)(6) ;advised Mr. Clyde that he could complete the computerized version of the 
ATF Form 3310.4 and email it to ATF. IOI (b)(6) advised Mr. Clyde that in e-
mailing the ATF Form 3310.4 to ATF, he would receive an immediate confirmation 
from ATF that the form was received. The ATF Form 3310.4 confirmation e-mail 
could then be printed and attached to the ATF Form 3310.4. The confirmation e-mail 
would provide the licensee evidence to show that ATF had received the ATF Form 
3310.4. Mr. Clyde advised IOI (b)(6) that he plans to continue to fax the ATF Form 
3310.4 to the National Tracing Center. 

7 - Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers 
I01 ̀  (b)(6) conducted National Crime Information Center (NCIC) queries on five 
transferees disclosing no prohibiting criminal records. I01'i (b)(6) did not identify 
any suspicious transactions or traffickers. 

a 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) 
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Name: Clyde Armory, Inc 
Trade Name: 

The licensee does not conduct activities as Importer, Manufacturer, or Collector of 
firearms. 

10 - Referrals
IOI (b)(6) I did not submit any referrals. 

11 - Other
The Licensee prominently displayed the Youth Handgun Safety Act poster and made 
the written Notices available at the sales counter. The Licensee is aware of the 
requirement to make secure gun locks and/or safety devices available to the consumer, 
as well as, for all handgun transactions to non-licensees. 

12 - Closing Actions 
On August 25, 2016, IOI (b)(6) ' held a closing conference with Mr. Andrew Clyde, 
CEO to review and discuss the results of the inspection. IOI (b)(6) I reviewed the 
violations cited on the Report of Violations and the corrective action to be taken. Mr. 
Clyde signed the Report of Violations acknowledging this review and receipt of the 
report. IOI (b)(6) - ;reviewed the Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations 
with Mr. Clyde who subsequently signed the reference guide. Reference Exhibit 9 
Emphasis was placed on completion of the ATF Forms 4473, conducting secondary 
reviews of the ATF Forms 4473, and preparing and submitting the report of multiple 
handgun sales. Mr. Clyde stated that he had no further questions or topics he wanted 
to discuss. 

IOh (b)(6) also reviewed the Important Notice: Selling Firearms AFTER Revocation, 
Expiration or Surrender of an FFL, the Advisory — Telephone Fraud Scheme Used to 
Request Money to Transfer Firearms, and the Loss Prevention for Firearms Retailers 
pamphlet. 

I01 (b)(6) ;provided the Licensee with the following materials: 

ATF Publications 
Advised the Applicant where to obtain a copy of the 2012 Federal Firearms 
Regulations Reference Guide (ATF P 5300.4) 
Loss Prevention for Firearms Retailers (ATF P 5380.1) 
How to conduct a Firearms Inventory (ATF P 5380.2) 

Open Letters 
• NOTICE - Selling Firearms after Revocation, Expiration or Surrender of FFL 
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• Advisory — Telephone Fraud Scheme Used to Request Money to Transfer 
Firearms — March 21, 2016 

Miscellaneous 
• Important ATF Phone Numbers 

1 

Nature of Violation: 

Licensee failed to obtain all the information called for in each ATF Form 4473 as 
indicated by the headings on the form and the instructions on or pertaining to the form 
inr: 1 instance: L (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

Licensee's Response: 

Mr. Clyde stated that although he has procedures in place for three people to review the 
forms before they are filed that they must have overlooked the information on this 
particular form. 

Corrective Action: 

Licensee was instructed to have all required information on ATF Forms 4473 completed 

in accordance with instructions /and headings on the form. 

(Reference: Worksheet 2-4473 [2012 Edition], Exhibit 5) 

Nature of Violation: 

Licensee failure to obtain complete and accurate information and certification from the !-------------- . 
buyer/transferee on ATF Forms 4473 prior to making an over-the-counter 

i -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._ 
transfer of a firearm to a non-licensed individual. (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 
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Name: Clyde Armory, Inc 
Trade Name: 

Licensee's Response: 

Mr. Clyde stated that although he has procedures in place for three people to review the 
forms before they are filed that they must have over looked the information on these 
particular forms. 

Corrective Action: 

In the future, the licensee will review Section A to ensure all items have been completed 
before completing Section B. 

(Reference: Worksheet 2-447312012 Edition], Exhibits 1 and 6) 

Nature of Violation: 

Licensee failed to verify the identity of the transferee by examining the identification 
document(s) (as defined in Section 478.11) presented, and note on the ATF Form 4473 
the tvue of identification used it  instances. in►is► i~i~ P~~nii_ i au, 9199 scar 9 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 

Licensee's Response: 

Mr. Clyde stated that although he has procedures in place for three people to review the 
forms before they are filed that they must have over looked the information on these 
particular forms. 

Corrective Action: 

The FFL was instructed to refer to the instructions on ATF F 4473 for questions 20a and 
20b to ensure receipt of proper identification. Identification documents must be a valid 
government issued photo-identification that contains the buyers name, residence 
address, and date of birth. A combination of valid government issued documents may 
be used to satisfy the requirements. For members of the Armed Forces acquiring a 
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Name: Clyde Armory, Inc 
Trade Name: 

firearm in the State where their duty station is located, the buyer's military 
identification card and official orders showing his or her permanent duty station in that 
State satisfies the identification document requirement. 

1 !Ll W WIZI1I IfTh1i1 . WI 

Nature of Violation: 

Licensee failed to accurately record the date the NICS was contacted on the ATF Form 
4473 in Section B, Item 21a 1 (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

7

Licensee's Response: 

Mr. Clyde stated that although he has procedures in place for three people to review the 
forms before they are filed that they must have over looked the information on this 
particular form. 

Corrective Action: 

Licensee was advised to comply with the requirements of 27 CFR 478.102 and record 
on the ATF Form 4473 the date NICS was contacted, the initial response provided by 
NICS or the response if the initial response was "delayed". Correct the ATF Form 4473 
by making a copy of the ATF Form 4473, having the correction made on the copy, 
dating and initialing the corrections. The copy will then be stapled to the original ATF 
Form 4473. 

(Reference: Worksheet 2-447312012 Edition], Exhibit 2) 

" 

Nature of Violation: 

Licensee failed to prepare a report of multiple sales or other disposition whenever the 
licensee sells or otherwise disposes of, at one time or during any five consecutive 
business days, two or more pistols, or revolvers, or any combination of pistols and 
revolvers totaling two or more, to an unlicensed person in.  instance. 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 
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Licensee's Response: 

Mr. Clyde stated that although he has procedures in place for three people to review the 
forms before they are filed that they must have over looked the information on this 
particular form. 

Corrective Action: 

The licensee completed and submitted the ATF Forms 3310.4 during the inspection on 

8/10/16. 

(Reference: Worksheet 2-447312012 Edition], Exhibit 3) 

9/28/2016 

XL (b)(6) 
-.-.-.-.-.-. (b)(s)-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 
Industry Operations Investigator 

Signed by: (b)(6) 

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits 
Worksheets 

Worksheet 1 — Inventory, A&D Book 
Worksheet 2 — ATF Form 4473 (April 2012 Edition) 

i i" 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) 
9. Acknowledge of Federal Regulations 
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Enter the Licensee's name and UI# in the boxes below to populate all worksheets in the Workbook. 

----------------------------------
Licensee Name: UI Number: 

Clyde, Andrew Scott 1760530-2014-0273-BIB 

Enter the Investigator's name and date to populate all worksheets in the Workbook. 

Prepared By: Date: 

(b)(6)._._._._._._. 09/19/14

Figures for the Results 'Tab in N-Spect 

478.99 Total Transactions With Violations: 

478.100 Total Number of Transactions with Violations: 

478.102 Total Number of Transactions with Violations: 

478.124 Total Number ATF Forms 4473 Reviewed: 

478.124 Total No. With Violations on F 4473 Certification: 

478.124 Total No. With Violations on F 4473 Section A: 

478.124 Total Number with Other Violations: 
(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

478.125 Firearms in Phys. Inventory Verified w A/D Book: 

478.125 Firearms in A/D Bk Verified w Phys Inventory: 

478.125 **Number of Discrepancies: 

478.125 Firearms Missing/Stolen after Reconciliation: 

478.125 Firearm transactions completed but not recorded 

478.126a Total Number of Unreported Multiple Sales: 

478.126a Total Number of Guns Involved: 

(Violation Summary for Renort of Violations and Violation Tab in Nsnect 

Violation 

Cite 
478.21(a) 

Type 
Administrative 

478.124(c)(1) Records & Reports 

478.124(c)(3)(i) Records & Reports 

478.124(c)(3)(iii) Records & Reports 

478.124(c)(3)(iv) Records & Reports 

478.124(c)(4) Records & Reports 

478.124(c)(5) Records & Reports 

478.102(a) Conduct of Business 

478.102(a)(2)(ii) Conduct of Business 

478.126a Records & Reports 

923(g)(5)(A) Records & Reports 

478.131(a)(2) Records & Reports 

478.99(a) Conduct of Business 

478.99(b) Conduct of Business 

478.99(e) Conduct of Business 

478.124(a) Records & Reports 

478.129(b) Records & Reports 

* 478.125(e) Records & Reports 

Worksheet 2 
Number of Times 

2008 Edition I 2012 Edition 
Regulation Violated 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

If the licensee is an importer or manufacturer, cite the appropriate 478.122 or 478.123 violation(s). 

of when found in inventory, dispositions not recorded but reconciled, duplicate entries and firearms missing from inventory. The 

NOTE: Light Green shaded cells contain formulas; do not type in these cells. 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION 
Statistical Page 

Licensee Name: UI Number: 
Clyde, Andrew Scott 760530-2014-0273-B1 

Prepared by: Date: 
(b)(6) 09/19/14 

The numbers and percentages below are provided on y to help apply ATF 0 5370,1B, Federal 
Firearms Administrative Action Policy and Procedures. It is NOT meant to be all inclusive. Items such 
'is the FFL narticinatino in a straw nurchase. the transfer of a firearm t a nrohih'ted nerson. etc.. must 

(2008 (2012 
edition) edition) 

A & D Bound Book and Inventor- Violations: 
Falure to timely and/or correctly record acquisition entries. 

Failure to timely and/or correctly record disposition entries. 

Missing firearms after reconciliation 
Forms 4473 Violations: 
Fails to execute ATF Forms 4473 
Missing ATF Forms 4473 

Fails to obtain complete or accurate information in 
certification section 

Fails to record any ID 
Fails to record valid and complete ID
NICS Violations: 
Acceptance of non-qualifying State permit as substitute for 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 
NICS check. 

Fails to conduct NICS check or obtain alternative permit 

Failure to initiate a new NICS check when the transaction is 
not completed within the 30 day period. 
Prohibited Sales Violations: 
Transfer of long gun to a resident in another state that violates 
state law 

Transfer of handgun to out-of-state resident 
Transfer of a receiver to a person under the age of 21. 

Transfer of firearm to a purchaser, who at the time of the 
transfer appeared to be prohibited 
Conduct of Business: 
Fails to report required multiple sales 



(b)(6) 

From: _._._._._._._._._._._.((b)(6)
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 3:44 PM 
To: (b)(6)._._._._._.. 
Subject: Query Request #185833 
Attachments- 15810986.docx 

Good Afternoon Ifll .(b.)_(6)_.v 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

The Violent Crime Analysis Branch has processed your request to provide a FFL history query for Clyde's Armory (FFL # 
1-56-10986). 

Attached is a Word document revealing the activity for the above FFL for the time period of August 13, 2015 to August 13, 
2018. The results are as follows: 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 

If you haveany guestions or need additional information please contact._._._.(b)(6)._._._. I Chief, Violent Crime Analysis Branch 
t (b)(6) 

Please be advised that Consolidated and Further Continuing Appropriations Act of 2012, (PL 11,E-SS) which became 
effective on November 18, 2011, restricts the disclosure of any part of the contents of the Firearms Tracing System or any 
information required to be kept by Federal Firearms Licensees pursuant to 18 USC 923(g), or required to be reported 
pursuant to 18 USC 923(g)(3) and 923(g)(7). 

The information, which is being provided per your request, is ether for (1) a Federal, State, local, or tribal law 
enforcement agency, or a Federal, State, or local prosecutors or (2) a foreign law enforcement agency solely in 
connection with or for use in a criminal investigation or prosecution; or (3) a Federal agency for a national security or 
intelligence purpose. This proviso shall not be construed to prevent the sharing or exchange of such information among 
and between Federal, State, local, or foreign law enforcement agencies, Federal., State, or local prosecutors, and Federal 
national security, intelligence, or counterterrorism officials or the publication of statistical aggregate data regarding 
firearms traffickers and trafficking channels, firearms misuse, felons, and trafficking investigations. Congress has 
enacted restrictions regarding the further dissemination of this material outside of law enforcement and ATF 
recommends that you discuss these restrictions with your legal counsel prior to any datasharing 

-----------------------------------------------, 

(b)(6) 
Violent Crime Analysis Branch 
ATF Office of Strategic Intelligence and Information 

(b-......) (-...)
(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Clyde, Andrew Scott UI#: 771030-2010-0051 BIB 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory FFL#: 

Address: 4800 Atlanta Hwy 
Bogart, Georgia 30622 (Clarke County) 

1 - Introduction 

Inspection Profile: 
On September 1, 2010, advance notification of the pending inspection was 
given to all Atlanta LE supervisors through Area Supervisor (b)(6) to 
determine if the inspection would compromise any ongoing investigation 
or if there was any information that should be provided to Industry 
Operations Investigator (IOI) (b)(6) A query of N-Force did not 
disclose any information that would preclude the inspection. 

On September 14-22, 2010, IOIs (b)(6) 
(assisted September 14, 2010) conducted a Disposition Emphasis (DE) 
non-VCIT inspection on Andrew Scott Clyde, d/b/a Clyde Armory at 4800 
Atlanta Hwy., Bogart, Georgia 30622 in accordance with FY-10 Bureau 
_guidelines and ATF H 5030.2C. Andrew Scott Clyde, owner b 6 .-.-.~ )~ ).-.- 

(b)(6) i was interviewed and available during the inspection. The 
inspection covered the period September 14, 2009 to September 14, 2010. 
No advance notification was provided before commencing the inspection. 

(Note: Prior to commencing the inspection, I01(b)(6) received approval 
from the Miami Division Counsel; (b)(6) i through the Atlanta V 
Supervisor to initiate and conduct the inspection. Refer to the ownership 
and control paragraph for additional information.) 

Business Profile: 
The licensee holds a Type 01 license as a dealer in firearms other than 
destructive devices. The licensee owns a commercial store front building 
in Athens-Clarke County. The licensee acquired approximately; -°~_---- °° --------------- 
firearms during the inspection period and consisted approximately of 1 
handguns______ <<awss 255a ss= long gunsLe .=111Pu. ~a-==.=__~.___ receivers i. and! (b)~3)~26 USC § 6103) 

(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) The firearms acquired were new firearms and 
used firearms. The licensee disposed of approximately-firearm-------
during the 12 month inspection period. The profile. for firearms 
dispositions was determined to be approximately individual retail 
transactions dealer to dealer transactions and.--- law enforcement or 
government agency transactions. (b)(4) 

(b)(4) 
(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 
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Name: Clyde, Andrew Scott UI#: 771030-2010-0051 BIB 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory FFL#: 

The primary suppliers of 

firearms includd (b)(4) 

(b)(4) 
The licensee does not conduct business at the traditional gun show, but 
does attend manufacturer and law enforcement trade shows and/or events. 
The licensee does have an internet site www.policeguns.com. The licensee 
also holds a Type 10 license as a manufacturer of destructive devices (FFL: 
1-58-4089911 (b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) 

(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) 
(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103)  . The licensee has 

the following State and local licenses: Georgia Wholesale/Retail License 
for the sale of firearms under 15 inches, No. 39344, expiration date 
06/30/11; Georgia Department of Revenue License, #20021560977; and 
Athens-Clarke County Business License, No. BT-0091701, expiration date 
12131/10. There is no off-site storage of firearms. 

Ownership & Control: 
Andrew Scott Clyde holds the license as a sole-proprietor. The Federal 
Licensing System (FLS) lists Andrew Scott Clyde as the owner and sole 
responsible person on the license. A corporation search conducted on the 
Georgia Secretary of State's website found a corporation registration 
record for Clyde Armory Inc created 01102109. Andrew Scott Clyde is the 
incorporator and registered aizent. (b)(4) -----------------------------------

(b)(4) 
F1 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 
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Name: Clyde, Andrew Scott 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory 

UI#: 771030-2010-0051 BIB 
FFL#: 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

2 - Recommendation
No Violations No Further Action Referrals Made 
Update FLS to reflect the EIN (b)(4) _._._._._. 

3 - Inspection History 
The licensee has the following inspection history: 

On August 4, 2010, Investigator, (b)(6) conducted an Assist LE inspection to 
determine and verify the firearms destruction procedure employed by the 
licensee. No further action. 

----------! 
On April 16, 2010, Investigator; (b)(6) conducted a telephonic Special Request-
FFLC inspection on an Application for an Amended FFL filed by the licensee to 
relocate the business premises. Issuance of the amended license was 
recommended. 

On January 27, 2010, Investigator (b)(6) ] conducted (b 

(b)(7)(E) 
On September 14, 1999, Inspectors[ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _.(b)(6)_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ conducted a full field 
compliance inspection. No violations were cited. The Federal Firearms 
Regulations Reference Guide was reviewed with and signed by Andrew Clyd 

(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) 
(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) No further action was recommended. 

On August 18, 1997, Inspector; (b)(6)  ;conducted a compliance inspection. No 
violations were cited. The Acknowledgement of ATF Rules and Regulations 
was reviewed with and signed by Andrew Clyde. Renewal of the license was 
recommended. No further action. 

4 - Internal Controls Evaluation 
The internal controls were evaluated through interviews, observation and 
examination of the records. Andrew Clyde, owner is responsible for the day to 
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Name: Clyde, Andrew Scott UI#: 771030-2010-0051 BIB 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory FFL#: 

day operations of the business. However, there are several employees and 
department managers that handle firearms transactions, including (b)(6)_ 
Retails Sales Managers (b)(6) Director of Law Enforcement Sales: (b)(6 

(b)(6) Most of the employees are prior military and/or 
law enforcement. Mr. Clyde stated that a firearms inventory is conducted 
biannually in June and December and any discrepancies are reconciled. On or 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) ;.1 (b)(4) 

(b)(4) 
1  '_ r 11   ; 1 is E 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

Revised 3/25/10 Page 4 of 8 



Name: Clyde, Andrew Scott 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory 

UI#: 771030-2010-0051 BIB 
FFL#: 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

6 - ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions 
There wer ATF Forms 4473 on file for the inspection period. In 
accordance with the guidelines for DE inspections, a sample ot; ATF Forms 
4473 was reviewed covering.the.period April. 14,_2010 to Sept  2010,._.. 
No violations were cited. 'i (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

NICS Audit Log was received listing denied status transactions for the period 
11/30/98 to 07/26/10 and non-denied status transactions for the 60-day period 
05/27/10 to 07/26/10. The audit log reported 149 proceeded responses, three (3) 
currently open transactions and 25 denied transactions of which twenty (20) 
were within the required 5-year retention period_ The denied transactions_ for the 
period 09/14/09 to 09/14/10 were examined. 1 (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 
7 - Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

Revised 3/25/10 Page 5 of 8 



Name: Clyde, Andrew Scott 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory 

UI#: 771030-2010-0051 BIB 
FFL#: 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

9 - Multiple Sales 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 
(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) ;unreported multiple 

handgun sales were identified. However, there were . _. ._ _ multiple sale 
transactions examined in which the ATF F 3310.4 was completed and the 
appropriate copy attached to the corresponding ATF F 4473, but the multiple 
sale transaction was not reported on the VCAB FFL history report. Copies of 
the ATF Forms 3310.4 were faxed to the ATF National Tracing Center. 

[HE 

IM

(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E) 

12 - Other
The licensee had the Youth Handgun Safety Act (YHSA) poster to display. The 
licensee also had the YHSA notices to distribute to handgun purchasers. 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Clyde, Andrew Scott UI#: 771030-2010-0051 BIB 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory FFL#: 

(b)(7)(E) 
(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

13 - Closing Actions 
On September 22, 2010 I01 (b)(6) held a closing conference with Andrew Scott 
Clyde, owner, and ._._._(b)(6)._._._._ Retail Sales Manger, and;. (b)(6) 
Director of Law Enforcement Sales to review and discuss the results of the 
inspection. There were no violations cited. The Acknowledgement of Federal 
Firearms Regulations was reviewed and Mr. Clyde subsequently signed the 
reference guide. (Exhibit 3). 

The following materials were provided to the licensee: ATF P 5300.4 - Federal 
Firearms Regulations Reference Guide, ATF P 5300.5 - State Laws and 
Ordinances — Firearms (CD-ROM), ATF P 5300.11 — Curios and Relics, ATF P 
5310.1 — Gun Free School Zone Notice, FFL Newsletters — June 2010, 
November 2009, and November 2008, and Important ATF Phone Numbers. 

14 - Violations
1. No violations cited. 

(b)(6) Industry Operations Investigator 09/30/10 
Signature Title Date of Report 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Clyde, Andrew Scott UI#: 771030-2010-0051 BIB 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory FFL#: 

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits 
Worksheets — None 

(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) 
2. L (b)(7)(E) Work Notes: WOC, 7.62 caliber firearms, and Colt, Super 38 
3.Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations 
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US . Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives 

2600 Century Parkway NE Suite 300 

Atlanta, Georgia 30345 

206080_._(.b)_(._6.)_ _ 
9740 ATL-14-219670 

MEMORANDUM TO: Director, Industry Operations 

FROM: Acting Division Counsel, Atlanta 

SUBJECT: - Clyde Armory, Inc. 
Federal Firearms License Number 1-58-059-01-7C-06817 

(b)(5) ACP,(b)(5) AWP,(b)(5) DPP 

b 6 
Harry R.. Foster III 

Attachment 





U. . Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms andExplosives 

Atlanta, Georgia 30345 

JAN2 12015 
www.agr.gYpV 

76O530 (b)(6) 
5373 

y 

We will conduct a follow- p inspection in the future. Any violations either repeat or 
otherwise, could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation of your license. 



spa 

(b)(6) 
Director Industry Operations, Atlanta_

..

Enclosure 



From: (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 11.42 AM 
To: (b)(6) 
Subject- Automatic reply: ATF Form 33104 for Clyde Armory, Inc. 1-53-06817 

Confirmation Receipt, 

Your submission was received by the National Tracing Center 



Front: 
(b)(6)

Sent: Tues (a r, Septer~ ber 09, 2014 11:42 AM 
r- ----------- ---- 

To. (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

Cc: (b)(6) 
Subject: AIF Form 3310.4 for ciyde Armory, Inc. 1-58-06817 
Attachments: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Device p f 

I 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 
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Name: Andrew Scott Clyde UI#: 771030-2010-0241 BIB 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory FFL#: 1-58-219-01-2H-39344 

Address: 4800 Atlanta Hwy 
Bogart, GA 30622 (Clarke Co) 

1 - Introduction
On 02/12/10, Andrew Scott Clyde, dba Clyde Armory executed an ATF Form 
5300.38 — Application for an Amended Federal Firearms License (FFL). The 
business is moving from 165 Ben Burton Rd., #D, Bogart, GA 30622 to 4800 
Atlanta Hwy., Bogart, Georgia 30622. 

On 04101/10, the Application for an Amended FFL was received as noted in the 
Federal Licensing System (FLS). 

On 04/12/10, the Application for an Amended FFL was received in Atlanta V 
(IO) for review. 

On 04/14/10, IOI .-.-. (b)(6).-.-.-.... was assigned to conduct a Special Request 
inspection to determine any changes in ownership structure, to verify the validity 
of new premises address with respect to all local and state zoning laws, and to 
ascertain the ownership of the new premises address. 

On 04/16/10, IOI(b)(6) telephonically interviewed Andrew Clyde regarding the 
Application for an Amended FFL. No on-site inspection was warranted. 

2 - Recommendation
Special Request Completed 

Recommend the Application for an Amended FFL be approved with the 
following amendments: 

Item #6 — County - Clarke County (059) — see note below 
Item #7 — County - Clarke County (059) — see note below 
Item #20 — Owner of Building is 4800 Atlanta Highway LLC in which Andrew 
Scott Clyde is the organizer and the sole managing member of the Limited 
Liability Company. 
(Note: The county in FLS should be updated to reflect the correct county as 
Clarke County (059) rather than Oconee Co (219). Refer to the U.S. Address 
Lookup & Verify printout attached.) (Exhibit 1). 

3 - Action/Results (------------. 
On 04/12/10, IOI (b)(6) ;observed the new building at 4800 Atlanta Hwy., Bogart, 

L .-.-.-.-.-._ 
GA 3062 while conducting an unrelated compliance inspection in the area. The 
building is a recreation of the original image of the Cook and Brother Armory in 
1862. 
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Name: Andrew Scott Clyde UI#: 771030-2010-0241 BIB 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory FFL#: 1-58-219-01-2H-39344 

On 04/16/10, the application was reviewed with Andrew Scott Clyde and the 
changes noted above in paragraph 2 —Recommendation were made. The changes 
were initialed and dated. 

On 04/16/10, Andrew Clyde provided via facsimile copies of the following to 
document compliance with State and local laws and ordinance. 

Certificate of Occupancy, Athens-Clarke County, Georgia, No 10-04-005, 
permanent occupancy was authorized on April 12, 2010 by the Fire Official and 
on April 13, 2010 by the Building Official. (Exhibit 2). 

Athens-Clarke County, Georgia Business occupation Tax Application, filed 
04/12/10. (Exhibit 3). 

April 16, 2010 email correspondence with (b)(6) ;Director-Special 
Investigations Division - Georgia Department of Public Safety advising that the 
email notification of the change of address is sufficient until the Georgia 
Wholesale & Retail License is renewed in July 1, 2010. (Exhibit 4). 

The premises is located in Clarke County (059). The previous location was also 
located in Clarke Co, however, the FLS system erroneously linked the zip code 
30622 to Oconee Co (219). According to Andrew Clyde, the zip code 30622 
crosses 3 counties — Clarke, Oconee and Barrow. The current and new business 
addresses are both located in Clarke County which was verified with the U.S. 
Address Lookup & Verify website 
www.melissadata.com/lookupsladdressverify.asp. (Exhibit 1) 

. . m . 

No referrals of information generated. 

5 - Closing Actions 
The licensee moved out of the 165 Ben Burton Road, Bogart, GA 30622 location 
on 04/13/10; however, the lease runs through 04/30/10. The licensee anticipated 
opening for business at 4800 Atlanta Hwy., Bogart, GA 30622 on 04/19/10. An 
official "Ribbon Cutting Ceremony" will be held on 05101110. (Exhibit 5). 

6 - Violations
1. No violations identified. 

_(b)(6) _ _ _ _ _ _ Industry Operations Investigator 04/19/10 
Signature Title Date of Report 
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Name: Andrew Scott Clyde UI#: 771030-2010-0241 BIB 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory FFL#: 1-58-219-01-2H-39344 

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits 
Worksheets — none 

Exhibits 
1. U.S. Address Lookup & Verify www.melissadata.comllookups/addressverify.asp 

printouts of verification that the current business address 165 Ben Burton Rd., 
Bogart, GA 30622 and the new business address 4800 Atlanta Hwy., Bogart, GA 
30622 are both located in Clarke County (059) 

2. Certificate of Occupancy — Athens-Clarke County, Georgia No. 10-04-005 

3. Athens-Clarke County, Georgia Business Occupation Tax Application 

4. April 16, 2010 email correspondence with (b)(s) Director, Special 
Investigations Division - Georgia Department of Public Safety advising that the 
email notification of the change of address is sufficient until the Georgia 
Wholesale & Retail License is renewed in July 1, 2010 

Announcement of the May 1, 2010 Ribbon Cutting Ceremony of Clyde Armory at 
4800 Atlanta Hwy., Bogart, GA 30622 
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FIREARMS SPECIAL INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Clyde, Andrew Scott UI#: 771030-2009-0129-B1B 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory FFL#: 1-58-219-01-9H-39344 

Address: 165 Ben Burton Road, #D 
Bogart, GA 30622 

1 - Introduction 
On January 27, 2009, Industry Operations Investigator (IOI)1 (b)(6) ;met 
with Andrew Clyde, owner of Clyde Armory, at the licensed premises for the 
purpose of obtaining information for the (b)(7)(E) 

Special instructions on ATF F 5700.14, Assignment and Report requests 
information on all; (b)(7)(E) 

The information obtained is to be forwarded to the field intelligence 
group and SOO (b)(6) 

2 - Recommendation
Special Requests Completed -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. (b)(7)(E) -._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 
and SOO (b)(6) . 

KC 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

4473 and provided proof that they were law enforcement personnel.. e P ss s ®ss 
firearms were shown to have been transferred to law enforcement agencies or a 
state university. 

(b)(4) 
(b)(4) 

ATF Worksheet entitled. (b)(7)(E) was completed for Clyde 
Armory to show that; 40 caliber Glock handguns had been transferred to 
retailers during the sixmonth period prior to January 27, 2009. 

No referrals were generated as a result of this inspection. 

5 - Closing Actions 
Mr. Clyde agreed that his records contained 1 transfers of Glock .40 caliber 
handguns to retailers during the past six months because he stated that 
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FIREARMS SPECIAL INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Clyde, Andrew Scott UI#: 771030-2009-0129-BIB 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory FFL#: 1-58-219-01-9H-39344 

(b)(4) 

6 - Violations 
No violations disclosed during this special inspection. 

(b)(6) Industry Operations Investigator 1/29/2009 
Signature Title Date of Report 

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 
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1 r r 

Enter the Licensee's name and UI# in the boxes below to populate all worksheets in the Workbook. 

----------------------------------
Licensee Name: UI Number: 

Clyde Armory, Inc. 1760530-2014-0271-BIB 

Enter the Investigator's name and date to populate all worksheets in the Workbook. 

Prepared By: Date: 

~._._._._._. (b)(6)_._._._._._. . 09/11/14 

Figures for the Results 'Tab in N-Spect 

478.99 Total Transactions With Violations: 

478.100 Total Number of Transactions with Violations: 

478.102 Total Number of Transactions with Violations: 

478.124 Total Number ATF Forms 4473 Reviewed: 

478.124 Total No. With Violations on F 4473 Certification: 

478.124 Total No. With Violations on F 4473 Section A: 

478.124 Total Number with Other Violations: 
(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552)

478.125 Firearms in Phys. Inventory Verified w A/D Book: 

478.125 Firearms in A/D Bk Verified w Phys Inventory: 

478.125 **Number of Discrepancies: 

478.125 Firearms Missing/Stolen after Reconciliation: 

478.125 Firearm transactions completed but not recorded 

478.126a Total Number of Unreported Multiple Sales: 

478.126a Total Number of Guns Involved: 

(Violation Summary for Renort of Violations and Violation Tab in Nsnect 

Violation 

Cite 
478.21(a) 

Type 
Administrative 

478.124(c)(1) Records & Reports 

478.124(c)(3)(i) Records & Reports 

478.124(c)(3)(iii) Records & Reports 

478.124(c)(3)(iv) Records & Reports 

478.124(c)(4) Records & Reports 

478.124(c)(5) Records & Reports 

478.102(a) Conduct of Business 

478.102(a)(2)(ii) Conduct of Business 

478.126a Records & Reports 

923(g)(5)(A) Records & Reports 

478.131(a)(2) Records & Reports 

478.99(a) Conduct of Business 

478.99(b) Conduct of Business 

478.99(e) Conduct of Business 

478.124(a) Records & Reports 

478.129(b) Records & Reports 

* 478.125(e) Records & Reports 

Worksheet 2 
Number of Times 

2008 Edition I 2012 Edition 
Regulation Violated 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

If the licensee is an importer or manufacturer, cite the appropriate 478.122 or 478.123 violation(s). 

of when found in inventory, dispositions not recorded but reconciled, duplicate entries and firearms missing from inventory. The 

NOTE: Light Green shaded cells contain formulas; do not type in these cells. 

Revised 05/15/2014 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION 
Statistical Page 

Licensee Name: UI Number: 
Clyde Armory, Inc. 760530-2014-0271-B1 

Prepared by Date: 
(b)(6) 09/11/14 

The numbers and percentages below are provided on y to help apply ATF 0 5370,1B, Federal 
Firearms Administrative Action Policy and Procedures. It is NOT meant to be all inclusive. Items such 
q the FFL narticinatino in a straw nurchase. the transfer pig firearm t a nrohih'ted nerson. etc.. must 

(2008 (2012 
edition) edition) 

A & D Bound Book and Inventor- Violations: 
Falure to timely and/or correctly record acquisition entries. 

Failure to timely and/or correctly record disposition entries. 

Missing firearms after reconciliation 
Forms 4473 Violations: 
Fails to execute ATF Forms 4473 
Missing ATF Forms 4473 

Fails to obtain complete or accurate information in 
certification section 

Fails to record any ID 
Fails to record valid and complete ID
NICS Violations: 
Acceptance of non-qualifying State permit as substitute for 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 
NICS check. 

Fails to conduct NICS check or obtain alternative permit 

Failure to initiate a new NICS check when the transaction is 
not completed within the 30 day period. 
Prohibited Sales Violations: 
Transfer of long gun to a resident in another state that violates 
state law 

Transfer of handgun to out-of-state resident 
Transfer of a receiver to a person under the age of 21. 

Transfer of firearm to a purchaser, who at the time of the 
transfer appeared to be prohibited 
Conduct of Business: 
Fails to report required multiple sales 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 
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(b)(6) LI Lo 

(b)(6) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 



Century [a
International 16359-16370 _
Arms Inc. "
38 a, Fat 1 asi USAREA

Q FFL NO.0308541

3

mse] eva [peeweeRWCSERS Tee ©
| | Ll

AOOUCTRG. =z RESO BE Tons:|| GRE||GY.SHPPED | UNTPRCE

rise onal ¥ i: hasdbins ion
psaser CiaToRua ot Be erased Fg

Tas ness [rere 23 (pR0-aniy gran
en FiBkramiie | Bh f : A

[7 Be
Lo| . 1 | a

@ | | | ES

he
| | | ERIS

| | | Hae
| | on

| Loo aa
| | | fen]

wero 1Sem

oR 0% | . | beROR HG den | Tmsomonc
= Shem, / Ir owQe 4PuceI Loom

1 | ost |
— PAGKING LIST [amr |

—
t
i



Century 
lnternali 
Arms nc 
236 Bryce Blvd.. F:i `x, 4"1 c015454, URA 
TEL: ;,,O2) 24 5 6S F : (802 524. `• 

F.F.Q.. NO.03-c:~54 

r. L.  NO. 

T 
0 

PACK NC LIST 

1. _: 

iIPP 0 UN T P410E 
.. 

SU -TOTAL 

T 'aNSP RT;HAND 'N', _, 

--------

CR -? 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



From: 
(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C)

. .

Cc 
Subject: Assignment of FFL Burglary (Clyde Armory) 
Date: Monday, May 23, 2022 11:36:02 AM 
Attachments: FFLC Printout.pdf 

Greetings... 

talked to S/AL_. (b)(s).(b)(?)(~)._._; this morning in reference to the EEL burglary of Clyde Armory this 

past weekend. 

Four Juveniles apprehended and six rifles recovered. 

Even know the firearms were recovered the Stolen Firearms Branch still requires the an ATF Form 

331011 be created and submitted. 

S/AL (b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) ;advised that his case number is ; . .. he was uncertain if the 

licensee had generated a theft/loss,.report. 

T ie 1 censee is dosed on Mzor~d ys l H has already submitted the required I-Note to the AFD. 

Please cut me an assignment for this FFL burglary, I will respond tomorrow morning to complete the 

ATF Form 3310.11. 

I have attached the licensee's POC information. 

r-------------------------------------------, 

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



License Number: 1 58 153 01 4A 10986 Application ID: 2223624

Special Attention Flags 

-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. (b)(3)(26-USC.§_.61.03)._._._._._._._._._._.. 
Application Type Disposition Status 

FORM 7 LICENSE ISSUED ACTIVE 

Add Date Change Date Original Issue Date Expiration Date Renewal Receive Date Renewal Date 

12/01/2014 01/06/2021 12/01/2014 01/01/2024 01/06/2021 

Inspection Date Business Type Wholesale Indicator Storage 

08/17/2018 S 

Division Area Office 

ATLANTA MACON II 

EIN Licensee/Permittee Business Name 

(b)(4) I CLYDE ARMORY INC CLYDE ARMORY 

Voice Phone: (478) 333-5454 

Premises Address 

Mailing Address' 

.. r rr. •~ a ~■ 



Responsible Person 

Status SSN 

ACTIVE ********* 

Title 

OWNER AND CEO 

Street 

-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-(b)(6)-._._._._._._._._. 

Last Name 

CLYDE 

First Name Middle Name Cadency 

ANDREW SCOTT 

Il FIP 1r • .-

City State Zip Code 

~._._._._._._._. (b)(6) ~.---------------- ~b~-6-------------------

aclyde@clydearmory.com 

10/30/2014 

Date of Birth Phone Nbr Birth State State State State State Race Sex FBI Card Date 

(b)(6) 
Country of Birth Miscellan. Nbr UPIN Citizenship 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

(b)(6)
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- - 

Country of Citizenship Non-Imgrnt Alien 

(b)(6) 
Additional Citizenship  

Documentation Exception 90 Days Residency 

CHC Clrnce Status CHC Clrnce Date NICS Clrnce Status NICS Clrnce Date NTN Relief Status Relief Date 

(b)(6) . _ .  . 
Foreign Address Information Street 

City Country Province Postal Code 

RP Comment Date: 12/31/2020 Creator: I (b)(6) Create Date: 12/31/2020 09:53 AM 

RP Comments: 

EMERG#` (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 



Comments 

Text Create Date 

QQQQ 7(A)=5919 7(B)=5665 12/31/2020 

LOA EMAILED 12/29/2017 

QQQQ 7(A)= 4161 7(B)= 3270 12/19/2017 

U1#: 760555-2015-0110-B1 B 12/01/2014 
ISSUE WITH AMENDMENTS 

t 

I hCe7~ T~:71~F +7►~~ I~ Q.f. iI IFLlllf►AIJEI 

RCVD EFORMI .-S.UPER USER_REQUEST.F_.QR_.RP_ANDRE7N._CLYC.E._._., 10/28/2020 
USER. ID ._._._._(b)(6)._._._._. EIN (b)(4)_._._. ._._._(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) _._._. 
(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) 

PHONE NUMBER CHANGED FROM (475)333-5454 TO (478)333-5454 09/30/2015 
PE bXs~_____. 

PH UI#760555-2018-0252 COMP INSP; VIOLATIONS ROV ONLY AND 09/11/2018 
NO RECALL 

PHONE NUMBER CHANGED FROM (478)224-2827 TO (475)333-5454 08/27/2015 
PER _._._._._.(b)(6)_._._._._. 

RENEWAL APP RECEIVED TIMELY; BG CHECK CLEARED; 01/06/2021 
LICENSE ISSUED 

Transactio 
Control Number Ex iration Code n Code 

(b)(7)(E) 

Out of Business Info 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(4) 



Explosives Storage Info 

Storage Type Street City State ZIP 



Name: Clyde Armory, Inc. UI#: 760555-2016-0053-B1B 
Trade Name: FFL#: 1-58-153-01-8A-10986 

Address: 4025 Watson Blvd., Suite 110 
Warner Robins, GA 31093 

1 - Introduction
On 11/04/15, ATF Macon Field_Office. Resident Agent In Charge (RAC), (b)(6) 
(b)(6) notified Investigator; (b)(6) of a burglary at the premises of Federal 

Firearms Licensee (FFL) Clyde Armory, Inc., located at 4025 Watson Blvd., Suite 110, 
Warner Robins, GA. Investigator; (b)(6) and Investigator _ (b)(6) ;responded to the 
premises on 11/04/15 and interviewed-  Andrew Clyde, CEO, and received a briefing on 
the incident from Warner Robins Police Department Officer, (b)(6) RAC 
(b)(6) p and ATF Special Agent; (b)(6) ;The Warner Robins Police 

Department Incident Report disclosed that the burglary occurred at approximately 6:00 
AM on 11/04/15. (Reference Exhibit 1) Video surveillance revealed that 3 suspects 
entered the building by breaking the glass door at the front entrance. Upon entering, the 
suspects stole 24 firearms (9 handguns and 15 long guns) from display racks and 
cases. Additional stolen items included cash registers and computer monitors. 
Investigators _ _ _ _. (b)(6) assisted the licensee in conducting a full physical inventory 
and preparing the ATF Form 3310.11, Report of Theft/Lossj [e)(3)(112PublicLaw55125Stat552) _._._._._._._._._._. ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
(Reference Exhibit 2) RAC ._. (b)(s)._. and SAS_._. (b)(s)._._ continue to investigate the 
incident. (Reference CE UI# 760535-16-0010) 

2 - Recommendation
See related CE UI# 760535-16-0010. 

3 - Action/Results 
On 11/04/15, Investigators. (b)(6) -responded to an FFL 
burglary at the premises of Clyde Armory, Inc., located at 4025 Watson Blvd., Suite 
110, Warner Robins, GA. Video surveillance revealed that 3 suspects entered the 
building by breaking the glass door at the front entrance. Upon entering, the suspects 
stole 24 firearms (9 handguns and 15 long guns) from display racks and 
cases. Additional stolen items included cash registers and computer monitors. 
Investigators; (b)(6) 1 assisted the licensee in conducting a full physical inventory 
and preparing the ATF Form 11,3310.  Report of Theft/Loss ! (b)(3) (112 Pablic Law55 125  St t 552) > ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 
(Reference Exhibit 2) 

4 - Referrals
No referrals were generated as a result of this investigation. 

Revised 7/1/15 Page 1 of 2 



Name: Clyde Armory, Inc. 
Trade Name: 

•1 1 • '1'1 : ' 
• ~ 1' s

5 - Closing Actions
Investigators; (b)(6) ] instructed the licensee on the requirement to record the 
disposition information, including the ATF-  provided incident number, for the stolen 
firearms in the A & D Record. Investigator[(b>(e)also provided contact information for 
the Macon Field Office (CE and IO) should he have any questions or need to provide 
additional information. 

No violations were disclosed. 

11/6/2015 

x HbWL 
Industry Operations Investigator 

signed by[___ (b)(6) ,

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits 
Exhibit 1 — Warner Robins Police Department Incident.Report_._._._._._._._._._. 
Exhibit 2 — ATF Form 3310.11, Report of Theft/Loss

Revised 7/1/15 Page 2 of 2 
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From: Stolen Firearms Mailbox 
To: 

(b)(6) ._._._._._. ----------------------------------. 
Cc: ad-de- cTy dearmo .com„ (b)(6) 
Subject: RE: FFL Burglary FTL-177 

._..............................................._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 11:22:12 AM 

The ATF Stolen Firearms Program is in receipt of your theft/loss report and has 
issued ATF Incident Number: (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55125 Stat 552) 

•' • •:— • ~4 —• '•— •ems —•: : • — •!— — •' R •f. 

• r 

We have implemented a new email box to provide better service to our 
customers. At this time and until further notice reports can be emailed to 
stolenfire arr s a , or foxed to 304-260-3676 or 304-260-3671. 

If you have any questions or need further assistance, please contact us. 

Thank You, 

---------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------, 
From _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. b)(6)_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 10:44 AM 

To : .............................................(b)(6) l Stolen Firearms Mailbox 
-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-i 

<stoIenfirearms@a atf.gov> 
Cc: aclyde@clydearmory.comb 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (b)(6) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Subject: FFL Burglary FTL-1772 

Sent with Genius Scan for iOS. 

Sent from my iPhone 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Clyde Armory Inc 
Clyde Armory 
4025 Watson Blvd Suite 110 
Warner Robins,GA 31093, Houston 

6. ATF OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED 
(b)(6) - Assigned Investigator 

(b)(6) - Lead Investigator 

(b)(6) Assigned Investigator 

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

(b)(6) , Area Supervisor, 05/22/2018 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 

760555-20 1 8-0252-B 1 B 
3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 4a. TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS 

158153011A10986 9/30/2018 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

Conduct compliance inspection in accordance with current guidelines. 
*** Please check for possible hidden ownership. 

9. INSPECTION RESULTS j j CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL) 
NO. OF VIOLATIONS NO. OF REFERRALS 

NO. OF TECS CHECKS NO. OF TECS HITS 

NO. OF TAX $ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 

ADJUSTMENTS -" !$ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES (b)(3)(112PublicLaw55125Stat552) 

NO. OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 

NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 

NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED 

2111 - PER DIEM 

2112 - P.O.A. 

2113 - COMM. AIR 

2114- RENTAL CAR 

2115- GPV EXPENSES 

2116- MISC. 

TOTAL $ FOR INSP. 

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION 

Submitted by[ (b)(6) - Industry Operations Investigator 

St)hmittPd on 08/31/2018 
Report of Violations Only, No Recall 

Viols ROV ONLY No Recall Inspection 

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) (b)(6) 

AUG 2018 24.00 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 24.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) ` (b)(6) 

AUG 2018 51.00 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 51.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) (b)(6) 

AUG 2018 24.00 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 24.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

TOTAL HOURS 99.00 

ATF EF 5700.14 (10-98) For Official Use Only Page 1 of 2 



U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Clyde Armory Inc 
Clyde Armory 
4025 Watson Blvd Suite 110 
Warner Robins,GA 31093, Houston 

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION 

Report of Violations Only, No Recall. 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 
760555-20 1 8-0252-B 1 B 

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 4a. TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS 

158153011A10986 9/30/2018 
5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

I reviewed the compliance inspection report and concur with the recommendation of the 101. No further action is required. 

Viols ROV ONLY No Recall Inspection 

REVIEWED X CONCUR 

SIGNATURE AND TITLE 
L._._. (b)j6)._._._- Area Supervisc 

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DF 

❑ 1. 

L12. 

L13. 
❑ 4. 

X SEE COMMENTS X FINAL DISPOSITION 

(b) (6) Date:
--.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. -04'00' 

REVIEW DATE 

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE 

09/11/2018 

ATF EF 5700.14 (10-98) For Official Use Only Page 2 of 2 



FIREARMS INSPECTION 
Information and Statistics for 

N-Spect, Report Preparation and Other Program Information 

Worknote 

Licensee Name: IuI Number: 

NICS/POC Checks - Compared to 4473s No. 4473 on file (last 12 months): 

CCH Checks--Guns: Trace Results: 
CCH Checks--Persons: Trace - Successful: (last 12 mos.) 

CCH HITS--Guns: Trace - Unsuccessful: (last 12 mos.) 
CCH HITS--Persons: Trace - Resolved by Inspector:

Total Number of Acquisitions (in the last 12 months): 

Total Number of Dispositions (in the last 12 months): 
Total Number of Forms 4473 Reviewed: 

Total number of firearms traced in the last 12 months regardless of when they were sold: 

Total number of firearms reported stolen/missing in the last 12 months: 

Number of Firearms in Inventory: F Notes: 

Number of Open Dispositions in A&D Record:; 

Number of Inventory Discrepancies: 

n o ;i; ~; n„zP.,o~ss,zssassz
Firearm transactions completed but not 
recorded in ANY required records: 

Total Number of Unreported Multiple Sales: 

Total Number of Guns Involved: 

Business Profile: (estimate percentage of business) 
Wholesale New 
Retail Used 

Pawnbroker Handguns 
Gunsmith (b)(4) Long guns 

NFA Primary Supplier(s) -(b)(4) 
Gun Show
Internet Transfers (b) (4) 
Internet Transfer Website(s) Utilized: 

[ Ilnsbection Period: 08/14/17 through 08/14/181 

Prepared By: 

Revised 9/21/2016 - version (03) 

Date: 

(b)(4) 



Clyde Armory, Inc. 

DBA: Clyde Armory, Inc. 

License/Permit Number: 1-58-1}59-01-7C-06817 

Address: 4800 Atlanta Highway, Bogart, GA 30622 

UI Number: 760530-2014-0271,-BIB 

Field Division: Atlanta 

Area Office: Atlanta Group V 

December 2, 2014 

judicial District: 

US Attorney: 

Congressional District: 

Senators: 

Middle District of Georgia 

Michael 3, Moore 

10th Congressional District 

Senator Bill Cowsert 

Congressman: Congressman Paul Broun 

Represented by Attorney/Organizatio /Group: L (b)(4) _._._._. 

Name of Attoorney/Organization/Group: (b-(4) 

' ype of Inspection- Firearms 

Justification: Alternate 

Stay of Revocation? e: . 

Effective Date: 

inspection/Invesstigation. Summary: 

Dealer 

Expires: 

Include brief description of reasons/findings and recommendation. 

Also, include explanation for an "Other" Justification when used. 

3nder normal circumstances, transferring a firearm to a. prohibited person knowing or 

_haying reason tobelieve that the transferee is a prohibited person 
(b)(3)  (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552)-

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 
would be justification, for revocation of the Federal Firearms Licen5 trn--.-rrcerr ._._._._._._. 

completed ""„ `° °`e__'_ °_ATF Forms 4473 during the inspection period with _1'':_` :ss_- ;forms 

with errors an °`.-"„"w„" ii occurrence of this type. This represents (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552)

er or factor among the; _ _ _ forms reviewed. 

At the request of Andrew Clyde, 101 (b)(6) - researched to find that the FFL can print a 

daily summary of all NTC transactions generated by the licensee via tele hone as well as 

November 2013 
Previous Editions Obsolete 



UI# 760530-2014-0271- IB 
Clyde Armory, Inc. 
DBA: Clyde Armory, Inc. 

computer in F-  Check. Mr. Clyde proposes to print his NICS summary each day and 

compare the list with the responses recorded on each ATF Form 4473 generated that day 

or awaiting final response. This will serve two purposes. One, it will allow him to 

determine if any of his employees are arbitrarily running NICS checks without a 

completed Form 4473 possibly preventing another occurrence of the one denied NICS 

check where a corresponding ATF Form 4473 could not l~ .fczun~l.an file._. And two_ a .s.si:.sx 
(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) n fz,nffi nrnrPe d qs onnosed to denied

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) ;After thoroughly investigating the circumstances of tt esc 

two deficiencies, Mr. Clyde held a refresher training session with his employees on 

September 1, 201.4 emphasizing the importance of having not even one mistake on any 

ATF Forms 4473 and proposes implementing the new procedures previously discussed to 

assist him in attaining his goal of no violations during the next ATF inspection. 

(b)(5) DPP 

Background/Compliance History: 

Provide a. summary of relevant background information related to the investigation, (include 

a list of historical violations that support denial or revocation — relevant information only) 

A firearms application inspection was conducted on February 22, 2011. There has been 

no compliance inspections conducted on Clyde Armory, Inc. since the license was issued 

on February 27, 2011. m----- 

Business Description: 

Provide a clear description of the business operations and complete the volume of activity, 

(Be sure to include information relevant to: Multiple Licenses involved, pawnshop, 

storefront, residence, gun show only, internet sales, etc.) 

Clyde Armory, Inc. operates out of a storefront location in Athens, Georgia. The 

commercially zoned property has a Bogart, Georgia address. Transfers_are estimated to 

be, indi4idual retail sales, dealer-to-dealer. transactions, and __ _... ;law 

enforcement or overran ent a cg~ transactions . .............. (b)(4) _  — 

November 2013 
Previous Editions Obsolete 



3 W 

UI# 760530-2014-0271-B1B 
Clyde Armory, Inc. 
DBA: Clyde Armory, Inc. 

(b)(4) 
(b)(4) ; The licensee conducts no business at ünsh 

lcturer-Anal -~nfnzcernexit. r. de. s aws.and/or events_ The 
b 4 s.axe

(b)(4) 

mary suppliers of 

(b)(4) ApproximatelY_._._._.percent of firearms received are uses nrearrns.

business acquired :=: firearms during the past 12 months and disposed of approximately 

firearms. The inventory consists of approximately :_ handguns and _ _-_ long 

guns. The licensee utilizes their own websites found at www.clydearmory.com and 

www.policeguns.com to conduct internet sales. The corporation has operated as a firearm 

business since February 2011 but Mr. Clyde has operated as a sole proprietor d/b/a Clyde 

A._.~,.,..... ~.,. , r,ra tkCln +,ftPPn v nr4 under FFL 1-58-01-39344 and 1-58-10-40899 and as 

(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) The licensee does not 

utilize any off-site storage locations but does have firearms signed out to corporate sales 

representatives. 

In Inventory: 

Dispositions: 

Missing 

ATF 4473s on file: 

3310

„zP.,~~o~ss,zssa~s (After reconciliation) 

Reviewed: 

Trace Information During Inspection Period 

Successful: Unsuccessful: 

INSPECTION/INVESTIGATION DETAILS 

On Site Start Date. 8/25/201.4 

On Site End Date: 9/25/2014 

Nature and Number of Violations found: 

November 21913 
Previous Editions Obsolete 



Exhibit 

UI# 760530-2014-0271-BIB 
Clyde Armory, Inc. 
DBA: Clyde Armory, Inc. 

f rom Possessinga firearm. 
1- 

1b11J1(112 Public Law 111115.. 552) 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

Law Enforcement: cement: 

Was a referral to Law Enforcement generated? Yes 

Future Investigative Activity: 

Proposed investigative Plans (Investigative activities planned — not the goals of the investigation) 

Conduct warning conference in lieu of revocation. 

What is the anticipated timeline for the investigation? 

------------------
v'arnin Conference to b ~ pl ted withirx thrity ays. 

Significant Dates: 

Example: Notices Sent, Hearing Dates, Counsel Review 

Problems encountered or anticipated: 

of current 

(b)(4) 
Investigator Name: /  

Telephone: `._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._l_._._._._J_._l_._._._._J_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.- 
Area Supervisor Name: (b)(6) 
Tele honed

DIO Name: G. Jeanette Compton 

Telephone: -----------------------.(b)(6) ........................ 

November 2013 
Previous Editions Obsolete 



UI# 76O53O2O14O271B1B 
Clyde Armory Inc. 
D A: Clyde Armory, Inc. 

Special Agent In .are Signature LIB 

November 2013 
Previous Editions Obsolete 



Secretary of State 
Control No.: 09000235 

STATE OF GEORGIA Date Filed :4; 9 2014 12 0026 AM 
2014 Corporation Annual Registration 

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE 
Brian p, Kemp Annual Registration Filing 

Secretary of State P.O. Box 23038 
Columbus, Georgia 31902-3038 

Information on record as of. 12:00:27 AM 

Entity Control No. 09000235 Amount Due: $50.00 Amount Due AFTER June 1, 2014: $75.00 

CLYDE ARMORY INC. 
4900 ATLANTA HIGHWAY 
BOGART, Georgia 30622 

Each business entity registered or filed with the Office of Secretary of State is required to file an annual registration. Amount due for this crusty is indicated above and 

below on to remittance form. Annual fee is 5550. If amount is more than550 , the total reflects amouru(s) due from previous year(s) and any applicable late fee(s). Renew by 
April 1,2013 Your Annual Registration roust he postmarked by June 1,2014, If your registration and payment are not postmarked by June 1.2014, you will be assessed a 525.00 

late filing penalty fee. 

For faster processing, we invite you to rile your Annual Registration online with a credit card at }'j4fiD'f/ gt,s 7^s,ga,gs+1&gWQMtitttaat The Corporations Division accepts Visa, 

MC, Discover, American Express and ATM/Debit Cards with the Visa or MC logo for online filings only. Annual Registrations not processed online require payment with a 

check, certified bank check or money order. We cannot accept cash for payment. 

Yost may mail your registration in by submitting the bottom portion of this remittance with a cheek or money order payable to "Secretary of S i a t r" All checks must be pre- 

printed with a complete address in order to be accepted by our offices for your nliog. Absolutely, no counter or starter checks will be . accepted. Failure to adhere to 
these guidelines will delay or possibly reject your fling. Lbcct s that are dishonored by your bank are subject to a 530 (III NSF charge. Failure to honer your payment could 
result in a civil suit filed against you and/or your entity may he Administratively Dissolved by the Secretary of State. [See O,C.G.A. § I3-6-E 5 and Title € 4, respectively.] 

Officer, address and Agent information currently of record is listed below. Please verify "county of registered office." If correct and complete, detach bottom portion, Sign, and 

return with payment. Or, enter changes as needed and submit. Complete each line, even if the same individual serves as, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, and 

Secretary of the corporation. 
Note: Registered Agent address must he a street address In Georgia where the agent may be served personally, A mail drop or P.O. Box does not comply with Georgia 
law for registered office. P.O. Boxes may be used for principal office and olfaccrs'addr€ssea, 

Any person authorized by the costly to des so rosy Sign and file registration (including online f01mg) Additionally, a person who signs a document submits an electronic filing he 

or she knows is false in any material respect with the intent that the document be delivered to the Secretary of State for filing shall be guilty of  misdemeanor and, upon 

conviction thereof shall be punished to the highest degree permissible by law. [0 CD A. § 14-2-129.] 

Please return ONLY the original forth below and applicable fee(s). For more information on Annual Registrations or to file online, visit 

11th, llwevw son on coy-cars asati snslOr, call 404-656-2€413. 

CORPORATION NAME ADDRESS CI IV S fA fE ZIP 

CLYDE ARMORY 4800 ATLANTA HIGHWAY Bogart GA 30622 

CEO: ANDREW S CLYDE 4800 ATLANTA HIGHWAY BOGART Georgia 30622 

CFO: ANDREW S CLYDE 4800 ATLANTA HIGHWAY BOGART Georgia 30622 

SEC: ANDREW S CLYDE 4800€ ATLANTA HIGHWAY BOGART Georgia 0622 

'filE ABOVE INFORMATION I-IAS BEEN UPDATED TO: 

CORPORATION NAME ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP 

CLYDE ARMORY INC. 4800 ATLANTA HIGHWAY BOGART Georgia 30622 

CEO: ANDREW S CLYDE 4800 ATLANTA HIGHWAY BOGART Georgia 30622 

CFO: ANDREW S CLYDE 4800 ATLANTA HIGHWAY BOGART Georgia 30622 

SEC: AN DREW S CLYDE 4800 ATLANTA HIGHWAY BOGART Georgia 30622 

ACs'T: Clyde, Andrew S. 4800 Atlanta Hwy Bogart Georgia 30622 

I CERTIFY THAT t AM ALMWR1ZFD TO SIGN THIS BO. BOX NOT ACCEI" ABLE FOR R&r tSt RED COUNTY OF REGISTERED Clarke County 
FORM AND 71lKl'T1lF INFORM ̀ f ION ISTRIJF AND iGEt's- SADDRESS OFFICE'. 

CORREC3'. 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: Andrew S Clyde 
I 

Date:4/9/2014 12:00:26 AM Total Due: 

Title:Attom€y-in.Fact Email: aelyde @er3 clydearrnory.com $50,00 

BR2©I 20 € 3 Corporntit s Annual Rei;istrasiun 

144 090002358 0050009 CLYDEARMORYINC0000000 201406013 0075000 
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Name: Clyde Armory, Inc. 

Trade 

Name: 

Address: 4800 Atlanta Highway 
Bogart, GA 30622 

1 - Introduction 

UI#: 760530-2014-0271-BIB 
FFL#: 1-58-059-01-7C-06817 

Inspection Profile: 
On August 25-29, 2014, Industry Operations Investigators (IOI) (b)(6) 1 

(b)(6) ; conducted a compliance inspection in 
accordance with special instructions as noted on ATF EF 5700.14. IOIs'i (b)(6) 

(b)(6) assisted with the inspection on August 25-28, 2014. On 
September 25-26, 2014, IOI (b)(6) returned to the premises to complete the 
inspection and conduct the closing conference. Mr. Andrew Clyde, CEO, was 
available during the inspection. The inspection covered the period August 25, 
2013 through August 24, 2014. IOI (b)(6) did not provide advance 
notification. (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E) 
A query of the Federal Licensing System (FLS) disclosed no Special Attention 
Flags (SAF) or investigations. Notification of the inspection sent to all Atlanta 
Field Division Criminal Enforcement Supervisors resulted in no additional 
information. 

Business Profile: 
Clyde Armory, Inc. leases and operates in a building designed by Mr. Clyde to 
replicate the original armory located in downtown Athens. The building is 
[fliNII (b)(4) 

(b)(4) The business premises are zoned commercial property in 
Athens _Clarke County, Georgia. 

_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.(p)(4)-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.--
-

(b)(4) Transfers are estimated to b . .__ individual 
retail sales, w j dealer-to-dealer transactions, and; law enforcement or 

-------------------------------------------
government agency transactions. (b)(4) 

(b)(4) 
b)(4) The licensee conducts no business at gunshows but does 

attend manufacturer and law enforcement trade shows and/or events. The 
primary suppliers of firearms are. (b)(4) 
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Name: Clyde Armory, Inc. UI#: 760530-2014-0271-BIB 

Trade FFL#: 1-58-059-01-7C-06817 

Name: 

(b)(4) 
(b)(4)_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.__._._._._._. Approximately 

percent of firearms received are used firearms. The business acquired 
firearms Burin the past 12 months and disposed of approximately _._._ -._._._ --

firearms. The inventory consists of approximately[H handguns and,- H long 
guns. The licensee utilizes their own websites found at www.clydearmory.com 
and www.policeguns.com to conduct internet sales. The corporation holds an 
Athens-Clarke County business license. The corporation has operated as a 
firearm business since February 2011 but Mr. Clyde has operated as a sole 
proprietor d/b/a Clyde Arm_ ory. for.more_than. fifteen._y_ears_under_FFL 1.5.8 _01.= _._._ 
39344 and 1-58-10-40899 (b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) 
(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) The licensee does not utilize any off-site storage locations but 
does have firearms signed out to corporate sales representatives. 

Ownership and Control: 
Clyde Armory, Inc. is a Georgia corporation created January 2, 2009. Andrew 
Scott Clyde is the CEO, CFO and Secretary of the corporation. Mr. Clyde and 
Store Manager Bret Carson Jamieson are the two responsible persons listed on 
the application for the license. Mr. Clyde confirmed that he and Bret Jamieson 
are the current responsible persons on the license and that there have been no 
changes to the corporate structure. FLS accurately reflects this information. 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

2 - Recommendation

(b)(5) DPP 

3 - Inspection History 

Date and Type of Inspection: February 22, 2011 Firearms Application Inspection 
UI#: 771030-2011-0163-BIB 
Inspection Results: 1-58-059-01-06817 issued on February 27, 2014 
Cited Violations: None 
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Name: Clyde Armory, Inc. 

Trade 

Name: 

UI#: 760530-2014-0271-BIB 
FFL#: 1-58-059-01-7C-06817 

4 - Acquisition & Disposition (A&D) Record - Inventory 
According to the computerized acquisition and disposition record, there were
firearms in physical inventory on August 27, 2014. The special instructions associated 
with this assignment granted authority to utilize inventory sampling using a minimum 

size of:. (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 
(b)~3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) = A minimum sample size of - 'i fi rearms was required. IOIs 

(b)(3)(112 Public Law 55125 Stzt 552) 
conducted a judgmental sample verification of firearms and

(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) to the A&D record anc - --- entries in the A&D record to the firearms in 
physical inventory_ A total of: :_.;firearms and A&D entries were successfull 
verified.; (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

5 - ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions 
There were - -- ATF Forms 4473 on file for the inspection period and the IOI 
inspection team reviewed all of them. A review of the; ;forms revealed that the ,._._._._._._.: _._._ _ 
licensee failed to obtain the complete or correct information on :_. forms;
prior to transferring the firearm in violation of 27 CFR 478.21(a) and 478.124(c)(1). 
Reference Worksheet 2, Exhibits A and B, and Report of Violations, No. 1 and 2. 
The licensee failed to accurately complete the NICS response and/or dates on~°~° °°°°._
ATF Forms 4473 in violation of 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv). Reference Worksheet 2, 
Exhibit C, and Report of Violations, No. 3. On transactions, the licensee failed 

l._._._._._.. 

to conduct a NICS check on the purchaser when the expired carry permit provided did 
not meet NICS exemptions in violation of 27 CFR 478.102(a). Reference Worksheet 
2, Exhibit D, and Report of Violations, No. 4. The licensee failed to stop the transfer 
of a firearm when the licensee had reason to believe the person was prohibited from ---------, 
possessing a firearm or " ]transactions in violation of 27 CFR 478.99(c). 
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Name: Clyde Armory, Inc. 

Trade 

Name: 

UI#: 760530-2014-0271-BIB 
FFL#: 1-58-059-01-7C-06817 

Reference Worksheet 2, Exhibit E, and Report of Violations, No. 6. Standard 
operating procedures are for three employees to review ATF Forms 4473 prior to their 
being filed. One employee reviews the form as the customer completes it, a second 
employee reviews and initials the form before the firearm is transferred, and a third 
employee reviews and initials it prior to filing the form. 

The FFL Audit Log confirmed that this FFL conducted- background checksx _:__~ 
denied/denied under appeal status from November 30, 1998 to August 1, 2014 and; 
non-denied from June 2, 2014 to August 1, 2014. (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55125 Stat 552) denied 
transactions were traced to a corresponding ATF Form 4473 on file. A Form 4473 for 

denied transaction could not be located in violation of 27 CFR 478.129(b). 
Reference Worksheet 2, Exhibit F, and Report of Violations, No. 7. ATF Forms 
4473 were found on file for i (b)(3)(112PublicLaw55125Stat552) ;proceed; ;delayed and •jpen 
transactions. 

Clyde Armory, Inc. obtains a copy of the Federal Firearms License of the licensee to 
which they are transferring a firearm and often uses FFLEZCheck to verify the license 
before shipping the firearm.. (b)(4) 

(b)(4) 

6 — Multiple Sales 
IOis disclosed! .. . .. ..-._ iunreported multiple sale 1611311112 PubIi=Law 55125 Stat 

5521_! 
during this inspectior 

period in violation of 27 CFR 478.126a.J (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 
Inllall„ Pn= =w==, ==t=t==I' Violation No. 5 on the Report of Violations was annotated as removed 
from the original form and the correction was initialed and dated by Andrew Clyde and 
IOI _(b)(6) Reference Worksheet 2 and Report of Violations, No. 5. The Violent 
Crime Analysis Branch FFL Master Query report showed:—,reported multiple sales 
°Ihlh P°° ° aw~u5a~~ involving _ _firearms for this FFL since August 1, 2011 """"'2P b' L~ 55'25 St 1552' 

multiple sales involving;- --- ;firearms were reported on the Master Query Request for 
the inspection period. 'i (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 
(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) ~ During the inspection, (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 
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Name: Clyde Armory, Inc. 

Trade 

Name: 

Reference Exhibit G. 

icious/Prohibited Purchasers 

UI#: 760530-2014-0271-BiB 

FFL#: 1-58-059-01-7C-06817 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) 

10 - Referrals 
IOI (b)(6) ;generated Referral No. 2014-0029 dated September 2, 2014 concerning 

L._._._._._._._._._.. 

the transfer of a handgun after the licensee had received a denied NICS response on the 
individual. The information was provided verbally and via e-mail directly to Special 
Agent (SA J (b)(6) 1 as directed in the special instructions of this assignment. SA 
(b)(6)_. advised that the prohibited person voluntarily surrendered the firearm to ATF 
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Name: Clyde Armory, Inc. 

Trade 

Name: 

UI#: 760530-2014-0271-BIB 
FFL#: 1-58-059-01-7C-06817 

and ICE agents as a result of this referral. Criminal Enforcement does not plan to 
pursue any criminal action against the FFL. 

FIB 
Under normal circumstances, transferring a firearm to a prohibited person knowing or 

reason to believe that the transferee is a prohibited persons (b)(3)(112 Public Law 55125 Stat 552) 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 
might be considered. justification for revocation of the Federal Firearms License. 

This licensee completed° " ... _ ..... ATF Forms 4473 during the inspection period with 
forms with errors and occurrence involving a prohibited person. This 

represents! (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 1 error rate among the forms 

reviewed. This is the first compliance inspection conducted under this license. For 
these reasons, a warning conference is recommended in lieu of revocation. 

At the request of Andrew Clyde, I01 (b)(6) ;researched to find that the FFL can print 
a daily summary of all NICS transactions generated by the licensee via telephone as 
well as computer in E-Check. Mr. Clyde proposes to print his NICS summary each day 
and compare the list with the responses recorded on each ATF Form 4473 generated 
that day or awaiting final response. This will serve two purposes. One, it will allow 
him to determine if any of his employees are arbitrarily running NICS checks without a 
completed Form 4473 Y (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 
And two, assist him in verifying proceed as opposed to denied responses. 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

returned to the store. After thoroughly investigating the circumstances of these two 
deficiencies, Mr. Clyde held a refresher training session with his employees on 
September 1, 2014 emphasizing the importance of having not even one mistake on any 
ATF Forms 4473 and proposes implementing the new procedures previously discussed 
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Name: Clyde Armory, Inc. 

Trade 

Name: 

UI#: 760530-2014-0271-BIB 

FFL#: 1-58-059-01-7C-06817 

to assist him in attaining his goal of no violations during the next ATF inspection. 

12 - Closing Actions 
The FFL is in compliance with the Youth Handgun Safety Act and is aware of the 
requirement to have secure gun storage/safety devices on hand. On September 25, 
2014, IO1 (b)(6) reviewed the Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Laws and 
Regulations to include record keeping, conduct of business and secure gun storage and 
safety devices with Andrew Clyde as evidenced by his and IOC (b)(6) signatures 
on the Report of Violations and Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations 
reference guide. _ (b)(6) Retail Sales Manager was also present during the 
closing. Reference Exhibit I. 

I011 (b)(6) ;provided Mr. Clyde with an updated Important ATF Phone Numbers list 
and fifteen ATF P 5300.15, Federal Firearms Licensee Quick Reference and Best 
Practices Guide. He stated he had all other required laws, regulations, and documents 
on hand. 

13 - Violations
1. 27 CFR 478.21(a) 

Nature of violation: Failure to clarify the "no" answer to the question, "Are you the 
aetual.buyer of this firearm?" in question 11 a prior to transferring the firearm-
(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

Licensee's response: Mr. Clyde stated that he has procedures in place for three 
employees to review the ATF Forms 4473 prior to their being tiled. He stated that it 
must have been an oversight on their part but he would have a training session with all 
his employees to go over the requirements of the ATF Forms 4473. The training was 
held on September 1, 2014. 

Corrective action: 101 (b)(6)  ;instructed Mr. Clyde to ensure that ATF Forms 4473 
are complete and accurate prior to transferring a firearm to a non-licensee and to 
emphasize to his employees the importance of having the correct and complete 
information on each form. 

Worksheet and exhibits: Worksheet 2, Exhibit A, and Report of Violations No. 1. 

2. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1) 
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3 

4 

Name: Clyde Armory, Inc. 

Trade 

Name: 

Nature of violation: 
correct information. 

U1#: 760530-2014-0271-BIB 
FFL#: 1-58-059-01-7C-06817 

ualuc Law 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

Licensee's response: Mr. Clyde stated that he has procedures in place for three 
employees to review the ATF Forms 4473 prior to their being filed. He stated that it 
must have been an oversight on their part but he would have a training session with all 
his employees to go over the requirements of the ATF Forms 4473. The training was 
held on September 1, 2014. 

Corrective action: I01 (b)(6) instructed Mr. Clyde to ensure that ATF Forms 4473 
are complete and accurate prior to transferring a firearm to a non-licensee and to 
emphasize to his employees the importance of having the correct and complete 
information on each form. 

Worksheet and exhibits: Worksheet 2, Exhibit B, and Report of Violations No. 2. 

27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv) 

Nature of violation: Failure to record the complete NICS response and accurate dates 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

Licensee's response: Mr. Clyde stated that he has procedures in place for three 
employees to review the ATF Forms 4473 prior to their being filed. He stated that it 
must have been an oversight on their part but he would have a training session with all 
his employees to go over the requirements of the ATF Forms 4473. The training was 
held on September 1, 2014. 

Corrective action: I01 (b)(6) ;instructed Mr. Clyde to ensure that ATF Forms 4473 
are complete and accurate prior to transferring a firearm to a non-licensee and to 
emphasize to his employees the importance of having the correct and complete 
information on each form. 

Worksheet and exhibits: Worksheet 2, Exhibit C, and Report of Violations, No. 3. 

' 1 
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5 

Name: Clyde Armory, Inc. 

Trade 

Name: 

U1#: 760530-2014-0271-BIB 

FFL#: 1-58-059-01-7C-06817 

Nature of violation: Failure to conduct a NICS check on the purchaser when the carr 
permit provided did not meet NICS exemptions. 1 (~b)(3)~(112~Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

Licensee's response: Mr. Clyde stated that he has procedures in place for three 
employees to review the ATF Forms 4473 prior to their being filed. He stated that it 
must have been an oversight on their part but he would have a training session with all 
his employees to go over the requirements of the ATF Forms 4473. The training was 
held on September 1, 2014. 

Corrective action: IOIs conducted background checks on the individuals and 
disclosed no prohibiting information. IO1L._ (b)(6) - instructed Mr. Clyde to ensure that 

._. 

his employees check carry permits presented in lieu of a background check to ensure 
they have not expired and they were issued in the State of Georgia. 

Worksheet and exhibits: Worksheet 2, Exhibit D, and Report of Violations, No. 4. 

Nature of violation: Failure to stop the transfer of a firearm when the licensee has 
!----------------------------------------

reason to believe the person is prohibited from possessing a firearm.; (b)(3)(112PublieLaw55125S=a=552) 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

Licensee's response: Mr. Clyde stated that although he has procedures in place for 
three people to review the forms before they are filed that they must have over looked 
the information on these particular forms. Mr. Clyde assured IOI (b)(6) - ;that he 
would investigate the reason these transactions were made and take appropriate action 
against the responsible employees so that all employees. would know the .importance.of.
this violation. (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

Corrective Ibll¢Nlbll"/ilcl 

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 
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Name: Clyde Armory, Inc. 

Trade 

Name: 

UI#: 760530-2014-0271-BIB 
FFL#: 1-58-059-01-7C-06817 

- (b)(6)I(b)(7)(C) - 

Worksheet and exhibits: Worksheet 2, Exhibit E, and Report of Violation, No. 6. 

Nature of violation: Failure to record on the Form 4473, any transaction number, for 
which the licensee has initiated a NICS check for a proposed firearms transaction, but the 
sale, delivery, or transfer of the firearm is not made, and retain the Form 4473 for a 
period of not less than 5 years after the date of the NICS inquiry. 

Licensee's response:; (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 
(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) Mr. Clyde proposes to run a 

history of NICS checks each evening from E-check to verify that all NICS checks made 
on his account are documented and correctly recorded on the corresponding ATF Form 
4473 to reduce the chance of an employee running a check without documentation or 
recording an error on the form in the future. 

Corrective action: I01 _ (b)(6) - ;suggested Mr. Clyde use this as an opportunity to 
remind his employees that the NICS system was not to be used for individuals to check 
the status of their record in the criminal justice system. 

Worksheet and exhibits: Worksheet 2, Exhibit F, and Report of Violations, No. 7. 

(b)(6) Industry Operations Investigator 10/8/2014 

Signature Title Date of Report 

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits 
Worksheet 2 — Review of ATF Forms 4473 
Exhibit A —~ 1th 27 CFR 478.21(a) violation 
Exhibit B — with 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1) violations 
Exhibit C — 

(b)(3)(112Public Law 55125Stat552) iVkiith 27 CF 1,  478.124(c)(3)(iv) viola t ions 

Exhibit D — with 27 CFR~ 478.102(a)1  violations
Exhibit E — ;with 27 CFR 478.99(c) violations & Employee Statement 
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Name: Clyde Armory, Inc. 

Trade 

Name: 

UI#: 760530-2014-0271-BiB 

FFL#: 1-58-059-01-7C-06817 

Exhibit F — FFL NICS Audit Report 
Exhibit G — Copies of (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) resubmitted during inspection since they -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-, 
were not shown on VCAB Report and confirmation of receipt --------------------------------------
Exhibit H — (b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) _._._._._._._._._._._. 
Exhibit I — Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Laws and Regulations 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Clyde, Andrew Scott UI#: 760530-2014-0272-BIB 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory FFL#: 1-58-059-10-4L-40899 

Address: 4800 Atlanta Highway 
Bogart, GA 30622 

- Introduction 

Inspection Profile: 
On August 28-29, 2014, Industry Operations Investigators (IOI) (b)(6) 

(b)(6) ._._._._._. conducted-a 
_._. 

-------------------
compliance inspection in accordance with special instructions as noted on ATF 
EF 5700.14. On September 25-26, 2014, IOT (b)(6) ;returned to the premises 
to complete the inspection. Mr. Andrew Clyde, CEO, was available during the 
inspection. The inspection covered the period August 25, 2013 through August 
24, 2014. IOI1 (b)(6) ;did not provide advance notification (b)(7)(E) _._._ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Clyde Armory leases and operates in a building designed by Mr. Clyde to 
replicate the original Cook and Brother Armory located in downtown Athens in 
1862. The building is owned bv! (b)(4) 

The business premises are zoned 
commercial property in Athens _Clarke C( 

_ _ _ _ (b)(4) 
estimated to be - ~ individual retail sale; 
and - slaw enforcement or government 

(b)(4) 
conducts no business at gunshows. The p 

(b)(4) 
Transfers are 

dealer-to-dealer transactions, 
, transactions. The licensee 

of this FFL are; (b)(4 

Approximately; ,percent of firearms received are used firearms. The business 
acquired destructive devices and, ----1 firearm during the past 12 months and 
disposed o  destructive devices. The inventory consists of 'destructive 
devices, (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) and 12-gauge shotgun. The 

licensee utilizes their own we5sites fdundat www.clydearmory.com and 
www.policeguns.com to conduct internet sales. The licensee holds an Athens-
Clarke County business license. Mr. Clyde has operated as a sole proprietor d/b/a 
Clyde Armory for almost fifteen years under FFL 1-58-10-40899. He also holds 
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M1 DI 1 M 

Name: Clyde, Andrew Scott 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory 

r 1 1 1 
1 1 `• 

1-58.01.39344 and and  (b)(3)(26 USC § 6103)
(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) Clyde Armory, Inc., of which Andrew Clyde is the sole officer 
and director, operates out of the same licensed premises under FFL 1-58-059-01-
7C-06817. The licensee does not utilize any off-site storage locations but does 
have firearms signed out to corporate sales representatives. 

Ownership and Control: 
Andrew Scott Clyde is the sole owner and operator of Clyde Armory. Mr. Clyde 
confirmed that he is the sole responsible person on the license and that there have 
been no changes to the business structure. FLS accurately reflects this 
information. 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

2 - Recommendation
No violations, No referrals, No further action. 

3 - Inspection History 

Date & Type of Inspection: April 16, 2010 Special Request 
UI#: 771030-2010-0242-BIB 
Inspection Results: Change of Address Approved 
Cited Violations: None 

Date & Type of Inspection: September 16, 1999 Application Inspection 
UI#: 771030-990602 FR 

Inspection Results: Application Approved and Type 10 Issued 

Cited Violations: 

4 - Acouisition & Disposition (A&Dl Record - Inventory 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 
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Name: Clyde, Andrew Scott 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552)

r 1 1 1 
1 1 `• 

5 - ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions
There was. ~w-~ ATF Forms 4473 on file for the inspection period. IOI[ (b)(6) reviewed 
(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 1 

The FFL Audit Log reports that this FFL has conducted(bHH4)background checks. 
Mr. Clyde obtains a copy of the Federal Firearms License of the licensee to which he is 
transferring a firearm and often uses FFLEZCheck to verify the license before shipping 
the firearm. 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

7 — Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers 
The IOIs identified suspicious or prohibited 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) _. _. _.  _ 

8 — Trace Activity 

ers, (b)(3)-(112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552)-

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

9 - NFA/Importer/Collector/Manufacturer 

(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Clyde, Andrew Scott UI#: 760530-2014-0272-B1B 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory FFL#: 1-58-059-10-4L-40899 

(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) 

10 - Referrals
I01 (b)(6) generated no referrals during this inspection. 

The FFL is in compliance with the Youth Handgun Safety Act and is aware of the 
requirement to have secure gun storage/safety devices on hand. 

12 - Closing Actions 
On September 26, 2014, IOI (b)(6) reviewed the regulatory requirements to include 
record keeping, conduct of business and secure gun storage and safety devices with 
Andrew Clyde as evidenced by his and IOI1 (b)(6) -- ;signatures on the 
Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations reference guide. Reference 
Exhibit B. (b)(6) ;Retail Sales Manager was also present during the closing 
conference. 

101 (b)(6) ;provided Mr. Clyde with an updated Important ATF Phone Numbers list 
and ATF P 5300.15, Federal Firearms Licensee Quick Reference and Best Practices 
Guide. He stated he had all other required laws, regulations, and documents on hand. 

13 - Violations
IOIs identified no violations during this inspection. 

r-------------------------------------------~ 

(b)(6) Industry Operations Investigator 10/912014 
Signature Title Date of Report 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Clyde, Andrew Scott UI#: 760530-2014-0272-B1B 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory FFL#: 1-58-059-10-4L-40899 

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits 
Worksheet 1 — Inventory and A&D Review Worksheet 
Worksheet 2 — ATF Form 4473 Review 

(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) 
Exhibit B — Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations 
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Enter the Licensee's name and UI# in the boxes below to populate all worksheets in the Workbook. 

----------------------------------
Licensee Name: UI Number: 

Clyde, Andrew Scott, d/b/a Clyde Armory 1760530-2014-0272-BIB 

Enter the Investigator's name and date to populate all worksheets in the Workbook. 

Prepared By: Date: 

(b)(6) 09/19/14 

Figures for the Results 'Tab in N-Spect 

478.99 Total Transactions With Violations: 

478.100 Total Number of Transactions with Violations: 

478.102 Total Number of Transactions with Violations: 

478.124 Total Number ATF Forms 4473 Reviewed: 

478.124 Total No. With Violations on F 4473 Certification: 

478.124 Total No. With Violations on F 4473 Section A: 

478.124 Total Number with Other Violations: 
(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

478.125 Firearms in Phys. Inventory Verified w A/D Book: 

478.125 Firearms in A/D Bk Verified w Phys Inventory: 

478.125 **Number of Discrepancies: 

478.125 Firearms Missing/Stolen after Reconciliation: 

478.125 Firearm transactions completed but not recorded 

478.126a Total Number of Unreported Multiple Sales: 

478.126a Total Number of Guns Involved: 

(Violation Summary for Renort of Violations and Violation Tab in Nsnect 

Violation 

Cite 
478.21(a) 

Type 
Administrative 

478.124(c)(1) Records & Reports 

478.124(c)(3)(i) Records & Reports 

478.124(c)(3)(iii) Records & Reports 

478.124(c)(3)(iv) Records & Reports 

478.124(c)(4) Records & Reports 

478.124(c)(5) Records & Reports 

478.102(a) Conduct of Business 

478.102(a)(2)(ii) Conduct of Business 

478.126a Records & Reports 

923(g)(5)(A) Records & Reports 

478.131(a)(2) Records & Reports 

478.99(a) Conduct of Business 

478.99(b) Conduct of Business 

478.99(e) Conduct of Business 

478.124(a) Records & Reports 

478.129(b) Records & Reports 

* 478.125(e) Records & Reports 

Worksheet 2 
Number of Times 

2008 Edition I 2012 Edition 
Regulation Violated 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

If the licensee is an importer or manufacturer, cite the appropriate 478.122 or 478.123 violation(s). 

of when found in inventory, dispositions not recorded but reconciled, duplicate entries and firearms missing from inventory. The 

NOTE: Light Green shaded cells contain formulas; do not type in these cells. 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION 
Statistical Page 

Licensee Name: UI Number: 
Clyde, Andrew Scott, dlb/a Clyde Armory 760530-2014-0272-B1 

Prepared by: Date: 
(b)(6) 09/19/14 

The numbers and percentages below are provided on y to help apply ATF 0 5370,1B, Federal 
Firearms Administrative Action Policy and Procedures. It is NOT meant to be all inclusive. Items such 
'is the FFL narticinatino in a straw nurchase. the transfer of a firearm t a nrohih'ted nerson. etc.. must 

(2008 (2012 
edition) edition) 

A & D Bound Book and Inventor- Violations: 
Falure to timely and/or correctly record acquisition entries. 

Failure to timely and/or correctly record disposition entries. 

Missing firearms after reconciliation 
Forms 4473 Violations: 
Fails to execute ATF Forms 4473 
Missing ATF Forms 4473 

Fails to obtain complete or accurate information in 
certification section 

Fails to record any ID 
Fails to record valid and complete ID
NICS Violations: 
Acceptance of non-qualifying State permit as substitute for 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 
NICS check. 

Fails to conduct NICS check or obtain alternative permit 

Failure to initiate a new NICS check when the transaction is 
not completed within the 30 day period. 
Prohibited Sales Violations: 
Transfer of long gun to a resident in another state that violates 
state law 

Transfer of handgun to out-of-state resident 
Transfer of a receiver to a person under the age of 21. 

Transfer of firearm to a purchaser, who at the time of the 
transfer appeared to be prohibited 
Conduct of Business: 
Fails to report required multiple sales 



RDS Key: 15810986 For Official Use Only Page 1 of 3 

FEDERAL in. U N l N SYSTEM M 

License Registration Report 

License Number: 1 58 153 01 1A 10986 

Special Attention Flags 
Application Type Dsposfton 
FORM 7 LICENSE ISSUED 

Application ID: 2223624 

Add Date Charge Date Original Issue Date Expiration Date 

12/01/2014 01/03/2018 12/01/2014 01/01/2021 

Inspection Date Business Type Wholesale Indicator 

11/04/2015 S 

.,2 )1 

Ira

Status
ACTIVE 

Renewal Receive Date Renewal Date 

01/0312013 

Division Area Office 
ATLANTA MACON I1 

EIN Licensee/ ermittee Business Name 

371577133 CLYDE ARMORY INC CLYDE ARMORY 



RDS Key: 15810986 For Official Use Only Page 2 of 3 

Responsible Person 

_11 TflI iui ►~ .~: 

ACTIVE CLYDE 

Title INS Number COGENT Number 
OWNER AND CEO 
Street._._._._._._._. ._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

,._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. (b)(6) ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
Photo Recd Date 

(b)(6) 10/30/2014 

isr nhw lT

Date of Birth Phone Nbr Birth State State State State State Race Sex FBI Card Date 

. 
Country -t Birth Miscellan. Nbr UPIN Citizenship 

(b)(6) 

Non-Ir s rr t 
(b)(6) Alien 

Additional Citizenship 1 
Additional Citizenship 2 

90 Days 
Documentation Exception Residency 

CHIC Clrnce NICS Clrnce 
CHC Clrnce Status Date NICS Clrnce Status Date NTN Relief Status Relief Date 



For Official Use Only 

Text 

FINGERPRINTS ON FILE 1-58-06817. 

U 1#: 760555-2015-0110-B 1 B 
I SUE WITH AMENDMENTS 
PHONE NUMBER CHANGED FROM (478)224-2827 TO (475)333-5454 PER 

L._._._._(b)(6)
?HQN . NI JM. ER CHANGED FROM (475)333-5454 TO (478)333-5454 PER 

. _._._. (b)(6)._._._._. 
U#: 760555-2016-0053-B 18 
IF FL BURGLARY - SEE RELATED CE Ul# 760535-16-0010 
IMMEDIATE PRINT FOR BRC THIS DATE. 

QQQQ 7(, ,)= 4161 7(B)= 3270 
LOA EMAILED 

(b)(7)(E) 
Out of Business Info 

Explosives t rar Info 

$90 

-$90 

$200 

-$200 

Create Date 

11/04/2014 
12/01/2014 

08/27/2015 

09/30/2015 

11/10/2015 

11/16/2016 
12/19/20  17 
12/2912017 

Create Userid 

(b)(6) 

Check 
GLA Date Number 
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WARNER ROBINS, Ga. (WGXA) ~ Warner Robins police say three teensare in custody for stealing.
firearms from Clyde Armory.

According to police, officers were called to the business, located at 4025 Watson vd. about an alarm
around 5:15 a.m. Monday.
When police got to the scene, they noticed one of the front windows had been smashed out.
Palice discovered a tag fora firearm during a search of the store and a K-9 was brought in.

After the investigation got underway, a citizen called the police after seeing someone hide a rifle along
the 3000 block of Watson Blvd.
‘When officers responded to the scene, they came upon three male juveniles near the Comfort Inn who
were in possessionoftwo AR-styl rifles. Police found a third similar firearm hidden in some nearby
woods.

Police say surveillance video shows four burglary suspects. Altogether, sx ifles were stolen. Another K-9
unit was able to track down two mare rifles,
After police began interviewing the suspects, they were able to locate the fourth suspect, who led police
to an Olive Garden where the sixth rifle had been stashed in some bushes.
All ofthe suspects - two 15-years-ods, a 13-year-old, and a 17-year-old- are charged with burglary,
criminal damage, and possession ofa firearm under 18-years of age.

The 17-year-old suspect was identified as Calvin Thomas Jackson, of Warner Robins. He was booked into
the Houston County Detention Facility while the other three suspects were taken to a Youth ROC.
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Clyde Armory, Inc 
4800 Atlanta Highway 

Bogart, GA 30622 
7065491842 

Bill To Mr. Heriberto Reyes-Diaz 
275 Firefighter Court 
Athens, Georgia 30607 
706 340 9829 

Cashier: Cottle 

De ript€on I ..........................Qty.._...._ Price E Price 
1911-22 Tactical 1 $369.95 $36995T 
Seria€ # D52387 

GEC 359945000 1 BR€Ch $5950 $59.50 T 
Subtotal: 

. .. 
$429.45 

Clarke County GA 7 % Tax: + $30.06 
RECEIPT TOTAL: $45951 

Debit Card: $459.51 
DEBIT 

NICS Number: 2drnk-nt5 

All gun, optic, and ammo sales are final. 
Any returned item(s) will incur a 15% restocking fee. 
Merchandise will only be accepted for an exchange or 
store credit provided the return is within 30 days of 
purchase, accompanied by the original receipt, and 
the merchandise is new, unused, and in original 

packaging. 
Clyde Armory, Inc. reserves the right to refuse a 

return. 

48526 
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Name: Clyde Armory, Inc. 
Trade Name: 

Address: 4800 Atlanta Hwy 
Bogart, Georgia 30622 (Clarke County) 

1 - Introduction 
On February 22, 2011, Industry Operations Investigator (IOI) (b)(6) 
conducted a Qualification New On-Site inspection on Clyde Armory, Inc, at 
4800 Atlanta Hwy., Bogart, Georgia 30622, Clarke County. IOI (b)(6) 
interviewed Andrew Scott Clyde, CEO _.(b)(6)  On February 18, 
2011, IOI~ (b)(6) contacted Andrew. Scott Clyde, CEO for a preliminary telephone 
interview. On this same date, IOI (b)(6) scheduled the on-site inspection for _._._._._._.. 
February 22, 2011. 

101 (b)(6) queried the Federal Licensing System (FLS) and N-force for Special 
Attention Flags (SAF) and on-going investigations respectively. The queries did 
not disclose any information that would preclude the inspection. 

1] iiuitiitFTtTI 
Approve Original with the amendments noted in paragraph 3. 

3 - Application
IOC (b)(6) reviewed the application with Andrew Scott Clyde who made the 
amei0ftients listed below. Mr. Clyde initialed and dated the amendment they 
made. 

(b)(6) 
Clyde Armory, Inc. is a Georgia corporation created January 2, 2009. Andrew 
Scott Clyde is the CEO, CFO and Secretary of the corporation. Andrew Scott 
Clyde, CEO is the sole responsible person listed on the application for the 
license. Andrew Scott Clyde, d/b/a Clyde Armory currently holds a Type 01 
license (FFL: 1-58-39344) and a Type 10 license (FFL: 1-58- 40899). Clyde 
Armory, Inc. will succeed Andrew Scott Clyde. Hidden ownership is not 
suspected. 

1 

Clyde Armory, Inc. applied for a Type 01 license - dealer in firearms other than 
destructive devices. Clyde Armory, Inc. will succeed Andrew Scott Clyde, d/b/a 
Clyde Armory (FFL: 1-58-39344). In order to transition from the sole-proprietor 
license to the corporate license, Andrew Scott Clyde intends to conduct business 
under both the sole-proprietor license (FFL: 1-58-39344) and the corporate 
license (FFL: 1-58-06817), when issued, until all business initiated under FFL: 1-
58 - 39344 is completed.,! (b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) I (b)(3)(112 Public Law 55125 Stat 552) 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) (b)(3)(26 USC § 6103 
(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) 

_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
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Name: Clyde Armory, Inc. 
Trade Name: 

(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) 

(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) 1 Andrew 
Scott Clyde intends for the transition from the sole-proprietor to the corporation 
to be complete by August 1, 2012, which is the expiration date of FFL: 1-58-
39344. Upon completion of the transition, Andrew Scott Clyde intends to submit 
all the firearms records maintained under FFL: 1-58-39344 to ATF. 

Clyde Armory has the following State and local licenses: Georgia 
Wholesale/Retail License for the sale of firearms under 15 inches, No. 39344, 
expiration date 06/30/11; Georgia Department of Revenue License, 
#20021560977; and Athens-Clarke County Business License, No. BT-0091701, 
expiration date 12/31/11. There is no off-site storage of firearms. 

Clyde Armory does not conduct business at the traditional gun show, but does 
attend manufacturer and law enforcement trade shows and/or events. Clyde 
Armory has the internet site www.policeguns.com. Andrew Scott Clyde, d/b/a 
Clyde Armory 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
.(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) 

The following is a snapshot of the business profile of Clyde Armory (FFL: 1-58-
39344) related to the compliance inspection conducted September 14-22, 2010. 
The licensee acquired approximately ._ firearms during the inspection. period._._.
and consisted approximately of - .handguns (°~«~(11=P°°«aw 1u=lal552) long guns--- ... .-...- L-------------------

receivers and _(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) The firearms acquired were 
new firearms and used firearms. The licensee disposed of 

approximately;    ;firearms during the 12-month inspection period The profile 
for firearms dispositions was determined to be approximate) y. _ _ _-_-; individual 
retail transactions, , - . ;dealer-to-dealer transactions anc# - law enforcement or - ........... -- . 
government aciencv transactions. 'i (b)(4) 

(b)(4) 
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Name: Clyde Armory, Inc. 
Trade Name: 

firearms 

(b)(4) e primary_ suppliers of M..,~._._._._.Th_._. _ 
(b)(4) 

(b)(4) 
5 - Premises

Clyde Armory, Inc. leases a commercial building from 4800 Atlanta Highway, 
LLC in which Andrew Scott Clyde is the sole.member of the LLC. The premises 
is located in Athens-Clarke County. IOI (b)(6) ;contacted the Athens-Clarke 
County in April of 2010 at the time Clyde Armory filed an application for an 
amended FFL to relocate the business to 4800 Atlanta Hwy, Bogart, Georgia to 
ensure compliance with State and local laws. IOI (b)(6) advised the applicant that 
ATF has the right of entry onto the premises to examine the inventory and 
records subject to the firearms license. There will not be any offsite storage of 
firearms. 

6 - Regulatory Requirements _._._._. 
On February 22, 2011, IOIL(b)(6)reviewed the regulatory requirements under 27 
CFR Part 478 (GCA) and- (b)(3)(26 use § 6103) • with Andrew Scott Clyde, CEO which 
he subsequently signed acknowledging this review. (Ref: Exhibit!) 

IOI (b)(6) ;recently conducted an on-site compliance inspection on the sole-
proprietor license (FFL: 1-58-39344) held by Andrew Scott Clyde on September 
14-22, 2010. The inspection resulted in no violations cited. IOl (b)(6) provided 
no new reference materials. The following materials were previously provided to 
the licensee upon conclusion of the September 2010 inspection: ATF P 5300.4 - 
Federal Firearms Regulations Reference Guide, ATF P 5300.5 - State Laws and 
Ordinances — Firearms (CD-ROM), ATF P 5300.11 — Curios and Relics, ATF P 
5310.1 — Gun Free School Zone Notice, FFL Newsletters — June 2010, 
November 2009, and November 2008, and Important ATF Phone Numbers. 

1 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 
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Name: Clyde Armory, Inc. 
Trade Name: 

8 — Referrals 

1 $ . 

There were no referrals generated. 

Andrew Scott Clyde, d/b/a Clyde Armory currently holds Federal Firearms 
License 1-58-059-01-2H-39344 as a sole proprietor. Clyde Armory, Inc (FFL: 1-
58-06817) will succeed the sole-proprietor license, which expires 08/01/12. 
Andrew Scott Clyde intends to conduct business under both Type 01 licenses 
until the transition is complete. Andrew Scott Clyde set April 2, 2011 as the 
target date to transition the GCA firearms to the comorate license. (b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) 

(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) 
(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) Andrew Scott Clyde intends for the transition 

froth the sore-proprietor to the corporation to be complete by August 1, 2012, 
which is the expiration date of FFL: 1-58-39344. Upon completion of the 
transition, Andrew Scott Clyde intends to submit all the firearms records 
maintained under FFL: 1-58-39344 to the ATF. 

(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) 
Clyde Armory is in compliance with the Youth Handgun Safety Act Poster and 
Notices, the Child Safety Lock Act and the Secure Gun Storage and Safety 
Devices law and regulatory requirements. 

(b)(6) Industry Operations Investigator 02/22/11 
Signature Title Date of Report 

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits 

him MIMM I'Ll Ti 

Exhibits 
1. Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms 
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(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



License Number: 1 58 153 01 4A 10986 Application ID: 2223624

Special Attention Flags 

-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. (b)(3)(26. USC.§ .-6103).-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 
Application Type Disposition Status 

FORM 7 LICENSE ISSUED ACTIVE 

Add Date Change Date Original Issue Date Expiration Date Renewal Receive Date Renewal Date 

12/01/2014 01/06/2021 12/01/2014 01/01/2024 01/06/2021 

Inspection Date Business Type Wholesale Indicator Storage 

08/17/2018 S 

Division Area Office 

ATLANTA MACON II 

EIN Licensee/Permittee Business Name 
------------------------

(b)(4)_ CLYDE ARMORY INC CLYDE ARMORY 

Voice Phone: (478) 333-5454 

Premises Address 

Mailing Address' 

.. r rr. •~ a ~■ 



Responsible Person 

Status SSN 

ACTIVE ********* 

Title 

OWNER AND CEO 

Street 

L._._._._._._._ (b)(6)_

Last Name 

CLYDE 

City State Zip Code 
-------------------------------------------------------` -p-- ̀

6
-- ----------------------------------------------------

Email Address

I . 1)j@clydearmory.com 

First Name Middle Name Cadency 

ANDREW SCOTT 

II FIP 1r • .-

10/30/2014 

Date of Birth Phone Nbr Birth State State State State State Race Sex FBI Card Date 

(b)(6) 

Country of Birth Miscellan. Nbr UPIN Citizenship 

(b)(6) 

Country of Citizenship Non-Imgrnt Alien 

. _ . _ . _ . _ . _ . _ . _ . _ . _ 
Additional Citizenship 1 

Documentation Exception 90 Days Residency 

CHC Clrnce Status CHC Clrnce Date NICS Clrnce Status NICS Clrnce Date NTN Relief Status Relief Date 

(b ). (6 ).
Foreign Address Information Street 

City Country 

RP Comment Date: 12/31/2020 

RP Comments: 

EMERG# 706-308-1633 

Province Postal Code 

Creator: (b)(6) Create Date: 12/31/2020 09:53 AM 

(b)(6) 



Comments 

Text Create Date 
QQQQ 7(A)=5919 7(B)=5665 12/31/2020 

LOA EMAILED 12/29/2017 

QQQQ 7(A)= 4161 7(B)= 3270 12/19/2017 

U1#: 760555-2015-0110-B1 B 12/01/2014 
ISSUE WITH AMENDMENTS 

iii 

I hCe7~ T~:71~F +7►~• 1• Q.f. rI IFill9.1101EI 

•- iI •- -- r - r r r r 

IlL .... 

.I i : f' •1' 1 w i ' i1 'iT •1' T +1D I1ThIfrIM 

PHQNE_N_U.MBEF CHANGED FROM (478)224-2827 TO (475)333-5454 08/27/2015 
PER (b)(6)

RENEWAL APP RECEIVED TIMELY; BG CHECK CLEARED; 01/06/2021 
LICENSE ISSUED 

•~ - - • ~I ' 01/05/20;% 

Transactio 
Control Number Expiration Code n Code 

(b)(7)(E) 

Out of Business Info 

• 9 

Transactio 
n Amount GLA Date Check Number 

$90.00 

-$90.00 

$90.00 

-$90.00 (b)(6) 

$200.00 

-$200.00 



Explosives Storage Info 

Storage Type Street City State ZIP 



From: Graham Andy R. 
To: Mitchell, Diana D. 
Cc: (b)(6) ._._._._.. 
Subject: Re: Clyde Armory Warning Conference (UI# 760530-2014-0271) 
Date: Saturday, February 07, 2015 10:37:53 AM 

.(b)(6) I understand the background explicitly, this is a WC. Please extend the courtesy and reschedule, perhaps to a 
timeframe in March that's conducive to your schedule. This situation doesn't involve revocation, I have no issue 
with granting some latitude under these circumstances. Annotate the source document folder accordingly with this 
exchange, but engage in the request to reschedule. Thank you. 

Sent from my iPhone 

------------------------------ ---------------------------------, 
> On Feb 7, 2015, at 8:47 AMA (b)(6) wrote: 

> Andy, 

> This email is a follow up to include the circumstances suiTounding - (b)(4) ;request to reschedule the 
conferences (b)(6) lemailed me at 10:22 a.m. yesterday to explain that  (b)(6) ,was very concerned 
that he would not be able to fly down from New York based on the weather forecast, and requested that we 
postpone the warning conference scheduled for Monday, February 9, 2015. Shortly thereafter at 10:47 a.m.; (b)(6) 
emailed me and stated that he appreciates the courtesy of having the warning conference postponed until after 
February 23, 2015; however, if not, he understood. 

> I reached out and spoke to Acting DAD NNNN(b)(6) ; and discussed the matter, as well as my thoughts to 
proceed. When I relayed my decision tcl (b)(6) to proceed with the conference as scheduled, he evidently became 
unsettled with the decision. In summary; ri 3 decision was based on several factors, including the schedule of 
Industry Operations and the FFL. We are all ready_ to . proceed with the conference. Additionally, after the warning 
conference on Monday, I will be leaving to shado` (b)(6) in Kentucky for the remaining week. Upon returning, I 
will be preparing for separate meetings with all three Area Offices in the division, which will all take place during 
the week of February 23, 2015. After this week, I will be in Phoenix the first week in March. 
>
> I have attached (b)(6- - email for your perusal. 

> Regards, 

> Diana D. Mitchell 
> Director of Industry Operations 
> ATF Atlanta Field Division 

}.-.-.-.-..-...- 
> _____Original Message_____ 

> From: Mitchell, Diana D. 
> Sent: Saturday, February 07, 2015 8:10 AM 
> To: Graham, Andy R. 

Cc'.-.-.-.-.- (b)(6)_ L._._._._._. 
> Subject: RE: Clyde Armory Warning Conference (UI# 760530-2014-0271) 

> Good morning Andy, 

> During the investigation of FFL Clyde's Armory in September 2014, seven violations were disclosed; however, 
only one violation rose to the level of revocation due to the transfer of a firearm to a prohibited person ,~N1, Auss 1,,• ~~, 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 
(b((3((112PublicL-55125Stat552( ; The inspection in 2014, was the first compliance inspection conducted under this license, and 
due to the aforementioned findings, a warning conference was recommended in lieu of revocation. After 
notification of your concurrence fron7 (b)(6)   on January 12, 2015, the FFL was notified of a warning 
conference on or about January 13, 2015. The DIO held warning conference has been set for February 9, 2015 at 
1:00 p.m. 

> Please let me know if you are in need of any additional information 

> Regards, 

> Diana D. Mitchell 
> Director of Industry Operations 
> ATF Atlanta Field Division 

> 
> _-___Original Message-___-

> From: Graham, Andy R. 
> Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 10:10 PM 
> To: Mitchell, Diana D. 

Cct_____. (b)(6)______-- 
> Subject: Clyde Armory Warning Conference 

> -

?J!J12 please bring me up to speed on the FFL background and circumstances with _.(b)(4) ;request to 
reschedule the WC to after 2/23? For clarification is this a revocation or denial hearing or DIO led WC? Please 
advise. Thank you 

> Sent from my iPhone 
> <mime-attachment> 
> <mime-attachment> 
> <mime-attachment> 
> <mime-attachment> 
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F rearms Camslance Inspection 
F£L Audit Report 

Rot KEY: 15805817 Report Date: 08/01/2€I1.4 i.f: Ai3 Tunas are Eastern 

E " 

DENIED/ DENIED UNDER APPEAL STATUS DATE RANGE
FROM DATE: 11/30/1998 
TO DATE: 08/02/2014

NO?N-DEMEF7 STATUS DATE RANGE
FROM,: DATE: 05/02(2.01.4 
To DATE: 08/0112014

Number Of Denied —, ran: actions: 18 
Number Of Denied Under Appeal TraFsaetioss: C 
Number Of Proceed Responses: 193 j0 
Number Of Currently Delayed Transactions: 1 
Number Of Currently Open Transactions: 2 
Number Of Cancelled Transactions: 0 

Number Of Nor-  Denied Under Appeal Transactions: 0 

Total Number Of Transactions: 213 

{«< 15806817 >>>> 

Created Request Notify 
Date & Time NTN STN Transferee's Name Sex 114c DOE SOR SOP SSN PURPOSED Status Source Data= 

10/15/2D11 15:46:08 3F4J315' 
012512013 12:47:18 2FCDCGG 
112712013 13:21:55 2t~4G'fdCV 

,/12/14/2013 17:07:03 2GM7XJ9 
X1211 &12013 18:54:14 2GM FR 

/2812013 10:32:53 265 r N 23 
/211201313:56:29 2GVNG23 
11112014 13:44:31 2HBCEN3 

M/08/2O14 17:27:46 2HZXOHf 
\A2114/2014 16:24:15 2J4XHMP 

2/24/201417:27:02 2JFN7OVL' 
/02/26/2014 10:30:40 2JGY1YL 

13/17/201413:39:09 2K8CP64 
?94;23/2014 15:25:43 2L71LB1 

04/26/201415:26:40 2L99CVE 
/05/27/3014 17:21:57 2LXWZLW 

105/30/221410:13:11 2L?GEM8 
7/1412014 1357:16 2MV23M0 

06/02/201411:055:58 2?L914W53 

<<cc 15808817>>>> 

(b)(6) 
DENY CAia. CNTR 7.011.5/2013 1549:46 

DENY CALL CP4TR t?12812Q1.3 2Ci5: j, 
DENY CALL CNTR 11/27/201.3 13 6 t ' 
DENY CALL CE TR "-,2/28/2013 x_.45.43

DEN CALL CNTR 2/1612013 14 0634 
DENY CALL CNTR 12/30/2013 ?0:51;58 

DENY CALL CNTR /2/23/2013 13:3745 
DENY CALF. CNTR 01/11/2014 13:49:54 

DENY CALL CNTR 02/10/2014 10:0712 
DENY CAL(NIR02r141201416:47:40 

ENY CALL CN R 32; 26; 2CI1415:22:03
=NY CALL CNTR 0212612014 12:26:38n' ;

DENY CALL CNTR 03/17/2014 13:50:24 :4. 
DENY CALL CNTR 05/03/20141 50:39 

NY CALL CNTR 041261201415:25 42 
Y CALL CNTR a 05/271201417:29:38 
dY CALL CNTR 0513012014 14;23:76 

CALL IN] R 07/151201414:33:43 

11022/2014 1106:24 

Created Request Notify 
Date & Time NTN STN Transferee's Name Sex Rac DOE SOR SOP SSN PURPOSE €D Status Source Date 

06/02/2014 .11:29:18 2M15CCG 

t 

00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06102./2024'1.1.32:45 
06/02/201.4 12:48:57 2M174FD 00/00/0000 0l PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/02/2014 12:49:27 
06/02/2014 :14:23:28 $Mi l9CRR aV 00/00/0000 01 OPEN CALL CNTR 
06/02/201414:29:44 2f 19/393 00/00/00w 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/02/2014 14:30:07 
D6/02/2014 16:14:27 2€v11D7BC RG/Rf110ODD 01 PROCEED CAI/. CNTR 06/02/2014 16:17:35 
05/03/201415:04:06 2MEIZFOL 00/00/0000 D1 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/03/2014 15:04:23 
05/03/2014 16:16:55 2A421KYR {3(3f00/DODD 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 05/03/3014 16:19:11 
05/03!201417:06:50 2M2313M OD/DO/000D 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/03/2014 17:07:11 
06/04/2014 10:44:02 2M203}if' 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/04/2014 10:44:44 
06/04/201411:28:41 2M2FF9J 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNIR 06/04/2014 11:26:06 
06104/2014 13:45:16 2M2JKFB 000/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 05/0412014 13:45:29 
06/05;201412:06:29 2M33MWF 1 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/05/2024 12:06:02 
06/055/20141.5:14:53 2M38V3F. 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/05/2014 15:15:32 
06105/2014 16;59:46 2103£4M9 's 00100/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 606/0512014.17:00:04 
0510.512.014 17:30:05 2130302 00/00/00 D 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/05/201.417:30:49 
06/05{2014 18:02:36 2M30239 1 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/05/2014 18:02:51 
06/06/2014 13:07:13 2€03WPSii 00/00; DODD 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/06/2014 13:07:45 

06/06/201413:24:0126v"63X662 1 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/06/2014 13:25:5€/ 



06/06/2014 16:46:27 2M4435V V 00/00/"0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06106/2014 16:46:41. 
06/06/2014 17:06:23 2M4451P 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/06/201417:14:06 
06/06/201418:50:10 2M46122 

V 
00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL. CNTR 06/06/2014 18:53:44 

06/07/2014 10:59:04 2M40W63 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/07/2014 11:00:43 
06107,/201412:40:292M4KHXZ 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06,07/241412:40:4R 
06/07/2/77.413:57:55 2M4MNY6 V'` 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06107/201413:59:54 
06/07/2014 13:58:46 2M4MPHY V 
05/07/2024 14:14:41 2M48506 

00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/07/2014 13:59:25 
00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/07/202414:.1.4:58 

06/07/2014 14:42:25 2M:.4NYCV 00/00/0000 Dl PROCEED CALL CI-06 05/07/2014 14:42:57 
06/07/2014 17:17:32 2M4TP03 ` 00/00/0000 0I PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/07/2014 27:18:06 
06/09/2014 10:37:32 2M58584 s+" 100/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/09/201410:38:07 
06/10/2014 16:07:11 2N16868F 'V 

06/11/201412:30:33 2MOR7.RP ° 
00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CA€.€. CNTR 06/10/201416:07:34 
00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/111201412:31:27 

06/11/2014 14:12:49 2M6VH22 a 00/00/0000 03 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/17./2014 14:13:35 
06/12/201410:18:20 2PJ37CT85 
05/12/2014 22:14:56 2M7G7M8 j 

00/0010000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/12/2014 10:18:51 

06/12/2014 17:20:13 2M751HX 
00/00/00/1+3 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 0612/201412:16:24 

00/00,/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/12/2014 17:20:45 
06/13/20.1.411:01:48 2Ms8404R V 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/23/231411:02:06 
06/13/2014 11:52:54 2M855R8 /,. . 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/13/202411:53:26 
06/13/2014 1.3:28:14 2M88LW2 

06/13/202415:.53:36 2M$6LS1 
00/0010000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 05/13/2014 13:28:46 

00/00/'0000 Dl PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/13/2014 15:54:28 
06,13/2014 1.6:01.:05.2M8FWK2 /00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06113/2014 16:02:28 
06/131201417:04:09 2MSJ2VP 00/0010000 01 PROCEED CALL CR':'R L06/24/201414:30:4 . 

<<<< 15806817 >>>> 

Created Request Notify 
Date & 1 me NTN SEN Transferees Name Sex Rae DOB SOR SOP SSN PURPOSE ID Status Source Date 

06/13/201418:26:17 2M8LY0Y 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/13/2014 18:26:35 
06/13/201418:28:412M8M00K/ 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/13/2014 18:29:22 
06/13/2014 18:44:18 2M8MDX6 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/13/2014 18:44:45 
06/14/2014 12:20:47 2M8YTDH/ 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 061141201412:21:20 
06/14/2014 14:57:42 2M93PC3 4 04/00/0000 172 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/14/2014 14:57:58 
06/14/2014 16:06:012M95039 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/14/2014 16:08:34 
06/14/2014 16:13:43 2MD35XF6 
06/14/201-417:06:46 2M97818 . 

00/00/0000 01. PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/24/202416:13:58 $ 
00/00/0000 01 OPEN CALL CNTR YO5s 

06/11/201418:36:57 2€ 99CHK ` 

I/
00100/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/.1.4/201.418:37:30 

06/16/201414:43:59 21WY21M 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/19/2024 15:41:23 
.06/16/2014 16:39:55 2MBOMF 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/17/20..1.412:11:58 
06/16/2014416:57:15 2M8117NT1 
06/1812/014 10:35:02 2MBYSFP 

00/00/0000 02. PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/26/20"1416:57:42 

V 
00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/18/20.1.4 1.2:13:01 

06/18/2014 14:48:48 2MC3GLS 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/18/201414:49:05 
06/7.8/2014 16:31:10 2MCSFYM 
06/19/2014 18:02:43 2MC 

00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/18/2014 16:31:42 
XM82 00/00/00D3 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/19/2.024 18:04:25 

06/20/201410:35:59 2fv,,D4JVB 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/20,/2.014 11:37:44 
06/20/2014 12:17:12 2€ D6R52 00/00/10000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06120/201412:17:33 
06/201201414:54:53 2MDC48F 00/40/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/20/2014 24:55:35 
06/20/2014 17:57:31 2MDKJ2S {10100/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR /06/20/2014 18:00:21 
06/22/2014 13:45:56 2M0002W V 00100/'0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR  06/21/2014 13:46:15 
06/21/201414:47:03 2MFIRFR OD/w/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/21/201414:47:38 
06/21/2014 16:19:40 2MFIXRG`1 00/00)0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06121/2014 16:21:25 
06/21/2014 16:36:53 2MF48P6 
06/21/2014 17:13:49 2MFSOHY 

00/00/0000 

00/00/0000 
02 

02 
PROCEED CAD. CNTR 06/21/201.1 16:37:22 
PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/21/2014 17:14:40 

06/23/201411:51:07 2MFH7XZ 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/23/2014 11:52:24 
06/23/2014 12:23:58 V FHVL6 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/23/2014 12:24:32 
06/23/2014 16:22:09 2EMFPHF9 , 00/00/0000 0l PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/24/201413:13:55 
06/23/2014 17:49:02 2MFSYSF Pa 03/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/24/20114 13:23:54 
06/241201413:12:012MG4P1P •/ 00/00/0000 0202. PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/24/2014 1.3:13:30 
06/24/2014.7.4:43:03 2M06VC3 Vj 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/24/2014 14:43:35 
06/241201.4 26:0.3:01 3MG91NV 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CR06 06/24/2014 16:03:17 
06/25/2014 14:33:/78 2MGVVW V 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/25/2014 14:34:28 
06/25/201.415:05:52 2MGWNSG 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/25/2014 5:06:06 
06/26/2014 13:05:26 2MHH7KG I. 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06!26(2014 15:08:03 
06/26/2014 15:28:46 2Er1NHWHJ 04/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/26/2014 15:29:21 
06/26/2014 17:24:45 2€L HLT9X 00/00/0000 0.1. PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/26/2014 17:26:41 
06/27/201411:42:20 2rv'HXHG2' 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/27/2014 12:25:51 
06/27/2014 15:52:14 2//€15088 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/2712014 15:52:41. 
06/27/2014 28:14:01 2M164K3 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/27/201418:14:27 
06/21/241418:36:09 2MJRNXX 1 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/27/201418:36:25 

<c<< 15005817 >s» 



Created Request Notify 
Date & Time Nh SIN Transferee's Name Sex Rat DOB SOR SOP SSN PURPOSE If Status Source Date 

06128/201410:35:224 ZMJKEV?V€3 00/00/0000 031 PROCEED CAD. CNTR 05/28/2014 10:35:58 
06/28/2033.410:56:45 2Pt`s3L S€IK 00/00/0006 01 PROCEED CAD. CNTR 05/28{2014 10:57:04 
06/28/20"x411:'.1:00 2MILDC3 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/2.8/201.4 11:11:20 
06/28/20141,3:45:012fv`3RT6 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/28/201.413:48:30 
06/28/2014 14:11:14 2MlSF35 
06/28/2014 16:07:59 2M183PY 

00/00/0000 

00/00/0000 
02 

01 
PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/28/2014 14:11:7.9 
PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/28/2014 16:08:28

06/2812014 16:33:34 2MJXVH EK 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/29/2014 15:34:05 
06/28/20141.6:53:37 2MJVCW2 ~ 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 05/2512014 16:54:12 
06/28/2014 17:09$35 2MJYS525 ' 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR' 06/28/201417:09:29 
06/28/2014 17:10:11 2MIJYS'LT* 00/00/0000 Dl PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/251201417:11:39 
06/28/2014 18:18:54 2M80818 003/00/0000 01 PROCEED CAD. Chi T R 06128/201418:22:51 
06/30/2014 14:19:36 2MKUZ2 00/00/0080 02 PROCEED CAD. CNTR 06/30/201.414:20:03 
06/30/2014 15:46:20  2MKNRRC5 00/00/00300 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/30/2014 15:6:55 
06/30/201415:46:38 2MKNSOL 00/0010000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 06/330/2014 15:47:01 
07/01/2014 12:42:34 IML3ZDJ te°E : 006/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/01/2014 12:45:28 
07/:33/2014.7.3:35:43 2MLSSDK e 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/01/2034.13:36:00 
07/01/201414:27:30 MLSSOJ : ,. 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/01/2014 14:28:02 
07/01/2014 17:50:55 2PMLF73K 7 
07/02/2014 

00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/01/2014 17:51:43 
32:32:04 2MLSG VF, ¢ 00/00/00300 02 PROCEED CALL CRT5 07/02/2014 12:35:53 

17132/2014 12:45:38 21,01.ST52 sE 00/00/000000100/o 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/02/2014 12:4051 
07/02/2014 15:55:03 2MLYPJ39 ~ 000/ 0/DOD 3 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/29/2014 10:30:40 
07/03/2014 10:53:54 2MM7t611P 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/03/2014 10:54:33 
07/03/2014 11:40:30 21VM8Z23 00100/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/03/2014 11:43:11 
07/03/2014 15:02:39 2MMHP2F 7. 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07,103/201415:21:52 
0710312014 15:40:30 2MM5755 

7 
00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/03/2014 15:41:06 

07/03/20:415:49:36 2NIMKKLS 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/03/201415:52:20 
07/03/2014 17:54:39 2MMRGRM 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/03/2014 17:54:52 
07/03/2014 18:05:52 2EvMMIRW2T 3 000/00/0000 CI PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/03/201418:06:038 
07/04/2014 10:30:53 2€ MZLD4 7 00/00/0,000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 037/04/2034 10:31:10 
07/04/201415:04:i7 2MN1VG11 00/00/01000 02 PROCEED CAD. CNTR 07/04/201415:09:35 
07/04/21014 16:33:27 2MUPJ339W 00/00/0800 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/04/2034 16:34:51 
07/04/2014 17:05:35 2MN3151 : .- 00/00/8000 01,02 PROCEED CAL1. CNTR 07/04/201417:07:22 
07/04/207.4 35:09:012MN47BR , w"010;'woo 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/04/2014 18:09:28 
07/05/2014 10:56:07 2NlN8682 // 00%00/0000 tai PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/05/3014 10:56:21 
07/05/20.9.4 13:53:57 2MNCN23 t 00/00/0000 32 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/05/2.07.4 13:54:22 
07/05/3014 16:08:04 2MNGSt3K 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/05/2014 16:10:16 
07/05/201.4 7.7:07.:01 2M€d i05Ci ' 00/80/0000 81 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/05/2014 3.7:01:34 
07/035/20'3419:02:18 2MNL2GT V 00100/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/05/2014 19:04:26 
07/08/2014 .7.1:02:31 2MP8682'/ 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/08/7014 11:03:50 
07/08/2014 17:58:37 2€ !PY28I 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/09/2014 10:21:00 
07(09/201410:15:36 2EMR2VZS V 00/08,10000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/09/2834 10:20:01 

«« 15806817>>>> 

Created Request Notify 
Date & Time NTN STN Transferee's Name Sex Rae D©6 SOR SOP SSN PURPOSE iD Status Source Date 

07/09/201.114:33:36 2MIR87NT V'` 00/08/0800 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/09/2014 14:34:11 
07109%2014 15:44:44 2M587L4 00/00;0000 02 PROCEED CAD. CNTR 37909/2:01415:45:23 
07/09/201417:37:03 2M51€x€34 ~*°` 08/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/09/2014 17:37:18 
07/10/201410:35:402MRPDT5•%` 08/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/1-0/201410:38:24 
07/10/2©1412:01:50 2MRRSW2 08/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/10/2014 12:02:07 
07/10/2014 14:03:51 2€MRVRM9 00/09/0808 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 071101241414:04:05 
07/10/2014 35:36:53 2MRY9; Ss" ° 08/00/0000 0.11, PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/10/201415:37:15 
07/11/2014 01:32:1.0 2iV SNVKG 00/00/8000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/11/2014 31:33:58 
07/11/2014 12:38:43 2MSDCD5 003/00J00D0 01. PROCEED CALL C1UIR 07/11/2014 1.2:39:20 
07/11/2014 15:31:43 2(M1SKfi3E8 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07111/2014 15:32:02. 
07111/2014 35:53:55 2MSLFJM DO/0O/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/11.%2014 15:54:28 
07/111201415:1.5:212MSly EN2 '' 00/08/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/11/2014 16:1.5:.35 
07/11/2014 17:00:16 2MSNWN2l- 00/80/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/11/2014 17:02:10 
07/12/2034 11:02:26 2MT1K5T o„ 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/:21201.4 71:02:43 
07/12/2014 12:33:28 2tttT3TK3 7, w/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/32/2014 12:35:29 
07/12/203413:18:25 MIT4TTYBa 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/12/2014 13:11:03 
07/13/2014 13:48:16 2MT539,Y 08/00/00300 02 PROCEED CALL CNTS 07/12/2014 13:50:38 
07/12/2014 14:03:37 2MT6£ZFV,, 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/12/201414:86:38 
07/12/2014 36:50:58 2MMTCVSHV .--- 00/00/000 82 PROCEED CALL CRTR 07/12/2001416:51:19 
07/14/2814 10:463:24 2€L TY6RN a7 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 0'7/14/203410:40:51 
07/14/2014 31:34:53 2MTZ7R7V' ;.:` 0010010000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/14/2014 1.3:.35:23 
07/14/201414:58:40 2MV3.€71- " 00/0/0000 03 PROCEED CALL CRTR07/14/2014 3.4:58:58 
07/14/2014 17:13:36 2MV77XLV'' 00/00/0000 82 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/14/2014 17:15:07 



07/15/201410:16:7 i 2!i €F (s'; MCA . 

" 
00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/155/2014.10:16:37 

07/15/201411:41:07 2MVJDBC6' 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/15/2014 11:41:45 
07/15/209.414:37:20 2MVNR7R/ , 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED .ALL CRTR 07/15/2014 14:40:15 
07/15/2014 16:12:22 2MVSC3lV,  ,, 00;'00/'0000 01 PROCEED CAL. CNTR 07/15/2014 16:22:44 
07/1612011 10:16:45 2MW48V8 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/16/2014 10:18:20 
07/1.6/2014 15:12:39 2%lw,, 919 ,, 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07116/2014 15:13:15 
07/15/2+014 15:13:05 2MWC#301.e.- 7 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/16/2014 15:13:31 
07/.7.6/281417:35:30 2MMWHMN3 
07;17/2014 

00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/:16/201417:38:28 
11:26:39 2€ ."AmFC

07/1.7,1201417:06:37 2MX3R21'a.'' 
00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/17/2.014 11:30:24 

* 00/0010000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/17/20141.7:07:11 
07/18/21014'12:20:51 2MXHCIM 00/0010000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/18/20.14 12:25:13 
07/15/2014.15:43:29. 2MXPPF9 V 00/00/0000 03 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/18/2014 15:46,12 
07/18/201416:49:.38 2M`T6Ev°,L 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 01/15/2014 16:53:1.7 
07/18/2014 18:09:47 2MXW7.YNa/. 010/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/18/2014 16:20:04 
07/10/2024 10:40:49 2MMY46V9 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/19/201410:41:21 
07/19/2014 14:05:17 2hlYEGLK 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/19/2014 14:05:54 
07/19/2014 14:36:42 2MYCFJP x/. 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/19/2014 14:37:01 
07/1.9/201414:55:3'7 2MVD(3JZ 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 077.7.9/2014 24:57:09 

<<<< 1.5806817 >»> 

Created Request Notify 
Dare & Time NTN SIN Transferee`s Marne Sex Rac DOES 506 SOP 558 PURPOSE IL) Status Source Date 

87/.1.9/2u 415:5327 2MYG11lI V 00;00;0000 01 PROCEED CALL CWT R 07/10/2014 ;.:,:5853 
07/19/2014 16:26:46 2PAYGk(31 el 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/19/2014 1.6:27:19 
07/19/2004.1.6738:47 2k3YHTTY , 80/80/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/19/2014 26:40:1.4 
87/19/2014 27:44:29 2MM;Y1282 " 08/00/0800 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/19/2014 17:45:49. 
07/21/201412:03.16 2E Z410J V I 00108/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/21/2014 12:03:34 
07/21/2014 12:05:54 2 MZ42NW; P` 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/21/2014 12:06:18 
07/21/2014 .16:37:47 2MZBHXb 00/00/8080 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/21,201416:35:16 
07/2112014 16:53:44 2M28 222V 00/00/08100 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/21/2014 16:54:15 
07,/25/2024 14:55:15 281NWRB OD/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL. CNTR 07/25/201414:55:45 
07/25/2014 17:05:55 28.19890 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/25/2014 7:06:32 
07/25/2014 17:53:55 2NIXH79 e. 00100/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/25/2814 17:56:47 
07/25/2014 18:36:33 281YP63 00/88/8080 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/2512014 18:38:12 
07/26/2€4412:13:11 2t 27161€1 

/ 
00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/26/2014 12:13:29 

07/25/2014 4:45:54 2N2CAd22.e 80/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/26/2014 14:46:12
87/28/2014 14:55:17 2835276 00/80/8 080 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/30/201410: 3:16 
07120/2014 16:39:50 2839800 a„r'" 00/08/0800 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/29/2014 15:41:22 
07/29/2014 17:49:01 283Y2H5 I/ 08/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/29/2814 17:49:16 
07/29/2014 18:16:44 2N3YRPY 1 00/00/8000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/31/2014 1634:02 
07/30/2014 15:28:05 2Dd4DW4M 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/30/2014 15:28:31 
07/30/201417:18:1128417Y8 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/30/2014 17:18:42 
87/31/2014 12:00:44 2N4WH6H V 00/80/8000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 87/31/2014 13:32:26 
07/32/201413:00:09 2N4XYRL 00/08/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/31/2014 13:33:03 
07/31/2014 1130:33 2N4YPDR 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 07/31/201413:31:15 
07/31/2014 13:30:45 22N4YPKGe , 0/00/00/8 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 87/31/2014 13:33:21 
07/31/2014 14:39:18 2NSOL7P 80/00/0000 01 PROCEED CAL./ CNTR 07/31/2014 14:40:05 
08/0112014 12:16:09 2N:SI.MHJ 00/00/0000 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 88/01/2014 12:17:05 
08/01/2014 13:12:S3 2QSNLHX p 00/08/0008 031 DELAY CALL CNTR 
08/01/2014 14:15:7.9 2N5RWL'W 00/00/0008 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 08/01/2014 14:15:38 
08/01/201415:22:44 2859J32 88/00/00300 01 PROCEED CALL CNTR 08/01/201415:23:19 
08/02/2814 16:22:19 285Y535 y 00/00/0000 02 PROCEED CALL CNTR 08/01/2014 15:22:40 
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SINCE 199 - 

4800 ATLANTA FHGHWAY - 13 ART, GA 30622 
PHONE. (7 6) 5491842 - FAX: (706) S493232 

WWW.CLYDEARMORYCOM 

Answers for "YES" questions from Item 24, application for FFL for new Clyde Armory, Inc. location in 

Warner Robins, GA. 

24A. Yes, when I first started Clyde Armory as a business in 1991, 1 held a Type 01 firearms license as 

24C. Yes, I am currently the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of CLYDE ARMORY, Inc. which is a 

Corporation under the Laws of Georgia and holds a FFL U 15806817, See attached document. 

24D. Yes, as the CEO of CLYDE ARMORY, Inc. I would also consider myself an employee of Clyde 

Armory, Inc. 

(b)(6) 
Andrew S. Clyde, CEO 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION 
Informational Page 

Enter the Licensee's name and UI# in the boxes below to populate all worksheets in the Workbook. 

Inc. d/b/a 01-Dealer 1760555-2018-0252 

Enter the Investigator's name and date to populate all worksheets in the Workbook. 

..... ....................................................................................................................................................................................................................... .............................................................. 
(b)(6) 101 08/16/18 

Figures for the Results Tab in N-Spect 

478.99 Total Transactions With Violations: 

478.100 Total Number of Transactions with Violations: 

478.102 Total Number of Transactions with Violations: 

478.124 Total Number ATF Forms 4473 Reviewed: 

478.124 Total No. With Violations on F 4473 Certification: 

478.124 Total No. With Violations on F 4473 Section A: 

478.124 Total Number with Other Violations: 
(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

478.125 Number of Firearms in Inventory: 

478.125 Number of Open Dispositions in A&D Records: 

478.125 *Number of Discrepancies: 

478.125 Firearms Missing/Stolen after Reconciliation: 

478.125 Firearm transactions completed but not recorded in required records 

478.126a Total Number of Unreported Multiple Sales: 

478.126a Total Number of Guns Involved: 

Violation Summary for Report of Violations and Violation Tab in Nspect 

Violation Worksheet 2 
Number of Times 

Regulation Violated 

Cite Type 2012 Edition 2016 Edition 

478.21(a) Administrative 

Records & Reports 

Records & Reports 

Records & Reports 

Records & Reports 

Records & Reports 

Records & Reports 

Conduct of Business 

Conduct of Business 

Conduct of Business 
Records & Reports 

Records & Reports 

Records & Reports 

Conduct of Business 

Conduct of Business 

Conduct of Business 

Records & Reports 

Records & Reports 

Records & Reports 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

478.124(c)(1) 

478.124(c)(3)(i) 

478.124(c)(3)(iii) 

478.124(c)(3)(iv) 

478.124(c)(4) 

478.124(c)(5) 

478.102(a) 

478.102(a)(2)(ii) 

478.102(c) 
478.126a 

923(g)(5)(A) 

478.131(a)(2) 

478.99(a) 

478.99(b) 

478.99(c) 

478.124(a) 

478.129(b) 
478.125(e) [Dealer] 
*Discrepancies include firearms acquisitions not recorded in the A&D recorctpnor to the'inspection, rearms recorded'as ,disposed of when i7ound 
in inventory, dispositions not recorded but reconciled, duplicate entries and firearms missing from inventory. The number of discrepancies may 

differ from the number of 478.125(e) violations. 

NOTE: Purple shaded cells contain formulas; do not type in these cells. 
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Clyde Armory, Inc 158O6817 
760530~2016-0024 

ATF 0 5370.1 B 
02/08/2013 

Exhibit 1 
PRO, VIOLATION CHART 
ONLY 

A&D RECORD AND INVENTORY VIOLATIONS 

(b)(7)(E) 



C yde Armory, Inc -58O6817 
760530-2016-0024 

0 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 



C yde Armory, Inc 1-58-06817 
760530-2016-0024 0 

ROV 
ONLY 

(b)(7)(E) 



C yde Armory, Inc 1-58-06817 
760530-2016-0024 

ATF 0 5370.1 B 
02/08/2013 

Exhibit 1 

CONDUCT OF BUSINESS VIOLATIONS - CONTINUED 

(b)(7)(E) 

WARNlNG 1 
. .r f . WAN !; :..,., f . ,̀l t; 

(b)(7)(E) 



1 1 i 

(b)(5) DPP 



j' WCHARTshowima review process inspection



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 



Name: Clyde, Andrew Scott 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory 

Address: 4800 Atlanta Highway 
Bogart, GA 30622, Clarke 

1 - Introduction
On August 4, 2010, Industry Operations Investigator, (b)(6) ;assisted 
Special Agents (b)(6) at the above listed address concerning.

(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) ,(b)(6),(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6) Director of Law Enforcement Sales and (b)(6) Retail 
Sales Manager assisted at the business premise for Mr. Andrew Clyde, owner 
who was not available, to determine the status of the firearms (b)(6) and 

(b)(6) ;were identified via their Georgia Driver's License (Exhibit — B). .-.-._._.-.-.-.-.-.-..... 

2 - Recommendation
See Related CE UI 

As of August 11, 2010, no related CE UI has been created. 

3 - Action/Results 
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FIREARMS SPECIAL INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Clyde, Andrew Scott UI#: 771030-2010-0302-BIB 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory FFL#: 1-58-059-01-2H-39344 

(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) ,(b)(7)(E) 

4 - Referrals
No referrals made. 
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FIREARMS SPECIAL INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Clyde, Andrew Scott UI#: 771030-2010-0302-BIB 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory FFL#: 1-58-059-01-2H-39344 

5 - Closing Actions 
Investigator[~(b)(6)~ ;advised, (b)(6) Director of Law Enforcement 
Sales and. (b)(6) j Retail Sales Manager to maintain a record of all 

L._._._._._ 

_
firearms received in by Clyde Armory and the dates. the_firearm were destroyed. 

(b)(6) provided a statement to Investigato (b)(6) J on Clyde Armory's 
Lprocedure on firearms received from police departments (Exhibit — F). 

6 - Violations 
No violations. 

(b)(6) Industry Operations Investigator 8/11/2010 
Signature Title Date of Report 
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Name: Clyde, Andrew Scott 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory 

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits 

I%iar4i' 
• 

iii

1 1 1 

1. Exhibit A — Copy of E-mail from ATF Attorney; (b)(6) 

2. Exhibit B — Copy of Georgia Driver's License for (b)(6) 

3. Exhibit C — Destroyed firearms list 

9 
(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) ,(b)(6) 

(b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) ,(b)(6) 
(-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.. 

6. Exhibit F - Copy of statement to Investigator! (b)(6) in regards to Clyde 
Armory's procedures on firearms received by police departments 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Clyde Armory, Inc. UI#: 760555-2018-0252-B1B 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory FFL#: 1-58-153-01-1A-10986 

Address: 4025 Watson Blvd., Suite 110 
Warner Robins, Georgia 31093 (Houston County) 

1 - Introduction 

Inspection Profile: 
On 08/14/18, Industry Operations Investigators (1OIs)~ (b)(6) ._._._._._._._._. ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.: 

(b)(6) conducted a firearms compliance inspection with 
Clyde Armory, Inc. d/b/a Clyde Armory, located at 4025 Watson Blvd, Suite 
110, Warner Robins, Georgia, 31093. Andrew Scott Clyde, CEO/CFO and sole 
responsible person for the license,-was-not at the business premise upon arrival. 
The store manager, (b)(6) identified by Georgia Driver's License 

(b)(6) stated that Mr. Clyde was currently working at his main store, _._._._._ 
Clyde Armory, Inc., FFL# 1-58-06817, located in Athens, and that he would 
notify him immediately via telephone of the inspection. IOX_.(b)(6) also spoke 
to Mr. Clyde via telephone, who explained that he travels back and forth 
between stores on a weekly basis, and was scheduled to be at the Warner 
Robins store on Thursday, 08/17/18. IOI (b)(6) ;advised the licensee that the 
inspection would commence as scheduled, and that she would contact him via 
cell phone when necessary. Arrangements were subsequently made with the 
licensee to conduct the closing conference on Thursday, 08/17/18. The 
inspection period covered 08/07/17 through 08/07/18, and was conducted in 
accordance with current guidelines and special instructions listed on the ATF 
EF 5700.14. The Federal Licensing System (FLS), N-Spect and N-Force 
databases were queried to determine if the licensee is involved in any open 
Criminal Enforcement (CE) investigations or holds any other ATF licenses or 
permits. Results of the queries provided no derogatory or disabling 
information. The Special Agent assigned to Houston County was notified to 
determine if the inspection would compromise any ongoing investigation, and 
in order to obtain any additional information that would be useful in conducting 
the inspection. No derogatory information was provided. 

Business Profile: 
Clyde Armory, Inc. d/b/a Clyde Armory, has been licensed as a Type 01, 
Dealer in Firearms, at this location since 12/01/14. The business is located in a 
strip mall within the city limits of Warner Robins, GA. The licensee conducts 
business in the retail sale only of.firearms (handguns and long guns). The 
licensee acquired approximately (b)(6) ;firearms ! (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

~, ---------------- -- - 
.firearms. ;new--- ------ R6---- ,and disposed of approximately - - _ _ ,.- 

used) during the inspection period. Clyde Armory, Inc., holds an additional 
Type 01 Federal firearms license in Athens, Georgia (FFL# 1-58-06817). 
Andrew Scott Clyde also holds 2 licenses as a sole proprietor (FFL#s 1-58-
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Clyde Armory, Inc. UI#: 760555-2018-0252-B1B 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory FFL#: 1-58-153-01-1A-10986 

39344 and 1-58-40899), and is a responsible person for Madison Armament, 
LLC (FFL# 1-58-03574), all of which are located in Athens, GA. The primary 
supplier of new firearms is (b)(4)_ _._. The licensee was found to be in 
compliance with all state and local laws/zoning ordinances. The licensee 
advertises his firearms business at www cLvdearmory.co €. The licensee stated 
that he does not conduct business at gun shows, and does not utilize off-site -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._.-.-.-.-.- -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.- .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 
storage for firearms. L----------------------------------------------------------( (_ ) 

(b)(4) .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._._._._._._. 

Ownership and Control: 
Clyde Armory, Inc. d/b/a Clyde Armory, has been actively registered with the 
Georgia Secretary of State Corporations Division since 01/02/09 (Control 
Number 09000235). Mr. Andrew Scott Clyde is listed as CEO/CFO, and his 
wife, Jennifer Christine Clyde, serves as Secretary. Mr. Clyde is correctly 
listed in the Federal Licensing System (FLS) database as the only responsible 
person for this license. There have been no unreported changes in the business 
structure since issuance of the license, and no additional responsible persons 
were added to or removed during the inspection. Hidden ownership is not 
suspected. 

Variance:
The licensee does not hold a variance, nor was a variance requested during the 
inspection. 

2 - Recommendation
Report of Violations only, No Recall. 

3 - Inspection History 
This is the first compliance inspection for this licensee. Inspection history follows: 

Date of Inspection: 11/21/14 
Type of Inspection: Firearms Qualification Inspection 
UI#: 760555-2015-0110-BIB 
Inspection Results: Application Approved 
Cited Violations: None 
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1 I 
M1 DI 1 M 

Name: Clyde Armory, Inc. 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 
(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) A full physical inventory 

was conducted which ,revealed L i firearms in inventory, and this figure corresponded 
with the .open entries reflected ill (b)(3)(112 Public Law 55125Stat 552) !/-{&T,D record. 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

The standard operating procedures in regards to the acquisition & disposition (A&D) 
record appeared adequate based on the interview with the licensee and the inspection of 
his records.. (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

The inspection. of the licensee's .in_v_ent®ry. c®mpared to_the A&D_rec®rd disc]:®sedi _'_:_.. _. 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Clyde Armory, Inc. UI#: 760555-2018-0252-B1B 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory FFL#: 1-58-153-01-1A-10986 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) There were; ,theft/loss reports submitted during the .-.-.-.-.-.-._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-_., _ -.... 
inspection period. A total of _ 'firearms were traced through the licensee's records from 
acquisition through disposition and I discrepancies were observed. 

Clyde Armory, Inc. d/b/a Clyde Armory has implemented internal controls that require firearms 
compliance training for new and current employees on a regular basis. The licensee verifies all 
inventory weekly, and conducts self-inspections of required records on a monthly basis. (b)(4) 

(b)(4) 
5 - ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions 

There were - -- ATF Forms 4473 on file for the inspection period. All forms were 
reviewed for accuracy and completeness, and for any potential firearms traffickers. The 
review of the forms disclosed.the licensee accepted an expired state permit in lieu of a 
NICS background check, on occasion. The licensee attributed the error to oversight 
and human error. IOl (b)(6) conducted NICS check which disclosed no derogatory or 
prohibiting information. The licensee was cited for the following violation: 

27 CFR 478.102(d)(1)(ii) — Licensee accepted an expired state permit as an 
alternative to the NICS background check requirement, o ccasion. 
(Reference Violation #1, Worksheet 2, Exhibit 1) 

Transfers to law enforcement officers and to other licensees were being properly 
documented. A National Instant Criminal Background Check System (NICS) audit log 
was obtained and compared to the NICS transactions for the inspection period. The 
audit log reflected a total o _ t ;transactions. All transactions were compared to ATF 
Forms 4473 on file with .discrepancies noted. The standard operating procedures in 
regards to the ATF Forms 4473 were discussed with the licensee. The licensee stated 
that a review of each form is conducted prior to the transfer of the firearm, and the form 
is thoroughly reviewed again at the end of the day to identify any errors or omissions. 

6 - Multiple Sales 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

7 - Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Clyde Armory, Inc. UI#: 760555-2018-0252-B1B 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory FFL#: 1-58-153-01-1A-10986 

The review of the ATF Forms 4473, A&D records, the FFL History Query, revealed no 
derogatory information. E-Trace/NCIC queries were conducted on _ -1 individual 
purchasers in an effort to disclose any firearms traffickers, straw purchases, prohibited 
persons, or any other suspicious activity. The results of the queries disclosed no 
prohibited persons or any other suspicious activity. 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 

9 - NFA/Importer/Collector/Manufacturer
The licensee currently holds _a_Type 01 at this location. Clyde Armory, Inc., holds an 
additional Type 01 (b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) Federal firearms license in Athens, Georgia (FFL# 
1-58-06817). Andrew Scott Clyde also holds 2 licenses as a sole proprietor (FFL#s 1-
58-39344, Type 01 and (b)(3)(26 USC § 6103) ], and is a responsible person for Madison 
Armament, LLC (FFL# 1-58-03574, Type 07), all of which are located in Athens, GA. 

10 - Referrals
There were no referrals generated as a result of this inspection. 

11 - Other
The licensee is in compliance with the Child Safety Lock Act of 2005. The Youth 
Handgun Safety Act Poster, ATF I 5300.1, was properly displayed on the business 
premise. The licensee advised that prior to transfer, each handgun is secured with a 
secure gun storage or safety device, and that each purchaser is provided with a copy of 
ATF 15300.2, Youth Handgun Safety Act Notice. There is no school zone within 1000 
feet of the licensee's business premise. Preventive measures to ensure security for the 
business were discussed with the licensee, and the licensee was provided with ATF P 
5380.1, Loss Prevention for Firearms Retailers. 

12 - Closing Actions 
On 08/17/18, Investigatoil (b)(6) held a closing conference with Mr. Andrew Scott 
Clyde, Owner and CEO/CFO of Clyde Armory, Inc. d/b/a Clyde Armory. A thorough 
review of the Report of Violations, ATF Form 5030.5, was conducted with the licensee. 
Mr. Clyde signed and acknowledged a receipt copy of the violation statement. The 
regulatory requirements were also thoroughly reviewed with the licensee and the 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Clyde Armory, Inc. UI#: 760555-2018-0252-B1B 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory FFL#: 1-58-153-01-1A-10986 

Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations was completed with the licensee 
and signed by the licensee (Reference Exhibit 2). A copy of the acknowledgement was 
provided to the licensee, along with a list of important ATF phone numbers. The 
licensee was encouraged to contact ATF with any questions or concerns. 

r i 
' ' I c 

Nature of Violation — Licensee accepted an expired state permit as an exemption to the 
NICS background check requirement, oil occasion. 'i (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 

Licensee's Response — The licensee attributed the error to oversight and human error. 
The licensee ensured future compliance. 

Corrective Action - The licensee was instructed to conduct a NICS background check 
(or verify a valid state issued permit that qualifies as an alternative to NICS) prior to 
conducting transfers to non-licensees. 

(Reference Violation #1, Worksheet 2, Exhibit 1) 

--------------------- - Di tallvsianed._._.. 

Date: 2018.08.31 
`------' -----' -- 12:05:42-0400 

Industry Operations Investigator 

Firearms Inspection Informational Page 
Worksheet 1, Inventory and A&D Record Review 
Worksheet 2, ATF Form 4473 (2016 Edition) Review 
Firearms Inspection Statistical Page 

Exhibits 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Clyde Armory, Inc. UI#: 760555-2018-0252-B1B 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory FFL#: 1-58-153-01-1A-10986 

Exhibit 1 — (b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 

Exhibit 2 — Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations 
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Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations 
Page references are inATF P 5300.4 (Sept. 2005°t 

ze zaseeN If!  et Number w 

,opic 

1. QUIR D RECORDS & REPORTS 
Acquisition and Disposition Record 
Computerized Acquisition and Disposition. Record 
Transaction Record/ATF F 4473* 
Identification Document 
Report of Multiple Handgun Sales/ATF F 3310A** 
Report of Multiple Rifle Sales/ATF F 3310.12 
(CA, AZ, NM, and TX FFLs ONLY) 
Reporting Thefts or Losses1.A.TF F 3310.11 
Retention of Records 

2. QNDUCT OF BUSINESS

J J Firearm Frame or Receiver 
NICS Requirements 

Secure Gun Storage or Safety Device 
Child Safety Lock Act 
Sales or Deliveries between Licensees 
FFL El Check. 
Gun Show Guideljnes** 
Out of State/Mail Order and Internet Sales 
Prohibited Sales and Deliveries 
Ammunition - Age Requirements for Handgun Atnrnunitiot 
Sales to Law Enforcement 0 zcer5 

18 U.S.C. 27 CFR & Other References 

478.125(e) 
ATF Riding 2013-5 

478.124 
478.1.1 

47g.126a 
923(g)(5)(A) & Demand Letter 3 

478.39a 
478.129 

478.11 
478.102 & 478.131 

~~_ry.t~z. i~vthcljiscli~sld~x i
921(a), 922(z), & 923(d)(l)(G) 

18 U.S.C. 922(z) 
478.94 & 478.95 

aML.atfouiuriee nv/fflezcheOI 
478.100 

478,96 
478.99 

478.99(b)(1) 
478.134 Ynuro .Handgun Sarety Act Saes of Handguns 1 Poster and Notice, 478.103 

Obliterated Serial Number 47834 Short Barreled Rifle & Shotgun 478.11 
3, LICENSES 

Engaged in the Business 
Correction of Error 
Posting of License 
Renewa,l/Duration. 
Premises Covered 
Reporting Changes of .Address / ATF F 5300.35*' 
Reporting Changes in Trade Name 
Reporting Changes of Control 
Discontinuance of Business 

4. ESCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 
Right of Entry and Examination 

j J Tracing Request from ATF 
"Saw ° Purchase 

j J Curios or Relics / ATF P 5300.11** 
Antique Firearm / Muzzleloader (Conversion Exceptions) 
Compliance -with State Law Publication / ATF P 5300,5** 
Consignment of Firearms 

JfJ. Personal Firearms / ATF P 3312.8** 
Firearm Transportation 

478.11 
478.48 
478.91 

478.45 & 478.49 
478.50 
47852 
478.53 
478.54 

478.57 & 478.127 

478,23 
478.25a 

478.128 & General Info. # 15 
478.11 

478.11 & General Info. # 8(C) 
478.24 

478.124(a), Q&A Section F15, 
478.125a 

478.38 

legs Number 

66 

63-65 
37 
68 
18 

44 
68-69 

36 
3455&69 

4&15-16 
15.16 

52 

54 
52 

53-64 
53 

69-70 
5556 

43 
39 

36 
48 
50 

47 & 48 
48 
48 
48 
48 

49 & 68 

40 
41 

68 & 165 
35 

3536 x.161 
40-41. 

63 & 182-183 
67 
44 

5. STATE LAWS AND LOCAL ORDINANCES
Review of basic requirements including additional licenses, waiting periods, concealed carry permits, and firearms per nits 

6. 4SMITH ACTIVITIES 
N/A Gunsmithing Definition 478.11 - Engaged in the business (d) 36 Gunsmith Recordkeeping 478.124(a) & .125(e), ATF Ruling 77-1 63,66 & 125-126 Return of Repaired Firearm 478.124(a), Q&A Section 1 63 & 184 Firearms & Ammunition Excise Tax a Contact Tax & Trade Burear s ~, .4tb. ov/f g rsnr 877.882-3277 

"" Provide a copy of the form or publication or refer to WWNr stf.gos for an e.copy) and explain the requirements for completing the teens, page, 1 cf 2 



Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations Ps refire Ices are in ATp P 53cio.4** (Set. 2005) 

TOPiC 
1 To o 27 if+ t t ®h E fez a ~~ ~s ~g tueb r 7. 1REARMS & AMMUMTJON MANUFACTURERS N/A [Ii Manufacturer Definition 

Markings 
Records 

478.11  and 479.11 
478.92 , 479.1€12, Rulings 9-5, 12-1 & 13-3 

37 & 82 
50-51 & 91-92 478.1.23 & 478.125(1), ATF Ruling 10-8 Annual Firearms Manufacturing & Exportation Report / ATF 63 & 184 F 5300.11 Firearms & Ammunition Excise Tax-Contact' Tax & Trade Bureau ur~R ; 4h, ~ / r t~1NFA Firearms X377-882-3277

Special. Occupational Tax/ ATF F 5630.7"'* 
479,103 

----------------------------- 47'3, i -419.37 84-86
2

_._. .~..D ALER. 
Authorized Operations 
NFA Firearms I~.TI Ruling ; (b)(3)(26 USC § 6103)  76-22 197

General lrifamlation / A .'T P 532(3,8** I' 479 7 87 
Forms used to transfer l FA items 

i
Q& Section M 186-189 

Special Occupational Ta /ATF F 5630.7 --------- 479.3 
. OR 

1- 79.7 
N/A 

84-86 

Importer Definition 
Importation Acgt~isitic~ Disposition sitio Record 1 

47$.1 l 
478.122 & 478.125(1}, ATF Ruling 1.1-1 

377
Markings 
ATF Forms 6 d 6A* 

478,921112(dXX2) & 479,102, Ruling 13-3 
62 & 7 

50-51,59 & 91-92 
l .rearm & Ammunition Excise T -Contact Tax & Trade 13ureat. 

478.112
AL A 'i earms uA r. 90—vffrreanwc 

57-58 
877-882-3277 

479.111-479.113 93-95 
10. EXPORTATION N/A Li Anus Export Control Act of 1976 

22 U.S.C. 2778 ~ y(~ ( 7 GY~i ~ y Vif Ii, SCIIOOLZONE NIA ATFP S31(l.l** If the .I'I 's premises fails rithin a school zone, firearms in 
a locked container or in a locked firearms rack that is 

possession of FFL's customers must be unloaded and placed in on. a motor vehicle. Also, the FFL should use specific means to ensure that their it customers are not in violation of 18 U.S.C. 922(q). For example, the FFL could advise the customer of State permits/license options or the use of lockable containers. Refer to 18 U.S.C. 921(a)25 On page 7 for the full definition of "School Zone', 
12, ' ' AL QUESTIONS AN ANSWERS 

explained tins information to me on d ,~ and answered zny ques a~ s ~ r~rdi this information. I have received a copy of this for my records as a reference. I understand that tinis is only a grito ii os'.rvie& of the regulations and that I will be responsible for familiarizing myself frith all of the laws and , 

(b)(6) (b)(6) 
. .TF Office Contact s 

_._._._._._._._._._(b)(6)

ATF Website: w aait< orr ----------------------------------

REPORTING THEFTS: 888-930-9275 

800-800-3855 

Federal Firearms Licensing Center 866-662-2750 
Firearms Tracing Center 800-788-7133 
Firearms Imports Branch 304-616-4550 

National Firearms Act (NFA) Branch 304-616-4500 
Firearms Technology Branch 304-260-1699 

Firearms industry Programs Branch 202-648-7190 

Distribution Center / Forms 703-870-7526 Revised 5715/2014 

"° Provide a copy of the form or publication (or rifer to waw.atf.g for so a copy) and explain the requirements for completing the forms, Paget cf 2 
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. U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau o1'Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives 

Atlanta, Georgia 30345 

www.~~tf..gov 

March 26, 2015 

760 301(b)(6) 
5373 

This letter is a follow-up to the warning conference held with you on March 26, 2015 at the 
Atlanta Field Division Office located at 2600 Century Parkway, Atlanta, Georgia 3€ 345. 
During this conference, the violations cited during the inspection covering the period August 18, 
2013 to August 17, 2014, and the necessary corrective action to prevent the violations from 
recurring were discussed. 

You were given the opportunity to comment on the violations and what specific action you have 
taken to ensure that the violations will not recur. 

Regarding Violation #6 where you failed to stop the transfer of a firearm when the licensee had 
r wort to believe the ers€~c is rou ted fro possessing. .. reams , even fir► tie case re_t e 

(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552) 



The violations for which you were cited could adversely impact law e forcement's ability to 
reduce violent crime and protect the public. You are reminded that future violations, repeat or 
otherwise, could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation of your license. You may 
anticipate further inspections to ensure your compliance. 

Please contact us at (b)(6)I(b)(7)(C) if you have any questions concerning your responsibilities as 
a licensee or if you require further clarification about particular  requirements of the Federal 
Firearms Laws. 

- Sincerelyyours, -._._._._._._._:_:_--,.._._ 

(b)(6) 
Diana D. Mitchell 

Director, Industry Operations 

cc: Area Supervisor, Atlanta Field Division, Group V 
Federal Firearms Licensing Center 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



(b)(3) (112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552),(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C) 



Name: Clyde, Andrew Scott UI#: 771030-2006-0308-B1B 
Trade Name: Clyde Armory FFL#: 1-58-219-01-39344 

Address: 165 Ben Burton Road, #D 
Bogart, GA 30622 

1 - Introduction 
On June 26, 2006, Industry Operations Investigator (IOI) (b)(6) met 
with ATF Special Agent (SA) 'i (b)(6) i at the premises of Clyde 
Armory for the purpose of reviewing the ATF Forms 4473 on file. __(b)(7)(E)_ 

(b)(7)(E) 

2 - Recommendation
No further action. 

(b)(6)/(b)(7)(C),(b)(7)(E) 

4 - Referrals
No referrals were generated as a result of this inspection. 

5 - Closing Actions 

(b)(7)(E) 

6 - Violations
No violations as a result of this directed inspection 

(b)(6)
Signature 

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits 

Industry Operations Investigator 
Title 

9/18/2007 
Date of Report 
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